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Financial Highlights

As of or for the year ended December 31, (doilars i thousands, except per share data)

For the year

Total revenues

Net income applicable to common stock

Adjustments;
Net realized/unrealized gains on investments (1)
Net change in unrealized gainsflosses on derivatives (1)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle {1)
Lawsuit settlernent (1)

Operating income applicable to common steck (2)

Net statutory premiums collected (3)

Qperating return on equity, excluding accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) (2) (4} {5)

At year-end
Assets
Stockholders’ equity
Less: Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss} (4)
Stockbolders® equity, excluding accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) (4)
Per Common Share Data:
Earnings — assuming dilution
Operating income - assuming dilution (2)
Book value

Book value, excluding accumulated
other comprehensive income {loss) {4)

2007
5 914,599
$ 46,189
{4,501)
13,500

283
895471
T $ 2,078,428
10.6%

$ 502,891
{36,345}

S3 939,236

$ 2.84
3.15
29.98

31,19

%Change
L 30%
(4.2)%

. 150
T9.5%

2.9

15.2%
2.5%

10.2

(5.6}7%
13.3
1.3

8.9

2006

$ 89,979

(9,222)
(936)

3,172

2,296,201

l0.30ll

$12,154,012
$ 880,720
28,195

5 852,525
$ 30
2.78

29.59

28.64

887,353

s 82,993
$

% Change

21.9%
23.8%

13.1

60.3%

1.0

19.7%
4.3%

e

21.9%
11.6
2.5

9.9

2005
§ 728,148
$ 72,692
(1,633)
2,328

$ 73,387
$ 1,432,733

10.2%

 $10,153,933

$ 844231
82,301

$ 761,930
$ 2.47
2.49

28.88

26.05

{1)Net of adjustments, as applicable, to amortization of unearned revenue reserves, deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance in force acquired and

income taxes ateributable to these ttems.,

12)Tn additen to per income, FBI, Financial Group has consistently utilized operating income, a nen-GAAR financial measure cominonly used i the life insurance industry, as a primary cconom-
ic measure 10 evabuate its financial performance. Operating income equals net income adjusted 1o eliminate the impact of realized/unrealized gains and losses on investments, the change in net
unrealized gains and losses on derivatives, the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principles and a nonrecurring lawsuit sewlement. FBL uses operating income, in addition to ner
income, to measure its performance since realizedfunreatized gains and Josses on investments and the change in net unrealized gains and losses on denvatives can fluctuate greatly from year to
year, and the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principles and a lawsuit serrlement in 2006 are nonrecurring items. These fluctvations make it difficult to analyze core operating
trends. In addition, for derivatives not designated as hedges, there is a mismatch between the valuation of the asset and Labilicy wher deriving net income. This non-GAAP measare is used for
goal setting, determining company-wide bonuses and evaluating perfurmance an a basis comparable to that used by many in the investment community. FBI. believes the combined presenta-
tion and evaluation of operating income, together with net income, provides information that may enhance an investor’s understanding of FBLs underlying results and profitability.

(3)Net statutory premiums collected, a measure of sales production, is a non-GAAP measure and includes premiums coilected from annuitics and universal life-type products. For GAAP

reporting, these premivms received are not reported as revenues.
porting, P

{4) Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) fluctuates from period to period primarily due to unrealized changes in the fair marker value of investments principally caused by
changes in. marker interest rates and credit spreads. Because of these fluctuations, FBL believes that che non-GAAP financiai measures of operating return on equity, stackholders’ equiry
and book vaiue per share, all calculated excluding accumulated other camprehensive income (loss), provide useful supplemental information,

{5)GAAP return on equity was 9.7% fur 2007, 11.1% for 2006 and 8.6% for 2005,

Book Value
Per Common Share (4)
{excluding accumulared orher

Total Assets
(n milliens)

E. comprehensive mcome (loss))
z 7
s < w3
;g; o vy - < o
- P = z g o
L ~ - “ooon
I ~l w . 1
b . '
_ T
[ X
I P f
| o
. (N
' bl
| I |
07 03 04

£31.16

Ner Staturory

Premiums Collected (3}
tin malbons)

Operating Income
Per Share (21

o
o1 I~
1 <
w ai
o o1
N —
il
il
i i
03 04

FBL Profile ¥p1. Financial Group is a holding company whose primary operating subsidiaries are Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company and
EquiTrust Life Insurance Company. We underwrite, market and distribute life insurance, annuities and mutual funds to individuals and small businesses.

We also have various support operations, including investment advisary, m

arketing and distribution, and leasing services, that complement cur life

insurance and investment operations. In addition, we manage all aspects of two Farm Bureau-affiliated property-casualty insurance companies for a
fee. We are traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol FFG. For more information, please visit www.fbifinancial.com,
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Jim Noyce
Chief Executive Officer

Dear Fellow Shareholders,

[ am pleased to report to you that 2007 was an excellent year
for FBL Financial Group. We achieved record operating income
of $3.15 per share, an increase of 13 percent, and reported net

income of $2.84 per share. Total assets grew by more than
15 percent to $14.0 billion and book value per share continued
to grow at a consistent pace.

A PILLAR OF STRENGTH and the support that our relationship with the Farm Bureau
Financial markets were turbulent in 2007 and continue to organizations affords them. By serving these constituent

be in 2008. Particularly during these uncertain times, FBL groups, we are able to achieve our goals and be a piltar of
Financial Group serves as a pillar of strength for our policy- strength for you, our shareholders.

holders, employees, agents, communities and Farm Bureau

organizations and members. This is demonstrated by the FARM BUREAU LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

high financial strength ratings held by our subsidiaries, Through our traditional Farm Bureau Life distribution

the positive workplace we provide for our employees, the channel, we serve the needs of “Middle America™ in the
quality products and comprehensive training we provide to Midwest and West, including the niche marketplace of Farm
our agents, the contributions we make to our communities, Bureau members, In 2007 Farm Bureau Life set an all-time
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Corporate Guiding Principles

These principles are fundamental to the beliefs upon which our corporate culture is builr.

INTEGRITY

FBL is focused an doing what's right for all stakehold-
ers. We satisfy customers by providing products and
services that exceed their expectations. We provide an
ethical work environment, sound business practices
and strong corporate values fo our employees and
agents. We give back to the communities in which we
live and serve. Qur commitment and culture of inte-
gnty dates back to the formation of our companies,
and is built on honesty and fair dealing.

FINANCIAL STRENGTH

FBL is commitied to maintaining the financial strength
necessary to support the promises we make 1o every
insured. We gauge this strength by the ratings we
receive, and maintain the capital levels necessary to
achieve financial ratings of at least an "A" from AM,
Best Company and Standard & Poor's. We maintain
adequate capital levels, manage a high quality invest-
ment portfolio and build and support our business
units in order to achieve our financial goals.

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

FBL desires to make it easy for customers and
agents to do business with us — each day in every way.
Excellent customer service requires excellent apera-
tions, which provide outstanding wvalve to our
customers. Qur focus is te make buying and owning
our products simpte, doing business with us a pre-
dictable experience, and ensuring our customers their
insurance program is complete.

record for premiums collected, despite a slowdown in annu-
ity sales, with rotal premiums collected of $456 miliion.
Qur traditional and universal life insurance sales continued
to increase and were up six percent over 2006. Variable
producr sales were also very strong, up 14 percent for the
year. Farm Bureau Life is expected to complete an automated
workflow project in 2008 to further streamline operations.
Farm Bureau Life continues to provide us with solid earn-
ings and steady growth, while ar the same time generating
capital for FBL.

EQUITRUST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

Through our EquiTrust Life independent channel and sales
of its annuity products, we are meeting the needs of the
aging baby boomer population and seniors who are in or
approaching retirement. The EquiTrust Life independent
channel was able to exceed its full year production target of
$1.4 billion, despite weaker sales in the first half of the year,
to end 2007 with total premiums collected of $1.57 billion.
In 2007 we grew this distribution channel by 29 percent to
19,781 independent agents, and expect to continue to grow
our EquiTrust Life independent agent count in 2008. Going
forward we expect continued incremental growth from our
EquiTrust Life independent channel with products that are
priced competitively and for profitability.

HIGH QUALITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

One of FBLs pillars of strength is our high quality investment
portfolio. At year end we had total invested assets of $11.1
billion. We take great pride in our investment portfolio,
which is managed internally. Our investuments are well
diversified by individual issue, industry and asset class. More
than 96% of our fixed maturity securities are investment

PG.2

grade and we have experienced a low default rate. We manage
our credit exposure on an enterprise-wide basis and have
limits in place for each credit exposure. Qur exposure to
subprime mortgages is minimal and represents only 0.3%
of our total investments. Given the current issues in the
marketplace, we are monitoring our investments closely.
While I cannot guarantee that we will never experience any
losses, I feel that we are well-positioned with our current
high quality and diverse investment portfolio.

A POSITIVE OUTLOOK

I feel very good about FBL Financial Group going forward.
The companies that make up FBL Financial Group are
stronger financially than they have ever been. We are more
diversified than ever, both geographically and in the prod-
ucts we offer. Fundamentally and operationally, we are also
as solid as we’ve ever been. We are focused on growing
Farm Bureau Life and EquiTrust Life consistently, predictably
and sustainably, and we are looking for new business oppor-
tunities that complement these companies. With this focus
and outlook, we are a pillar of strength and are positioned
to continue to deliver results for you, our shareholders.

Sincerely,

S i e

James W. Noyce,
Chief Executive Officer
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Jim Brannen John Paule Rich Kypta

Chief Ferancial Officer, Executive Vice President, Exegutive Yice President -
Cheef Admenistrative Officer and Treasurer EguiTrust Life Insurance Company Farm Houreais Life, General Comunsel & Secretary

Corporate Leadership

A conpuitment and culture of aluways doing what's right.

FiL Financial Group leadership sets the tone for a culture thar is focused
on alwavs doing whars right, This is based on a high level of integrity and erhics
that support our mission and brands and help us achieve our vision, The past vear
brought leadership changes with Steve Morain. Senior Vice President, Secretary and
General Counsel and JoAnn Rumelhare, Executive Vice President of Farm Bureau
Life, retiring, cach with 30 vears of service. Rich Kvpra. Executive Vice Presideat -
Farm Burcau Life, General Counsel & Scerctary. joined FBL in August 2007.

Operaung Return on Equity* Investments by Type Investment Qualiry
. i 1.6% 1.9% 33%
s ; S
£ g & = 11.06%
rrenii R p—
16.2%
03 04 05 06 07 24.1%
*Please refer 1o footnotes (2), (4) and B Corporate Secunties & Mortgage Loans W A or Higher
13 on the inside front cover. Marlgage and 2 Public Utiities BBE
Asset-backed Securilies ® Policy Loans H Below investment Grade
B Government & Other

rG.3
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41.0%

28.0% Balanced Mix of
Premiums Collecred

" Traditional Annuity

B Variable Annuities and
Variable Universal Life
Traditiona! and Universal Life

31.0%

Farm Bureau Life

A Solid Foundation for Growth

AGENTS

Qur Farm Bureau Life distribution system consists of 1,967
exclusive agents in 15 Midwestern and Western states. These
agents are multi-line agents who sell both property-casualty
insurance products and life insurance and investment products
under the Farm Bureau Financial Services brand.

CONNECTION WITH FARM BUREAU

Many of our customers are members of Farm Bureau organi-
zations affiliated with the American Farm Bureau Federation,
the nation's largest grass roots farm and ranch organization
with more than 6.2 million member families. For each of the
15 states in our Farm Bureau Life marketing territory, we
have the exclusive right to use the Farm Bureau name and
logo for marketing life insurance and annuity products.

States of Operation

m Faim Bureau Life products
available and FBL manages the
property-casualty operalions

<+ Fasm Bureau Life products
available

COMPETITIVE PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Through Farm Bureau Life we offer a wide array of individual
life insurance and annuity products that are simple in design.
The agents of Farm Bureau Life, which is an Insurance
Marketplace Standards Association gqualified company,
focus on needs-based selling. Therefore, it’s important for

rG.4

them to have a full spectrum of products appropriate for
various stages of life and economic scenarios. Sales within
our target marketplace are not as dependent upon new,
unique product features as much as good value, excellent
customer service, and a trusted relationship with a Farm
Bureau agent.

A PLAN FOR GROWTH
We have developed and implemented programs to help our
agents operate as entrepreneurs and identify new opportunities
to build their businesses. Our Farm Bureau Life agency force is
evolving with many of our agents hiring sales associates, who
are licensed to sell products. We are seeing positive results from
this initiative as our agent count has not changed significantly,
but our production per agent has increased.

There is growing wealth in agriculture as a result of
strong commodity prices and increased farmland values.
To meet the needs of our customer base, we actively work
with the state Farm Bureau organizations to build awareness
and provide education on important financial issues faced
by Farm Bureau members. In particular, our business suc-
cession programs have been well-received and well-attended
by Farm Bureau members across our 15 stares.

Farm Bureau Life's growth has been augmented by
our long and successful history of consolidating Farm Bureau-
affiliated nsurance companies. We believe further consolidation
in the Farm Bureau network of companies is appropriate due to
the similarity of businesses and cultures. This is a long-term
strategy, however, and we focus on maintaining solid relarion-
ships with the leaders of these companies and the Farm Bureau
organizanons and are prepared when opportunities arise.

ss.

FARM BUREAU FINANCIAL SERVICES
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M Fixed Rate Annuities
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EquiTrust Life

Strength Through Distribution

AGENTS

An important part of our success at EquiTrust Life has been
the ability to grow our agent count. Working through inde-
pendent marketing organizations, broker/dealers and banks,
we have grown this distribution channel by 29% in 2007 to
19,781 individual independent agents. We believe there is
still significant distribution available to sustain growth for
our company.

20,000
15,000
10,000
5.000
]
05 06 07
EquiTrust Life

Independent Channe! Agents

COMPETITIVE PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Through our EquiTrust Life independent channel, we offer
a variety of traditional fixed rate and index annuities. Our
multi-year guarantee annuity product allows our customers
to lock in competitive rates for the duration of their choice.
Our index annuities respond to consumers’ desire for prod-
ucts which allow interest credits that reflect movement in
broad market indices while limiting the downside risk with
certain principal guarantees. EquiTrust Life’s product design
is clean, simple and straightforward. In the case of index
annuities, there is only one moving part — either the partici-
pation rate or index cap, which makes our products easier
to understand for the client and agent. These products

PGS

appeal to the aging baby boomer population and to senjors
who are in or approaching retirement. They are sold in the
District of Columbia and all states except New York.

A FOCUS ON SUITABILITY

At EquiTrust Life we are focused on suitability and are com-
mitted to maintaining high ethical standards. In addition to
our straightforward product design, we are an Insurance
Marketplace Standards Association qualified company and
have suitability standards in place. We are fair, honest and
open in the way we advertise, scll and service our producrs
and we believe in helping customers understand what our
products are and how they can be used to supporrt an indi-
vidual’s retirement or accumulation needs.

A PLAN FOR GROWTH

Since its inception in 2003, the EquiTrust Life independent
channe! has been fast growing, with 19,781 independent
agents at year-end 2007. Plans call for additional agent
growth in 2008 and beyond, and we are also focused on
increasing agent productivity through additional sales sup-
port and incentives, including partnerships and programs
in support of our marketing organizations.

Agents are attracted to EquiTrust Life because it’s easy
to do business with us. Agents can receive direct assistance
from us through either a toli-free telephone call or our web-
site, www.equitrust.com. We have a staff of specialists trained
in the marketing of our products available to answer agents’
questions, help with policy administrarive issues and share
best sales practices.

T Equilrust.

Financial Services
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Policyholders

We are a pillar of strength for our policyholders because we maintain the financial strength
necessary to support the promises we make to them. Qur subsidiaries have the high ratings of
A (Excellent) from A.M. Best and A (Strong) from Standard & Poor’s,

Employees

We are a pillar of strength for our employees because we provide them with a
workplace where they have work-life balance, where teamwork and collaboration are
expected and appreciated, and where the work environment is employee-friendly.

£ e tha
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Communities

We are a pillar of strength for our communities because we believe it is our responsibility
as a corporate citizen to reach out to those in need and help make our communities
beteer places to live and work.

PG.6
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POLICYHOLDERS count on us to help them prepare for the future and protect
@6 99 what's impartant. At Farm Bureau Financial Services, we offer a diverse array of

insurance and investment products that can help policyholders meet their needs

during all stages of fife. At EquiTrust Financial Services, we offer a variety of annuities
to meet the needs of a growing number of baby boomers and seniors whe are in or
approaching retirement. Shown here are policyholders Joe and Veronica Moya with
their son Josiah,

Farm Bureau Life &
EquiTrust Life Ratings

EMPLOYEES appreciate FBL Financial Group's fast-paced environment — a setting where they have opportunities
to excel, experience personal growth and receive recognition for a job well done. We are an employer of chaice and
provide competitive and comprehensive benefits, tuition reimbursement, educational opporiunities, and an atiraclive
work environment, including onsite child care, a weliness facility, a restaurant-quality cafeteria and a park-like corporate
campus. In addition, we offer flexible work schedules to assist employees in achigving a balance in their work and
personal fives. Pictured here at an employee tenure reception are Beth Seuferer, Assaciate Actuary and Dean
Bisterieldi, Actuary.

2y

COMMUNITIES are shaped by service, giving and volunteerism. At FBL Financial Group we have a deep-rooted
commitment 1o serving our communities as demonstrated by our involvement in many community programs. We
are a major supporter of United Way and also sponsor and suppart many other organizations including the Juvenile
Diabetes Research Foundation and the American Heart Association. Each year we hold a Week of Caring where
we build and decorate serviceable items, such as picnic tables, book shelves and benches, which are donated to
United Way agencies. Shown here is Mira Chay, Underwriting Associate.

PG.7
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FBL Financial Group, Inc.

NYSE:FFG

Farm Burcaw Mutual
Insurance Co.*

EqueiTrust Life
Insurance Cu.

Farm Burean Life
Insurance Co.

FBI. Financial
Services, Inc.

Western Agricultural
Insurance Co.*

Directors and Officers

Craig A. Lang, Chairman ®H
President, Towa Farm Bitreau Federarion

Steve L. Baccus ™
President, Kansas Farmt Burear Federation:

Jerey L. Chicoine, Lead Dieector® > tiine
Retired Executive Yice President ard
Chief Executive Officer, Pioneer Hi-Bred
Inrernational, Ine.,

Tim H. Gill wane
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Montana Livestock Ag Credit, Inc.

*FBI Financial Group receives @ management fee
from these compames. Underwriting resuits do not
impact FBL Firancial Group's resulls.

Robert H, Hanson %/HY
Reisred Chief Financial Officer, GST
Telecommunications, Inc.

James W, Noyce #*

Chief Execuetive Officer, FRL. Financial
Group, Inc.

Keith R. Olsen ™™

President, Nebraska Farm Bureaw Federation

Kim M. Robak &
Partrer, Ruth Mueller Robak 1.1.C

Craig ). Hill ® @
Vice President, lowa Farm Bureau
Federation

Paul E. Larson Wi

Retired President, Equitable Life Insurance

1) Ll
Compary of lowa Kevin G. Rogers

President, Arizora Farm Bureau Federation

John E. Walker #itie
Retired Managing Director-Reinsurance
Operations, Business Men's Assurance

Tidward W. Mchrer i
Retired Chief Executive Officer, CyDex, Inc.

w {1 2 3 4} ) (6)
Class A Dinsclor Audit Committee Class A Nominating and ~ Class B Nomineting Executve Committee Finance Management
® member Govermnance Committee  Committee member member Committee member Develop and
Class 8 Davctor member Compensation
Commiltee member

"You may contact our lead independent ditector. Jerry Chicoine, by sending a written communicaton to the care of the Secretary of the company al FBI. Financia) Group,
inc. 5400 Un versity Ava., Wast Cos Moines, towa 50266, or by emuilng Contact Board@FBLFinancialcom.

T IFBL Financial Group, Inc.

Five Financial
Services Subsidiaries

Executive Officers

James P, Beanoen

Chief Financial Officer, Chief Administrative
Officer aved Treasurer

Richard ). Kypta

Executive Vice President - Farm Burean Life,
General Connsel & Secretary

James W, Noyce

Chief Executive Officer

John M. Paule

Executive Vice President, EquiTrust Life
Insurance Comparny

Bruce A. Trost
Executive Vice Presidens, Property
Casualry Comparies

COMPANY FARM BUREAU LIFE EQUITRUST LIFE
’ INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE COMPANY
BRAND _ .., ﬁ Equilrust.
FARM BUREAU FINANCIAL SERVICES Finanglai Survices
19,781 independent agents
DISTRIBUTION 1,967 exclusive Farm Bureaun rcpresen.:ing bmker!dealers.'banks
agents and agency managers and independent marketing
organizations
PRODUCTS A cx»mpfehensiyte line of life insurance, Tradi_tiuna] ﬁxed. rate and
annuity and investment products index annuities
TERRITORY 15 Midwestern and Licensed in all states s {ex{@, South Dakota
Western states except New York and Umby, and other siiins for crop aud
nonstandurd auidfinsnmnes
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D. C. 20549

FORM 10-K
{Mark One)
[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007

Or
[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE-ACT-OE1934

Received SEC

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number:_1-11917 APR ﬂ 3 2008
FBL Financial Group, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) Washington, DC 205849
lowa 42-1411715
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization} (1.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
5400 University Avenue, West Des Moines, [owa 50266
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code (515) 225-5400

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered
Class A common stock, without par value New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
O Yes X] No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.
O Yes X1 No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. & Yes O No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K (8229.405 of this chapter)
is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or infermation
statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. (]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, ora
smaller reporting company. See definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filerd  Accelerated filer(X] Non-accelerated filerD)  Smaller reporting company0

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
[ Yes X No

As of June 30, 2007, the aggregate market value of the registrant’s Class A and B Common Stock held by non-affiliates of
the registrant was $517,795,093 based on the closing sale price as reported on the New York Stock Exchange.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of commeon stock, as of the latest practicable date:

Title of each class Outstanding at February 19, 2008
Class A Common Stock, without par value 28,961,071
Class B Common Stock, without par value 1,192,990
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Document Parts Into Which Incorporated

Proxy statement for annual shareholders meeting on May 14, 2008 Part II1
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Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward Looking Information

This Form 10-K includes statements relating to anticipated financial performance, business prospects, new products, and
similar matters. These statements and others, which include words such as “expect”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “intend”, and
other similar expressions, constitute forward-locking statements under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
A variety of factors could cause our actual results and experiences to differ materially from the anticipated results or other
expectations expressed in our forward-looking statements. The risks and uncertainties that may affect the operations,

performance, development and results of our business include but are not limited to the following;

s If we are unable to attract and retain agents and develop new distribution sources, sales of our preducts and
services may be reduced.

e  Atiracting and retaining employees who are key to our business is critical to our growth and success.

¢ Changing interest rates and market volatility, and general economic conditions, affect the risks and the returns on
both our products and our investment portfolio.

e  Our investment portfolio is subject to credit quality risks which may diminish the value of our invested assets and
affect our profitability and reported book value per share.

e Asa holding company, we depend on our subsidiaries for funds to meet our obligations, but our subsidiaries'
ability to make distributions to us is limited by law, and could be affected by risk based capital computations.

e A significant ratings downgrade may have a material adverse effect on our business.

e  Our earnings are influenced by our claims experience, which is difficult to estimate. If our future claims experience
does not match our pricing assumptions or past results, our eamings could be materially adversely affected.

e Our ability to grow depends upon the continued availability of capital, which may not be available when we need
it, or may only be available on unfavorable terms.

s  Qur ability to maintain competitive costs is dependent upon the level of new sales and persistency of existing
business.

s Inaccuracies in assumptions regarding future persistency, mortality and interest rates used in calculating reserve,
deferred policy acquisition expense and deferred sales inducement amounts and pricing our products could have a
material adverse impact on our net income.

s Changes in federal tax laws may affect sales of our products and profitability.

e  All segments of our business are highly regulated and these regulations or changes in them could affect our
profitability.

*  We face competition from companies having greater financial resources, more advanced technology systems,
broader arrays of products, higher ratings and stronger financial performance, which may impair our ability to
retain existing customers, attract new customers and maintain our profitability and financial strength.

+  Success of our business depends in part on effective information technology systems and on continuing to develop
and implement improvements.

+  Our business is highly dependent on our relationships with Farm Bureau organizations and would be adversely
affected if those relationships became impaired.

s We assumed a significant amount of closed block business through coinsurance agreements and have only a
limited ability to manage this business.




¢  Qur reinsurance program involves risks because we remain liable with respect to the liabilities ceded to reinsurers
if the reinsurers fail to meet the obligations assumed by them.

e  We experience volatility in net income due to accounting standards for derivatives.

e  We face risks relating to litigation, including the costs of such litigation, management distraction and the potential
for damage awards, which may adversely impact our business.

See Part 1A, Risk Factors, for additional information.




PART 1
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

FBL Financial Group, Inc. (we or the Company) sells individual life and annuity products principally under the
consumer brand names Farm Bureau Financial Services and EquiTrust Financial Services. These brand identities
are represented by the distribution channels of our subsidiaries, Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company (Farm
Bureau Life) and EquiTrust Life Insurance Company (EquiTrust Life). As of December 31, 2007, our Farm Bureau
Life distribution channel consisted of 1,967 exclusive agents and agency managers. These agents and agency
managers sell our products in the Midwestern and Western sections of the United States. As of December 31, 2007,
our EquiTrust Life independent distribution channel consisted of 19,781 independent agents. These agents sell our
products in all states and the District of Columbia, except New York. In addition to our Farm Bureau Life and
EquiTrust Life distribution channels, we have two closed blocks of coinsurance business and our variable products
are marketed by four variable alliance partner companies.

FBL Financial Group, Inc. was incorporated in lowa in October 1993, Farm Bureau Life commenced operations in
1945 and EquiTrust Life commenced operations in 1398. Several of our subsidiaries support various functional
areas of the Company and affiliates by providing investment advisory, marketing and distribution, and leasing
services. In addition, we manage all aspects of two Farm Bureau affiliated property-casualty insurance companies
(Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company and Western Agricultural Insurance Company) which operate
predominately in cight states in the Midwest and West.

Investor related information, including electronic versions of periodic reports filed on Forms 10-K, 16-Q and 8-K,
and proxy material, may be found on our Internet website at www.fblfinancial.com. These documents are posted to
our website immediately after they are filed. Also available on our website are many corporate governance
documents including a code of ethics for the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial officers, committee
charters, corporate governance guidelines, director profiles and more. Product related information may be found on
our consumer websites, www.fbfs.com and www.equitrust.com.

Business Strategy
Our growth strategies are focused on our two life insurance subsidiaries, Farm Bureau Life and EquiTrust Life.

Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company

Our Farm Bureau Life distribution system consists of 1,967 exclusive agents in 15 Midwestern and Western states.
These agents are muiti-line agents who sell both property-casualty insurance products and life insurance and
investment products under the Farm Bureau name. Having multi-line agents enhances our ability to develop a more
comprehensive relationship with our customers and increases our ability to cross sell our life insurance and
investment products to the pool of Farm Bureau property-casualty customers.

The Farm Bureau franchise and distribution channel is our foundation and we are defined by our service to this
niche marketplace. Growth in this channel is important to our success and we are focused on delivering consistent,
predictable and sustainable growth from this marketplace.

We focus on needs-based selling and have a broad portfolio of life insurance and annuity products so that we have
attractive products available to satisfy the needs of our agents and customers. Sales within our Farm Bureau Life
target marketplace are not as dependent upon new, unique product features as much as good value, excellent
customer service, and a trusted relationship with a Farm Bureau agent.

Because of their multi-line nature, our Farm Bureau Life agents also focus on cross selling life insurance products to
Farm Bureau members who already own a property-casualty policy issued by Farm Bureau affiliated
property-casualty companies. For example, in the eight-state region where we manage the affiliated property-
casualty insurance companies and related field force (Arizona, lowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Mexico,




South Dakota and Utah}, 17% of our policyholders own both a Farm Bureau property-casualty and a life product.
This percentage is and has historically been higher than the industry average for multi-line exclusive agents, which
is 10.9% according to the most recent research by Life Insurance and Market Research Association (LIMRA). We
believe there is further opportunity for growth from cross-selling as 67% of the Farm Bureau members in the eight-
state region have a Farm Bureau property-casualty insurance product, while only 20% have a life insurance product
with us.

We provide our agents with sales materials, the necessary training and a high level of sales support. In addition,
throughout our Farm Bureau marketing territory, certain agents are life and investment specialists who work as a
resource to help their fellow agents with cross selling techniques and client needs analysis. We also provide a
variety of sales support to our agents through the following sources:

e Just-In-Time Team — Comprised of product and sales experts available to agents through a toll-free call, this
team can answer nearly any question related to products, sales approaches, suttability and more.

*  Advanced Markets Team — This group is an extension of the Just-In-Time team and includes high-end experts
such as aftorneys and others who specialize in financial matters.

e Life Sales Advisors — These field representatives are located strategically across our 15-state territory. They
provide direct, hands-on training and support to agents on our broad portfolio of products.

Due to increased demand for ethanol and other renewable fuels, there is growing wealth in agriculture as a result of
strong commodity prices and increased farmland values. To meet the needs of our customer base, we actively work
with the state Farm Bureau organizations to build awareness and provide education on important financial issues
faced by Farm Bureau members. In particular, our business succession programs have been well received and well
attended by Farm Bureau members across our 15 states. These programs and specialists have been instrumental in
developing life and annuity sales from our multi-line agents.

Farm Bureau Life’s growth has been augmented by our long and successful history of being a conselidator among
Farm Bureau affiliated insurance companies. We have grown over the years from a single state Farm Bureau
company to an operation covering 15 states in the Midwest and West. Qur most recent transaction was the 2001
acquisition of Kansas Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company (Kansas Farm Bureau Life). We also acquired Utah
Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company in 1984, Rural Security Life Insurance Company in 1993 and Western Farm
Bureau Life Insurance Company in 1994. In addition, in 2003, Farm Bureau Mutual, one of our managed property-
casualty companies, merged with its property-casualty counterparts in Nebraska and Kansas,

We believe further consolidation in the Farm Bureaun network of companies is appropriate due to the similarity of
businesses and cultures. While we believe further consolidation makes sense, this is a long term strategy and we
focus on maintaining solid relationships with the leaders of these companies and the Farm Bureau organizations and
are prepared when opportunities arise.

EquiTrust Life Insurance Company

EquiTrust Life was established to capitalize on opportunities to grow outside our traditional Farm Bureau niche
marketplace and provide diversification to the overall FBL organization. Today EquiTrust Life has three business
dimensions: our growing EquiTrust Life independent channel, alliances with other companies to distribute our
variable products and two closed blocks of coinsured business.

Our EquiTrust Life independent channel, which began in late 2003, has been fast growing and successful, reflecting
its focus on growing its agent count, offering a portfolic of clean and simple fixed annuity products and providing a
high level of service. As of December 31, 2007, the EquiTrust Life independent channel had 25,087 appointed
independent agents and distributors, which includes individual agents totaling 19,781. This is an increase from
15,326 individual agents at December 31, 2006 and 8,482 individual agents at December 31, 2005. These
independent agents are affiliated with independent marketing organizations, broker/dealers and banks. The
EquiTrust Life independent market was developed to serve a growing market of baby boomers and seniors who are
approaching or are in retirement. We currently offer a variety of traditional fixed rate and index annuities. Our
multi-year guarantee annuity product aliows our customers to lock in competitive rates for the duration of their




choice and our index annuities respond to consumers’ desire for products which allow interest credits that reflect
movement in broad market indices while limiting the downside risk with certain principal guarantees.

Through our variable product alliances we provide our partner companies with competitive variable products, brand-
labeled for them if they choose. With this strategy, we obtain access to additional distribution systems and our
alliance partners benefit because they are able to provide their sales force with variable products, We currently have
four variable alliance partners, three with other Farm Bureau affiliated insurance companies doing business outside
of our 15-state territory, which have 2,170 registered representatives as of December 31, 2007.

Variable sales by our alliance partners are generally underwritten by EquiTrust Life, but may be underwritien by our
partner. Depending on the agreement with each company, we receive 30%, 50% or 100% of the risks, costs and
profits of the variable business they sell. For all of our partners, we perform various administrative processing and
other services with respect to their variable business. These alliances are important, but are a small part of our
overall business.

Our two closed block coinsurance agreements have provided us with significant assets and earnings. Prior to
August 1, 2004, we assumed, through a coinsurance agreement, a percentage of certain annuity business written by
American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company (American Equity). Our other closed block coinsurance
agreement is with EMC National Life Company (EMCNL), under which we assumed in force business through
December 31, 2002.

Marketing and Distribution
Farm Bureau Life Market Area

Sales through our Farm Bureau Life distribution channel are conducted in 15 states which we characterize as
follows: multi-line states {(we own the Farm Bureau affiliated life company and manage the Farm Bureau affiliated
property-casualty companies) - Arizona, [owa, Kansas, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Mexico, South Dakota and Utah;
and life only states {we own the Farm Bureau affiliated life company and non-owned/non-managed Farm Bureau
affiliated property-casualty companies manage the exclusive multi-line agents) - Colorado, Idaho, Montana, North
Dakota, Oklahoma, Wisconsin and Wyoming.

Our target market for Farm Bureau branded products is Farm Burcau members and “Middle America™ in our 15-
state territory. We traditionally have been very strong in rural and small town markets and, over the last few years,
have focused growth of our agency force in some of the medium-sized cities and suburbs within our 15 states where
we believe there are significant life and annuity opportunities. This target market represents a relatively financially
conservative and stable customer base. The financial needs of our target market tend to focus on security, insurance
needs and retirement savings.

Affiliation with Farm Bureau

Many of our customers are members of Farm Bureau organizations affiliated with the American Farm Bureau
Federation (American Farm Bureau), the nation's largest grass roots farm and ranch organization with more than 6.2
million member families. In order to market insurance products in a given state using the "Farm Bureau" and "FB"
designations, related trademarks and service marks, a company must have an agreement with the state's Farm
Bureau organization. Generally, these marketing rights have only been granted to companies owned by or closely
affiliated with Farm Bureau federations. For each of the states in our Farm Bureau marketing territory, we have the
exclusive right to use the "Farm Bureau” name and "FB" logo for marketing life insurance and investment products.

All of the state Farm Bureau federations in our 15-state Farm Bureau Life marketing area are associated with the
American Farm Bureau. The primary goal of the American Farm Bureau is to improve the financial well being and
quality of life of farmers and ranchers through education and representation with respect to public policy issues.
There are currently Farm Bureau federations in all 50 states and Puerto Rico, each with their own distinctive mission
and goals. Within each state, Farm Bureau is organized at the county level. Farm Bureau programs generally
include policy development, government relations activities, leadership development and training, communications,
market education classes, commodity conferences and young farmer activities. Member services provided by Farm
Bureau vary by state but often include programs such as risk management, alternative energy development and




guidance on enhancing profitability. Other benefits of membership inctude newspaper and magazine subscriptions,
as well as savings in areas such as health care, entertainment and automaobile rebates. In addition, members have
access to theft and arson rewards, accidental death insurance, banking services, credit card programs, computerized
farm accounting services, electronic information networks, feeder cattle procurement services, health care insurance,
property-casualty insurance and financial services.

The American Farm Bureau may terminate our right to use the "Farm Bureau" and "FB" designations in all of our
states (i) in the event of a material breach of the trademark license that we do not cure within 60 days, (ii)
immediately in the event of termination by the American Farm Bureau of the state Farm Bureau’s membership in
the American Farm Bureau or (iii} in the event of a material breach of the state Farm Bureau federation's
membership agreement with the American Farm Bureau, including by reason of the failure of the state Farm Bureau
to cause us to adhere to the American Farm Bureau's policies.

We have royalty agreements with each state Farm Bureau organization in our Farm Bureau marketing territory
giving us the right to use the “Farm Bureau” and “FB” designations in that particular state. Each state Farm Bureau
organization in our Farm Bureau territory could terminate our right to use the Farm Bureau designations in that
particular state without cause at the conclusion of the royalty agreements. The royalty agreements vary in term and
have expiration dates ranging from December 31, 2011 to December 31, 2032, depending on the state. The royalties
paid to a particular state Farm Bureau organization are based on the sale of our products in the respective state. For
2007, royalty expense totaled approximately $1.7 mitlion.

Our relationship with Farm Bureau provides a number of advantages. Farm Bureau organizations in our current
territory tend to be well known and long established, have active memberships and provide a number of member
benefits other than financial services. The strength of these organizations provides enhanced prestige and brand
awareness for our products and increased access to Farm Bureau members, which results in a competitive advantage
for us.

Our life insurance and investment products are available for sale to both members and non-members.
Property-casualty products sold by the property-casualty insurance companies affiliated with Farm Bureau are
generally only available for sale to Farm Bureau members. Annual Farm Bureau memberships in our Farm Bureau
marketing territory generally cost 335 to $220 and are available to individuals, families, partnerships or
corporations.

We have marketing agreements with all of the Farm Bureau-affiliated property-casualty companies in our Farm
Bureau Life marketing area, pursuant to which the property-casualty companies provide certain services, which
include recruiting and training the shared agency force that sells both property-casualty products for that company
and life products for us. The marketing agreements have expiration dates through December 31, 2015, and upon
expiration these agreements are renewed annually. For 2007, we incurred fees totaling $7.6 million for the services
provided under these agreements.

Our Advisory Committee, which consists of executives of the Farm Bureau property-casualty insurance companies
in our marketing territory, assists us in our relationships with the property-casualty organizations and the Farm
Bureau federation leaders in their respective states. The Advisory Committee meets on a regular basis to coordinate
efforts and issues involving the agency force and other matters. The Advisory Committee is an important
contributor to our success in marketing products through our Farm Bureau distribution system.




Farm Bureau Life Agency Force

Qur life insurance, annuities and sponsored mutual funds are currently marketed throughout our 15-state marketing
territory by an exclusive Farm Bureau agency force. We have a written contract with each member of our agency
force. The contracts do the following:

specify and limit the authority of the agents to solicit insurance applications on our behalf;

describe the nature of the independent contractor relationship between us and the agent;

define the agent as an exclusive agent limited to selling insurance of the types sold on our behalf, or for certain
products, on the behalf of other insurance companies approved by us;

allow either party to itnmediately terminate the contract;

specify the compensation payable to the agents;

reserve our ownership of customer lists; and

set forth all other terms and conditions of the relationship.

Sales activities of our agents focus on personal contact and on cross selling the multiple lines of products available
through Farm Bureau affiliated companies. The Farm Bureau name recognition and access to Farm Bureau
membership leads to additional customers and cross selling of additional insurance products.

Our Farm Bureau Life agents are independent contractors and exclusive agents. In the multi-line states where we
manage the Farm Bureau affiliated property-casualty companies, our agents are led by agency managers employed
by the property-casualty companies which are under our direction. There are 1,188 agents and managers in our
multi-line states, all of whom market a full range of our life insurance and annuity products. These agents and
managers also market products for the property-casualty companies that we manage.

In our life only states, our life insurance and annuity products are marketed by agents of the property-casualty
company affiliated with the Farm Bureau federation of that state. These agents and managers, of which there are
779, market our life and annuity products on an exclusive basis and market the property-casualty products of that
state's affiliated property-casualty companies. Agents as well as agency managers are independent contractors or
employees of the affiliated property-casualty companies.

In addition, all Farm Bureau Life agents market mutual funds sponsored by us, as well as other mutual funds, which
we allow them to sell.

As of December 31, 2007, 98% of the agents in our multi-line states were licensed with the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (FINRA) to sell our variable life and annuity products and sponsored mutual funds. We
emphasize and encourage the training of agents for FINRA licensing throughout our Farm Bureau Life territory.

We are responsible for product and sales training for all lines of business in our multi-line states, and for training the
agency force in life insurance products and sales methods in our life only states. We are working to transform our
agents to act more as small business owners with an entrepreneurial mindset. Many of our agents are hiring sales
associates, which has allowed them to be more productive selling our products.

We structure our agents' life products compensation system to encourage production and persistency. Agents
receive commissions for new life insurance and annuity sales and service fees on premium payments in subsequent
years. Production bonuses are paid based on the premium level of new life business written in the prior 12 months
and the persistency of the business written by the agent. Persistency is a common measure of the quality of life
insurance business and is included in calculating the bonus to either increase or decrease (or even eliminate) the
agent’s production bonus, because we are willing to pay added incentives for higher volumes of business only as
long as the business is profitable. Production bonuses allow agents to increase their compensation significantly. In
2007, approximately 32% of agent compensation in our multi-line states was derived from the sale of life and
annuity products.

The focus of agency managers is to recruit and train agents to achieve high production levels of profhtable business,
Managers receive overwrite commissions on each agent’s life insurance commissions which vary according to that
agent's productivity level and persistency of business. During the first three years of an agent's relationship with us,



the agent's manager receives additional overwrite commissions to encourage early agent development. Early agent
development is also encouraged through financing arrangements and the annualization of commissions paid when a
life policy is sold.

We have a variety of incentives and recognitions to focus agents on production of quality life insurance business,
Some recognitions are jointly conducted with the property-casualty companies. These programs provide significant
incentives for the most productive agents. Approximately 12% of our agents and agency managers qualify for our
annual incentive trip. Agent recruiting, training and financing programs are designed to develop a productive agent
for the tong term. The four-year agency force retention rate for 2007 in our 15 states was approximately 43%.
Retention of our agents is enhanced because of their ability to sell life and property-casualty insurance products, as
well as mutual funds,

EquiTrust Life Market Area

EquiTrust Life is national in scope and is currently licensed to sell products in the District of Columbia and all states
except New York. Our typical customer is an individual purchaser of annuities who buys through independent
agents and representatives. This includes the aging baby boomer population and seniors who are in or approaching
retirement.

EquiTrust Life Independent Channel

An important part of our success at EquiTrust Life has been our ability to grow our agent count. Working through
independent marketing organizations, broker/dealers and banks, we have grown this distribution channel by 29% in
2007 to 19,781 individual independent agents. We believe there is still significant distribution available to sustain
growth for our company.

Our target market consists of independent marketing organizations (IMQs) that recruit and motivate agents and add
value to these agents through service, training and sales support. These organizations are not exclusive to EquiTrust
Life and may operate in any state where they are licensed. Most are organized for the principal purpose of insurance
product sales. Some IMOs are organized for other purposes, such as a bank or broker/dealer. Recruiting expenses
are primarily borne by the IMO and their compensation from EquiTrust Life consists of commissions paid on net
premiums received from sales by their agents.

We believe IMOs are attracted to EquiTrust Life because we are selective about the IMOs contracted with us and we
do not hire carrier-owned organizations. We also believe IMOs and agents are attracted to EquiTrust Life because of
our product portfolio, our commitment to maintaining high ethical standards and the high level of support we offer.
We keep our product design simple and straightforward, and in the case of index annuities have only one moving
part — the participation rate or index cap. We are committed to being fair, honest and open in the way we advertise,
sell and service our products, as indicated by being an Insurance Marketplace Standards Association (IMSA)
qualified company. We believe in helping consumers understand what an annuity is and how it can be used to
support an individual’s retirement or accumulation needs.

Agents appointed by us are compensated by their assigned IMO or paid directly by EquiTrust Life pursuant to an
agent contract. The typical agent is an independent contractor with substantial experience selling the types of
products offered by EquiTrust Life.

We require all agents to be contracted with an IMO which is responsible for any uncollectible commission-related
debts. Credit, criminal and state license background checks are performed on all applicants and evidence of current
errors and omissions insurance coverage is required.

In addition to sales support offered by the IMO, an agent can receive direct assistance {rom EquiTrust Life through
either a toll-free telephone call or through our website www.equitrust.com. We have a staff of specialists trained in
the marketing of our products available to answer agents’ product questions, help with policy administrative issues
and share best sales practices.




Alliance Partners - Distribution

Our variable alliance partners have 2,170 registered representatives who are licensed to sell variable products under
our agreements with them. Our partners continue working with their sales forces, which are comprised of exclusive
agents, to license them to become registered representatives. The percentage of our partners’ agents licensed to sell
variable products has grown to 55% at December 31, 2007. These alliance partners have incentive programs, like
ours, to promote the sale of life insurance and annuity products. The agents earn credit for these incentives by
selling our variable products. Qur variable product alliance partners are responsible for managing and training their
own agency force. We provide each partner with assistance on how to train their agents in the sale of variable
products. These agents also have access to our Just-In-Time sales support center.

Segmentation of Qur Business

We analyze operations by reviewing financial information regarding products that are aggregated into four product
segments. The product segments are (1) Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution (“Exclusive Annuity”), (2)
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution (“Independent Annuity™), (3) Traditional and Universal Life
Insurance and (4) Variable. We also have various support operations and corporate capital that are aggregated into a
Corporate and Other segment.

See Note 14 of the notes to consolidated financial statements and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Segment Information™ for additional information regarding our
financial results by operating segment. Included in the following discussion of our segments are details regarding
premiums collected by product type and distribution source. Premiums collected is not a measure used in financial
statements prepared according to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). There is no comparable
GAAP financial measure. We use premiums collected to measure the productivity of our exclusive and independent
agents.

Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution Segment

We sell a variety of traditional annuity products through our exclusive agency force. The Exclusive Annuity
segment primarily consists of fixed rate annuities and supplementary contracts (some of which involve life
contingencies). Traditional annuities provide for tax-deferred savings and supplementary contracts provide for the
systematic repayment of funds that accumulate interest, The following table sets forth our annuity premiums
collected for the years indicated:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution:

First year - individual .......ccocovininiiiiincciece et sves s e $ 73266 $§ 79546 § 95,980
Renewal - INdividUal........coooveeviiiiiiiiiieee e scires s st reaaaaes 44,543 55,106 73,583
GTOUP oottt s e s e e nbn s s 9,040 5,627 7,845
Total Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution.........c.occoovvevveveernen. $ 126849 § 140279 § 177,408

The amount of traditional annuity premiums collected is highly dependent upen the relationship between the current
crediting rates on our products and the crediting rates available on competing products, including bank-offered
certificates of deposit. We believe the decrease in annuity premiums in 2007 and 2006 is due to a rise in short-term
market interest rates, making certificates of deposit and other short-term investments more attractive in relation to
these traditional annuities. In addition, we believe the decrease in traditional annuity premiums collected in 2007 is
correlated to our increase in variable annuity premiums collected. Average crediting rates on our individual deferred
annuity contracts were 4.33% in 2007, 4.27% in 2006 and 4.24% in 2005, while the average three-month U.S.
Treasury rate was 4.39% in 2007, 4.66% in 2006 and 3.07% in 2005. Premiums collected in our Farm Bureau
market territory in 2007 are concentrated in the following states: lowa (35%), Kansas (24%) and Oklahoma (7%).




Fixed Rate Annuities

We offer annuities that are generally marketed to individuals in anticipation of retirement. We offer traditional
annuities principally in the form of flexible premium deferred annuities (FPDA) that allow policyholders to make
contributions over a number of periods. For traditional annuity products, policyholder account balances are credited
interest at rates that we determine. Approximately 41% of our existing individual direct traditional annuity business
based on account balances is held in qualified retirement plans. To further encourage persistency, a surrender
charge against the policyholders' account balance is imposed for early termination of the annuity contract within a
specified period after its effective date. The surrender charge rate varies by product, but typically starts at 10% and
decreases 1% per year for the first ten years the contract is in force. The annuitant may elect to take the proceeds of
the annuity either in a single payment or in a series of payments for life, for a fixed number of years, or a
combination of these options.

In addition to FPDAs, we also market single premium deferred annuity (SPDA) and single premium immediate
annuity (SP1A) products which feature a single premium paid when the contract is issued. Benefit payments and the
surrender charge structure on SPDA contracts are similar to other fixed rate annuities. Benefit payments on SPIAs
begin immediately after the issuance of the contract.

After the payment of acquisition costs, we invest the premiums we receive from fixed rate annuities and the
investments reside in our general account. The difference between the yield we eam on our investment portfolio and
the interest we credit on our fixed rate annuities is known as the investment spread. The investment spread is a
major driver of the profitability for all of our traditional annuity products.

Withdrawal Rates

Withdrawal rates (excluding death benefits) for our individual deferred annuities were 5.2% for 2007, 5.1% for 2006
and 3.1% for 2005. We believe the competitive envirenment, due to changes in market interest rates discussed
above, resulted in increased surrenders, therefore increasing withdrawal rates in 2007 and 2006.

Interest Crediting Policy

We have an asset/liability management committee that meets monthly, or more frequently if required, to review and
establish current period interest rates based upon existing and anticipated investment opportunities. This applies to
new sales and to annuity products after an initial guaranteed period, if applicable. We examine earnings on assets by
portfolio. We then establish rates based on each product’s required interest spread and competitive market
conditions at the time. Most of our annuity contracts have guaranteed minimum crediting rates. These rates range
from 1.50% to 5.50%, with a weighted average guaranteed crediting rate of 3.21% at December 31, 2007 and 3.22%
at December 31, 2006. This range excludes certain contracts with an account value totaling $2.5 million with
guarantees ranging up to 9.70%. The following table sets forth account values of individual deferred fixed rate
annuities for the Exclusive Annuity segment broken out by the excess of current interest crediting rates over
guaranteed rates:

Account Value at December 31,

2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
AL guaranteed 1ae ... $ 96,885 $ 103,274
Between guaranteed rate and 50 basis points...........c......e. 225,882 243,921
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis points.................... 22,817 22,789
Greater than 100 basis POINS.......ccovvrerercrererrenmrareninenes 1,082,060 1,052,933
017 U OO SUU TSSO $ 1,427,644 $ 1,422,917
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In Force

The foltowing table sets forth in force information for our Exclusive Annuity segment:

As of December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Number of direct contracts................. 51,311 53,321 54,222
Interest Sensitive reSErVeS...oovviovviinrens $ 1810452 § 1,816,811 $ 1,818,345
Other insurance reserves ..........ooeeveeen. 407,199 412,801 394,674

Traditional Annuity - Independent Distribution Segment

The Independent Annuity segment consists of fixed rate annuities, supplementary contracts (some of which involve
life contingencies) and index annuities sold by our independent agents or assumed through our coinsurance
agreements. The following table sets forth our annuity premiums collected for the years indicated:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

{Dollars in thousands)

Direct:
Fixed Tate aNNUILES ....ovvvvvresresineresresirisresrerrsssassssasssssssesessesessenes $ 690,646 $ 807,103 $ 100,298
INAEX AINTUILIES .vviveeeeicirerrireriersireeessssssnsrsessersanrrrreesresnnsesssesnsarnress 878,482 1,001,379 802,007
TOAL QITEC..ueiireivesr it eerre s ssas st s s s raresr b rerereasasasnserssneone 1,569,128 1,808,482 902,305
REINSUTANCe ASSUMEA ...ocvvreriiiiiiiie i seeeeeee et s smie e e s s sae e sasas s snbeeeenan 3,187 4,725 6,149
Total Traditional Annuity - Independent Distribution, net of
TEIMSUTATICE . .evveivvisteisanireriaescrersriseessasasesssesssesssesnressenrnserssrasssasasanasess $ 1,572,315 $ 1,813,207 § 908,454

Direct traditional annuity premiums collected decreased in 2007 primarily due to a more favorable market
environment during 2006 for the sale of our multi-year guaranteed annuity product combined with a competitive
environment for index annuity sales in 2007. Our direct annuity sales in 2007 are widely disbursed throughout the
United States with the largest concentration in the states of Pennsylvania (10%), Florida (9%) and Texas (7%). In
2007, 94 IMOs produced at least $3.0 million of premiums collected with the largest providing approximately
$146.3 million. The five largest IMOs combined for a total of $410.1 million of premium from agents appointed
directly with them. No one IMO, bank or broker/dealer accounted for more than 10% of our direct premiums
collected in 2007,

Our EquiTrust Life independent channel currently offers a variety of fixed rate and index annuities. These products
are available to individuals who are seeking to accumulate tax-deferred savings for retirement or other purposes. In
2007, 45% of premiums were placed in annuities that were part of some tax-qualified benefit plan (primarily IRA)
and 55% in non-qualified plans. Most of the annuity plans can be sold to customers up to age 80. The weighted
average issue age of business in force at December 31, 2007 was 66. Surrender charge rates on our direct index
business range from 0% to 20% and surrender charge periods range from 7 years to 14 years depending upon the
terms of the product. Surrender charge rates on our direct fixed rate products range from 4.5% to 10% with the
surrender charge periods consistent with the guarantee periods.

Index Annuities

Based on account balance, approximately 67.9% of the annuities in the Independent Annuity segment are index
annuities. The underlying indices available under the contracts vary by product, but may include the S&P 500®, the
Dow Jones Industrial Average®™, the NASDAQ 100®, the Lehman Aggregate Bond Index and the Lehman U.S.
Treasury Bond Index. The products require periodic crediting of interest and a reset of the applicable index at
intervals specified in the contracts. Approximately 75.7% of the direct index annuities have an annual reset period
ending on each contract anniversary date and the balance of the direct index annuities have a two-year reset period.
The computation of the index credit 1s based upon either a point-to-point calculation {i.e., the gain in the applicable
index from the beginning of the applicable contract year to the next reset date) or a daily or monthly averaging of the
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index during the reset period. These products allow contract holders to transfer funds among the vartous index
accounts and a traditional fixed rate strategy at the end of each reset period.

The index annuity contract value is equal to the premiums paid plus (1) interest credited to the fixed portion of the
contract, plus (2} index credits on the indexed portion of the contract, plus (3) premium bonus, if applicable, less (4)
partial withdrawals taken from the contract. Index credits are based upon the change in a recognized index or
benchmark during the indexing period, subject to a cap, margin or participation rate.

The participation rate varies among the products generally from 35% to 100%. Some of the products we coinsure
also have an index margin, which is deducted from the growth in the index, and for the one-year accounts range
from 0% to 3.5%. The index margins may be adjusted annually, subject to stated limits. In addition, some index
accounts within the products are uncapped, while others apply a cap on the amount of index credits the contract
holder may earn in any one indexing period, and, for certain products, the applicable cap also may be adjusted
annually subject to stated minimums. The caps range from 4.5% to 13% for the one-year accounts. The minimum
guaranteed contract values are equal to 80% to 100% of the premium collected plus interest credited at an annual
rate ranging from 1.5% to 3.5% on a cumulative basis.

Certain index annuities sold through the EquiTrust Life independent distribution are “bonus” products, These
products are credited with a premium bonus ranging from 5% to 10% of the annuity deposit upon issuance of the
contract and for subsequent deposits made for a defined number of years.

For our direct business, we purchase one-year or two-year call options on the applicable market indices to fund the
index credits due to the index annuity contract holders. On the respective anniversary dates of the index annuity
contracts, the market index used to compute the index credits is reset and new call options are purchased to fund the
next index credit. The cost of the options can be managed through the terms of the index annuities, which permit
changes to participation rates, index margins and/or caps, subject to minimum guarantees.

After the purchase of the call options and payment of acquisition costs, we invest the balance of the index premiums
and the investments reside in our general account. With respect to that portion of the index account value allocated
to an index crediting strategy, our spread is measured as the difference between the aggregate yield on the relevant
portion of our invested assets, less the aggregate option costs and the costs assoctated with minimum guarantees. If
the minimum guaranteed value of an index product exceeds the index value (computed on a cumulative basis over
the life of the contract), the general account earnings are available to satisfy the minimum guarantees. 1f there were
little or no gains in the entire series of options purchased over the expected life of an index annuity (typically 15 to
20 years), we would incur expenses for credited interest over and above our option costs. This would cause our
spreads to tighten and reduce our profits.

Fixed Rate Annuities

Approximately 32.1% of the annuities in the Independent Annuity segment are fixed rate annuities. We coinsure
FPDA and SPDA products with characteristics which are generally similar to the products offered directly through
the Exclusive Annuity segment. We also sell multi-year guaranteed annuities (MY GAs) that include guarantees of
the annual crediting rate for three-year, five-year, six-year, eight-year or ten-year periods. In addition, we began
offering a SPIA product in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Certain fixed rate annuities sold through our EquiTrust Life independent distribution offer an additional first year
interest rate. The initial crediting rate on these annuities is typically 0% to 6% higher in the first contract year only.

Withdrawal Rates

Withdrawal rates (excluding death benefits) for our individual deferred annuities (including both direct and assumed
business) were 5.5% for 2007 and 5.1% for 2006 and 2005.
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Interest Crediting Policy

We have an asset/liability management committee that meets monthly, or more frequently if required, to review and
establish current period interest and index terms for products sold through our EquiTrust Life independent
distribution. The interest and index terms are based upon cuirent investment opportunities. This applies to new sales
and to annuity products after an initial guaranteed period, if applicable. We then establish rates based on each
product's required interest spread and competitive market conditions at the time. The average interest credited rate
on our MYGA contracts, including bonus interest, was 5.10% in 2007, 5.66% in 2006 and 4.41% in 2005. The
average rate for these contracts, excluding bonus interest, was 4.66% in 2007, 4.56% it 2006 and 3.78% in 2005.
The guaranteed minimum crediting rates for these contracts range from [.50% to 3.00%, with a weighted average
guaranteed crediting rate of 1.60% at December 31, 2007 and 1.64% at December 31, 2006.

The following table sets forth account values of MY GAs sold through our EquiTrust Life independent distribution,
broken out by the excess of current interest crediting rates over rates guaranteed beyond the current guarantee

period:

Account Value at December 31,

2007 2006
{Dollars in thousands)
At guaranteed Tate ..o $ 3,157 $ 4,061
Between gunaranteed rate and 50 basis points...........c.c...... 4,894 5,862
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis points........c.ccee.. 192,215 122,622
Greater than 100 basis points.........ecceeeeieninesineniennens, 1,421,029 842,446
TOtAL 1 eviirarisrirre e crrrees it ereer b erersersassassessassssnesterrrrees $ 1,621,295 $ 974,991

The average crediting rate for the traditional fixed rate strategy for our index annuities sold through our EquiTrust
Life independent distribution was 3.01% in 2007, 2,.98% in 2006 and 2.88% in 2005. The guaranteed minimum
crediting rates for the fixed rate strategy of our index annuities range from 1.50% to 2.30%, with a weighted average
guaranteed crediting rate of 1.92% at December 31, 2007 and 1.89% at December 31, 2006,

We do not have the ability to adjust interest crediting rates or other non-guaranteed elements of the underlying
business assumed through coinsurance agreements, as this authority remains with the direct writer. Average
credited rates on fixed rate annuities assumed, including bonus interest, were 3.44% in 2007, 3.42% in 2006 and
3.45% in 2005, Average credited rates on fixed rate annuities assumed, excluding bonus interest, were 3.44% in
2007 and 3.42% in 2006 and 2005.

Most of the fixed rate annuity contracts and the fixed rate strategy on index annuities assumed through coinsurance
agreements have guaranteed minimum crediting rates. These rates range from 2.20% to 4.00%. The following table
sets forth account values broken out by the excess of current interest crediting rates over guaranteed rates for fixed
rate annuity business assumed:

Account Value at December 31,

2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
At SUArANIEEd TAE ......oeceeveee e $ 60,294 $ 67,278
Between guaranteed rate and 50 basis points..................... 399,098 444,369
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis points..........c..e...... 34,009 36,195
Greater than 100 basis points.........cceviviennnnninenrnnreeen, 54,391 62,930
TOtAl .ot e $ 547,792 $ 610,772
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In Force

The following table sets forth in force information for our Independent Annuity segment:

As of December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Number of direct contracts........ccco...... 73,980 51,007 22,607
Direct interest sensitive reserves......... $ 1,607,009 $ 962,662 $ 156,937
Direct index annuity reserves.............. 3,387,727 2,463,086 1,344,460
Assumed annuity reserves................... 1,766,735 1,928,218 2,064,291
Direct other insurance reserves ........... 64,242 13,983 5,677

Traditional and Universal Life Insurance Segment

We sell a variety of traditional and universal life insurance preducts through our exclusive agency force. In
addition, we have assumed a closed block of in force traditional and universal life insurance. The Traditional and
Universal Life Insurance segment consists of whole life, term life and universal life policies. These policies provide
benefits upon the death of the insured and may also allow the customer to build cash value on a tax-deferred basis.

The following table sets forth our traditional and universal life insurance premiums collected for the years indicated:

For the year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Doltars in thousands)
Universal life:

FIESE YEAT ...ttt st ss s bbb st eseenenais $ 5448 § 3208 % 2,744
RENEWAL ...t e et st en s e e sn et sanenene 39.027 38.429 38,666
TOUAL oottt bttt bbb sabt st atesabens 44,475 41,637 41,410
Participating whole life:
FIISUYRAT oot e 14,680 14,286 16,453
RENEWAL ..ottt ettt s sreenesnseananes 91,249 87,753 83,668
175 7Y TP 105,929 102,039 100,121
Term life and other:
FITSE YEAT coviiiii ettt s s et st 9,291 7,312 6,652
RENEWAL ...ttt eres s ssas bt sbe e e rrnssas s assenne 44,518 40,837 38,265
TOURL...cvicvieeeisssinisteeeerestserarirsrarsssttssas s s eressesssrrs resraentasaintrssessrsesses 53,809 48,149 44 917
Total Traditional and Universal Life Insurance..............c.cccvevveeeeeenns 204,213 191,825 186,448
REINSUANCE ASSUMEB..eivvveveeieieierrireirreirirerereisressseenreesnsrinssvvsrasasssssasnsesnes 11,695 12,464 13,572
Reinsurance ceded ......ccooviivieeeivrrrecnine e s enesssnnescessinessnreseressnnnens (18,309 (16,640) (15,712)
Total Traditional and Universal Life Insurance, net of reinsurance ....... $ 197,599 § 187649 $§ 184308

For our direct traditional and universal life insurance premiums collected in our Farm Bureau market territory,
premiums collected in 2007 are concentrated in the following states: lowa (24%), Kansas (17%) and Oklahoma
(12%).

Traditional Life Insurance

We offer traditional participating whole life insurance products, Participating whole life insurance provides benefits
for the life of the insured. [t provides tevel premiums and a level death benefit and requires payments in excess of
mortality charges in early years to offset increasing mortality costs in later years. Under the terms of these policies,
policyholders have a right to participate in our surplus to the extent determined by the Board of Directors, generally
through annual dividends. Participating business accounted for 42% of direct life receipts from policyholders during
2007 and represented 13% of life insurance in force at December 31, 2007.

We also market non-participating term insurance policies that provide life insurance protection for a specified
period. Term insurance is mortality based and generally has no accumulation values, However, beginning in 2007,
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we introduced the return of premium rider, which returns a percentage of premiums after a set number of years. For
a portion of our business, we may change the premium scales at any time but may not increase rates above
guaranteed levels.

Universal Life Insurance

Our universal life policies provide permanent life insurance protection with a flexible or fixed premium structure
which allows the customer to pre-fund future insurance costs and accumulate savings on a tax-deferred basis.
Premiums received, less policy assessments for administration expenses and mortality costs, are credited to the
policyholder's account balance. Interest is credited to the cash value at rates that we periodically set.

Underwriting

We follow formal underwriting standards and procedures designed to properly assess and quantify life insurance
risks before issuing policies to individuals, To implement these procedures, we employ a professional underwriting
staff of 12 underwriters who have an average of 22 years of experience in the insurance industry. Our underwriters
review each applicant's written application, which is prepared under the supervision of our agents, and any required
medical records. We generally employ blood and urine testing {(including HIV antibody testing) to provide
additional information whenever the applicant is age 16 or older and the face amount is $100,000 or greater. Based
on the results of these tests, we may adjust the mortality charge or decline coverage completely. Generally, tobacco
use by a life insurance applicant within the preceding one-year results in a substantially higher mortality charge. In
accordance with industry practice, material misrepresentation on a policy application can result in the cancellation of
the policy upon the return of any premiums paid.

Interest Crediting and Participating Dividend Policy

The interest crediting policy for our direct traditional and universal life insurance products is the same as for our
traditional annuity products in the Exclusive Annuity segment. See "Interest Crediting Policy” under the Exclusive
Annuity Segment discussion. We pay dividends, credit interest and determine other nonguaranteed elements on the
individual insurance policies depending on the type of product. Some elements, such as dividends, are generally
declared for a year at a time. Interest rates and other nonguaranteed elements are determined based on experience as
it emerges and with regard to competitive factors. Average contractual credited rates on our direct universal life
contracts were 4.43% in 2007, 4.45% in 2006 and 4.49% in 2005. OQur universal life contracts have guaranteed
minimum crediting rates that range from 3.00% to 4.50%, with a weighted average guaranteed crediting rate of
3.84% at December 31, 2007 and 3.85% at December 31, 2006. The following table sets forth account values of our
direct interest sensitive life products broken out by the excess of current interest crediting rates over guaranteed
rates;

Account Value at December 31,

2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
At guaranteed AL ............oveevecreinieeneee et 334,475 $ 36,797
Between guaranteed rate and 50 basis points........ 40,882 343,099
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis points 22,613 22,987
Greater than 100 basis points ...........ccccovvvrvenerns 230,490 223,904
TOMAY. ...ttt et 628,460 3 626,787

Y
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All of the assumed universal life contracts have a guaranteed minimum crediting rate of 4.00% at December 31,
2007 and December 31, 2006. The following table sets forth account values broken out by the excess of current
interest crediting rates over guaranteed rates for assumed interest sensitive life business:

Account Value at December 31,

2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
AL gUArANTEE TALE .....ovveevv e er e e eceeresenrenens $ 106,199 $ 112,045
Between puaranteed rate and 50 basis points............ococeveerenne, 9,460 9,145
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis points..........uennne, 18,786 18,225
Greater than 100 basis POINtS .....coiveeeeriiieeeereeeeeeeeeeee 5,058 5,983
g 01 Y U $ 139,503 $ 145,398

Policyholder dividends are currently being paid and will continue to be paid as declared on participating policies.
Policyholder dividend scales are generally established annually and are based on the performance of assets
supporting these policies, the mortality experience of the policies and expense levels. Other factors, such as changes
in tax law, may be considered as well. Qur participating business does not have minitum guaranteed dividend
rates.

In Force

The following table sets forth in force information for our Traditional and Universal Life Insurance segment:

As of December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{Dollars in thousands, except face amounts in millions)
Number of direct policies - traditional life.. 332,497 328,152 325,039
Number of direct policies - universal life.... 55,218 56,673 57,725
Direct face amounts - traditional life........... $ 28,552 $ 25,993 $ 23,717
Ditect face amounts - universal life ............ 4,695 4,675 4,699
Direct interest sensitive reserves.................. 628,563 625,541 621,481
Assumed insurance reserves.........ccoeeee.n... 190,741 199,020 203,731
Direct other insurance reserves ................... 1,349,141 1,306,987 1,273,566



Variable Segment

We sell several variable products through our exclusive agency force. In addition, we receive variable business
through our unique EquiTrust Life variable product alliances. The Variable segment consists of variable universal
life insurance and variable annuity contracts. These products are similar to universa! life insurance and traditional
annuity contracts, except the contract holder has the option to direct the cash value of the contract to a wide range of
investment sub-accounts, thereby passing the investment risk to the contract holder. The following table sets forth

our variabie premiums collected for the years indicated:

For the vear ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in theusands)

Variable annuities:
Exclusive distribution:

FITSE YEAT ovviieisiecec e s ettt nase s sasates $ 65840 3§ 50911 § 55,626
RENEWAL ...coiiiiitiitiiee ettt ettt ant e e 26,377 23,956 22,161
7Y OO U PO OOTT 92,217 74,867 77,787
Alliance channel:

FAFSt WAL (1)t eerestv vt asaeateanens 30,430 22,382 27,372
Renewal (1) .cvicii ettt 5,028 3,724 5,007
TOMAL ..o s bbb e e r e e s 35,458 26,106 32,379
Total variable annuities ... 127,675 100,973 110,166

Variable universal life:
Exclusive distribution:

FATSE YEAT .oovviiiiecic s eeses et et sse st s st s b sae b s e s asssassta e 5,557 6,451 5,549

RENEWAL ...ttt e e e eee e e 46,052 44 954 44,127

B | O OO 51,609 51,405 49,676

Alliance channel:

FIrst YEar (1) oottt 779 998 1,220

RENEWAL (1) oot 2,102 1,830 1,480

I | OO RSO T 2,881 2,828 2,700

Total variable universal life ..o eercene 54,490 54,233 52,376

TOtAl VALIADIE .ot ts st sarenesrean 182,165 155,206 162,542
Reinsurance Ceded............oooeiiiieeeiieiceecec s eesnteene e (856) (555) 417

Total Variable, net of reinSUrANCE ...........coovviveeeeceier e e e s seeseees $ 181,309 $ 154,651 $ 162,125

(1} Amounts are net of portion ceded to and include amounts assumed from alliance partners,

Variable sales tend to vary with the volatility, performance of and confidence level in the equity markets as well as
crediting and interest rates on competing products, including fixed rate annuities and bank-offered certificates of
deposit. Variable annuity premiums increased in 2007 reflecting increased sales from both our Farm Bureau Life
distribution as well as our variable alliance partners. Variable annuity premiums decreased in 2006 due primarily to
a former variable alliance partner recapturing, effective September 30, 2005, a block of variabie annuity contracts
previously assumed by us. Premiums assumed from this alliance partner totaled $9.3 million in 2005. The S&P 500
Index increased 3.5% in 2007, 13.6% in 2006 and 3.0% in 2005, Variable premiums collected in our Farm Bureau
market territory are concentrated in the following states for 2007; lowa (35%), Kansas (13%) and Minnesota (11%).

Variable Universal Life Insurance

We offer variable universal life policies that are similar in design to universal life policies, but the policyholder has
the ability to direct the cash value of the policy to an assortment of variable sub-accounts and, in turn, assumes the
investment risk passed through by those funds. Policyholders can select from variable sub-accounts managed by us
as well as sub-accounts that are managed by outside investment advisors. Variable universal life policyholders can
also elect a declared interest option under which the cash values are credited with interest as declared. See "Variable
Sub-Accounts and Mutual Funds.”




Variable Annuities

For variable annuities, policyholders have the right to direct the cash value of the policy into an assortment of sub-
accounts, thereby assuming the investment risk passed through by those sub-accounts. The sub-account options for
variable annuity contracts are the same as those available for variable universal life policies. In addition, variable
annuity contract holders can also elect a declared interest option under which the cash values are credited with
interest as declared.

Our variable annuity products have a guaranteed minimum death benefit (GMDB) rider. For our variable annuity
contracts issued by Farm Bureau Life prior to September 1, 2002, which make up the majority of our variable
annuity account balance, the GMDB is equal to the amount by which premiums less partial withdrawals exceeds the
account value on the date of death. The variable annuity products issued by Farm Bureau Life after September 1,
2002 and issued or assumed by EquiTrust Life generally have a high water mark feature that pays the contract
holder the greatest value attained on any anniversary date. In addition, certain of our variable annuity products have
an incremental death benefit (IDB) rider that pays a percentage of the gain on the contract upon the death of the
contract holder. Qur exposure to GMDBs and IDBs, the amount considered in the money, is $49.3 million at
December 31, 2007. The reserve for these benefits is determined using scenario-based modeling techniques and
industry mortality assumptions. The related reserve recorded at December 31, 2007 totaled $1.2 million. We do not
issue variable annuity contracts with guaranteed living benefit riders that guarantee items such as a minimum
withdrawal benefit, a minimum account balance or a minimum income benefit.

Underwriting

Our underwriting standards for direct variable life products are the same as our standards for our traditional and
universal life insurance products. See "Underwriting” under the Traditional and Untversal Life Insurance segment
discussion.

In Force

The following table sets forth in force information for our Variable segment:

As of December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands, except face amounts in millions)
Number of direct contracts - variable annuity ...... 21,041 20,763 20,137
Number of direct policies - variable universal life 63,378 64,502 63,596
Direct face amounts - variable universa! life........ $ 7,846 $ 7,704 $ 7,501
Separate acCOUNE ASSELS ......o.ooeiveiceieacee s 862,738 764,377 639,895
Interest SENsItive reSEIVES ..o eeivieeerciererereeeecaeeenns 202,21t 206,445 213,906
Other INSULANCE TESEIVES ....eoveeeeei i ecercriecnans 27,074 30,898 29.715

Corporate and Other Segment

The Corporate and Other segment includes (i) advisory services for the management of investments and companies;
(ii) marketing and distribution services for the sale of mutual funds and insurance products not issued by us; (jii)
leasing services, primarily with affiliates; (iv) a small block of closed accident and health business; (v} interest
expense and; (vi) investments and related investment income not specifically aliocated to our product segments.

Reinsurance

We reinsure a portion of our life insurance exposure with unaffiliated insurance companies under traditional
indemnity reinsurance agreements. New sales of participating whole life and universal life products are reinsured
above prescribed limits and do not require the reinsuret's prior approval within certain guidelines. New sales of
certain term life products are reinsured on a first dollar quota share basis and do not require the reinsurer’s prior
approval within various guidelines. We do not use financial or surplus relief reinsurance. Generally, we enter into
indemnity reinsurance arrangements to assist in diversifying our risks and to limit our maximum loss on risks that
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exceed our policy retention limits. Our maximum retention limit on an insured life ranges up to $1.1 million
depending on when the policy was issued.

In addition, we have reinsurance agreements with variable alliance partners to cede a specified percentage of risks
associated with variable universal life and variable annuity contracts. Under these agreements, we pay the alliance
partners their reinsurance percentage of charges and deductions collected on the reinsured policies. The alliance
partners in return pay us their reinsurance percentage of benefits in excess of related account balances. In addition,
the alliance partners pay us an expense allowance for new business and development and maintenance costs on the
reinsured contracts.

Reinsurance contracts do not fully discharge our obligation to pay claims on the reinsured business. As the ceding
insurer, we remain responsible for policy claims to the extent the reinsurer fails to pay claims. No reinsurer of
business ceded by us has failed to pay any material policy claims (either individually or in the aggregate) with
respect to our ceded business. We continually evaluate the financial strength of our reinsurers and monitor
concentrations of credit risk. If for any reason reinsurance coverages would need to be replaced, we believe that
replacement coverages from financially responsible reinsurers would be available. A summary of our primary
reinsurers as of December 31, 2007 is as follows:

A.M. Best Amount of

Reinsurer Rating In Force Ceded
(Dollars in
millions)
RGA Reinsurance Company..........cveeevrerenirvrcsrarennns A+ $2,430.9
Generali USA Life Reassurance Company.......c.cccc...... A 2,075.5
Swiss Re Life & Health Americalne. ..ol A+ 1,924.6
All other {13 reinSUrErs}....c.occcoocrivsrmvnvr e vesns 1,832.1
TOWL et cre s s emaeneens $8,263.1

We participate in a reinsurance pool with various unafTfiliated life insurance companies to mitigate the impact of a
catastrophic event on our financial position and results of operations. Members of the pool share in the eligible
catastrophic losses based on their size and contribution to the peol. Under the pool arrangement, we will be able to
cede approximately 65% of catastrophic losses after other reinsurance and a deductible of $0.8 million, Pool losses
are capped at $12.8 million per event and the maximum loss we could incur as a result of losses assumed from other
pool members is $4.5 million per event.

In addition, effective January 1, 2008, Farm Bureau Life entered into an annual accidental death quota share
reinsurance agreement. This coverage is a 100% quota share agreement covering accidental death exposure of Farm
Bureau Life’s portfolio of ordinary life insurance including accidental death benefit riders. Coverage includes all
acts of terrorism including those of a nuclear, chemical or biological origin. Coverage is subject to an annual
aggregate retention of $10.0 million and a maximum occurrence limit of $50.0 million applies to policies written on
agents of the company who are participating in company-sponsored incentive trips. All other occurrence
catastrophes are unlimited in amount.

Variable Sub-Accounts and Mutual Funds

We sponsor the EquiTrust Series Fund, Inc. (the Series Fund) and EquiTrust Variable Insurance Series Fund (the
Insurance Series Fund) (collectively, the EquiTrust Funds) which are open-end, diversified series management
investment companics, The Series Fund is available to the general public. The Insurance Series Fund offers its
shares, without a sales charge, only to our separate accounts and to our alliance partners' separate accounts as an
investment medium for variable annuity contracts or variable life insurance policies.

The EquiTrust Funds each currently issue shares in six investment series (a Portfolio or collectively the Portfolios)
with the following distinct investment objectives: (1) long-term capital appreciation by investing in equity securities
which have a potential to earn a high return on capital and/or are undervalued by the marketplace; (2) as high a level
of current income as is consistent with investment in a diversified portfolio of high-grade income-bearing debt
securities; (3) as high a level of current income as is consistent with investment in a diversified portfolio of lower-
rated, higher yielding income-bearing securities; (4) high level of total investment return through income and capital
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appreciation by investing in common stocks and other equity securities, high grade debt securities and high quality
short-term money market instruments; (5) maximum current income consistent with liquidity and stability of
principal; and (6) growth of capital and income by investing primarity in common stocks of well-capitalized,
established companies. The net assets of the EquiTrust Funds at December 31, 2007 totaled $581.3 million.

EquiTrust Investment Management Services, Inc. (the Advisor), a subsidiary, receives an annnal management fee
based on the average daily net assets of each EquiTrust Portfolio that ranges from 0.25% to 0.60% for the

Series Fund and from 0.20% to 0.45% for the Variable Insurance Series Fund. In addition, the Advisor receives a
0.05% accounting fee not to exceed $30,000 per Portfolio. EquiTrust Marketing Services, LLC (EquiTrust
Marketing), a subsidiary, serves as distributor and principal underwriter for the EquiTrust Funds. EquiTrust
Marketing receives from the Series Fund a front-end load fee ranging from 0% to 5.75% for Class A share sales, an
annual distribution services fee of 0.25% for Class A shares and 0.50% for Class B shares, a (.25% annual
administration services fee for Class A and B shares and a contingent deferred sales charge patd on the early
redemption of Class B shares. EquiTrust Marketing also serves as the principal dealer for the Series Fund and
receives commissions and fees.

Our variable products include sub-accounts that tnvest in funds managed by outside investment advisors in addition
to the Insurance Series Fund. We receive an administrative service fee ranging from 0.05% to 0.25% (annualized)
of the sub-account values, generally once the sub-accounts meet a predetermined asset threshold. The outside
investment advisors and related sub-accounts available to our variable contract holders include Fidelity Management
& Research Company (7 sub-accounts), Dreyfus Corporation (5 sub-accounts), T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. (5
sub-accounts), Franklin Advisers, Inc. (6 sub-accounts), Summit Investment Partners, Inc. (3 sub-accounts),
American Century Investment Management Services, Inc. (5 sub-accounts), and JP Morgan Investment
Management Inc. (2 sub-accounts).

We also sponsor a money market fund, EquiTrust Money Market Fund, Inc. (Money Market Fund), which is a
no-load open-end diversified management investment company with an investment objective of maximum current
income consistent with liquidity and stability of principal. The Advisor acts as the investment advisor and manager
of the Money Market Fund and receives an annual management fee, accrued daily and payable monthly at 0.25%,
and certain other fees. The net assets of the Money Market Fund were $18.3 million at December 31, 2007.

EquiTrust Series Fund, Inc. and EquiTrust Money Market Fund, Inc. are offered through registered representatives
of EquiTrust Marketing, the principal underwriter. For more complete information including fees, charges and other
expenses, obtain a prospectus from EquiTrust Marketing Services, LLC, 5400 University Avenue, West Des
Moines, lowa 50266. Please read the prospectus before you invest.

Ratings and Competition

Financial strength ratings are an important factor in establishing the competitive position of insurance companies.
Farm Bureau Life and EquiTrust Life are rated “A”(Excellent) by A.M. Best Company, Inc. (“A.M. Best”™), A.M.
Best's third highest rating of 13 ratings assigned to solvent insurance companies, which currently range from
“A++"(Superior) to “D”(Poor). In addition, both Farm Bureau Life and EquiTrust Life are rated “A”(Strong) by
Standard & Poor’s, which is the third highest rating of eight financial strength ratings assigned to solvent insurance
companies, ranging from “AAA”(Extremely Strong) to “CC”(Extremely Weak). A.M. Best and Standard & Poor’s
financial strength ratings consider claims paying ability and are not a rating of investment worthiness. All of our
financial strength ratings have been issued with a stable outlook.

We operate in a highly competitive industry. Insurers compete based primarily upon price, service level and the
financial strength of the company. The operating results of companies in the insurance industry historically have
been subject to significant fluctuations due to competition, economic conditions, interest rates, investment
performance, maintenance of insurance ratings from rating agencies and other factors. We believe our ability to
compete with other insurance companies is dependent upon, among other things, our ability to attract and retain
agents to market our insurance products, our ability to develop competitive and profitable products and our ability to
maintain high ratings from A.M. Best and Standard & Poor’s. In connection with the development and sale of our
products, we encounter significant competition from other insurance companies, and other financial institutions,
such as banks and broker/dealers, many of which have financial resources substantially greater than ours.
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Regulation

Our insurance subsidiaries are subject to government regulation in each of the states in which they conduct business.
This regulatory authority is vested in state agencies having broad administrative power dealing with all aspects of
the insurance business, including rates, policy forms and capital adequacy, and is concerned primarily with the
protection of policyholders rather than stockholders. Qur variable insurance products, mutual funds, investment
advisor, broker/dealer and certain licensed agents are also subject to regulation by the Securities and Exchange
Commission, FINRA and state agencies. Furthermore, FINRA is attempting to regulate the sale of index annuities
and limit sales of these products to registered representatives.

Scrutiny has been placed upon the insurance regulatory framework, and certain state legislatures have considered or
enacted laws that alter, and in many cases increase, state authority to regulate insurance companies and insurance
holding company systems. In light of ongoing legislative developments, the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (NAIC) and state insurance regulators continue to reexamine existing laws and regulations,
accounting policies and procedures, specifically focusing on insurance company investments and solvency issues,
market conduct, risk-adjusted capital guidelines, interpretations of existing laws, the development of new laws, the
implementation of non-statutory guidelines and the circumstances under which dividends may be paid. We do not
believe the adoption of any of the current NAIC initiatives will have a material adverse impact on us; however, we
cannot predict the form of any future proposals or regulation.

Employees

At December 31, 2007, we had 1,818 employees. A majority of our employees and the executive officers also
provide services to Farm Bureau Mutual and other affiliates pursuant to management agreements. None of our
employees are members of a collective bargaining unit. We believe that we have good employee relations.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The performance of our company is subject to a variety of risks. If any of the following risks develop into actual
events, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be negatively affected.

If we are unable to attract and retain agents and develop new distribution sources, sales of our products and
services may be reduced.

We compete to attract and retain exclusive agents for Farm Bureau Life and independent agents for EquiTrust Life.
Intense competition exists for persons and independent distributors with demonstrated ability. We compete
primarily on the basis of our products, compensation, support services and financial position. Sales and our results
of operations and financial condition could be materially adversely affected if we are unsuccessful in attracting and
retaining agents and additional distribution sources for our products.

Attracting and retaining employees who are key to our business is critical to our growth and success.

The success of our business is dependent to a targe extent on our ability to attract and retain key employees.
Competition is generally intense in the job market for certain positions, such as actuaries and other insurance
professionals with demonstrated ability, particularly in our headquarters city where we compete with other insurance
and financial institutions.

Although we have change in control agreements with members of our management team, we do not have
employment contracts with any of them. [n general, our employees are not subject to employment contracts.
Although none of our executive management team has indicated that they intend to terminate their employment,
there can be no certainty regarding the length of time they will remain with us. Our inability to retain our key
employees, or attract and retain additional qualified employees, could materially adversely affect our sales, results of
operations and financial condition.
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Changing interest rates and market volatility, and general economic conditions, affect the risks and the
returns on both cur products and our investment portfolio.

The market value of our investments and our investment performance, including yields and realization of gains or
losses, may vary depending on economic and market conditions. Such conditions include the shape of the yield
curve, the level of interest rates and recognized equity and bond indices, including, without limitation, the S&P 500
Index, the Dow Jones Index, the NASDAQ 100 Index, the Lehman Aggregate Bond Index and the Lehman U.S,
Treasury Bond Index (the “Indices™). Interest rate risk is our primary market risk exposure. Substantial and
sustained increases and decreases in market interest rates can materially and adversely affect the profitability of our
products, the market value of our investments and the reported value of stockholders’ equity.

From time to time, for business or regulatory reasons, we may be required to sell certain of our investments at a time
when their market value is less than the carrying value of these investments. Rising interest rates may cause
declines in the value of our fixed maturity securities. With respect 1o our available-for-sale fixed maturity securities,
such declines (net of income taxes and certain adjustments for assumed changes in amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance in force acquired and uneamed revenue reserve)
reduce our reported stockholders’ equity and book value per share.

At times we may have difficulty selling some of our investments due to a lack of liquidity in the marketplace. If we
require significant amounts of cash on short notice, we may have difficulty selling investments at attractive prices, in
a timely manner or both,

A key component of our net income is the investment spread. A narrowing of investment spreads may adversely
affect operating results. Although we have the right to adjust interest crediting rates on a substantial portion of our
direct business in force, changes to crediting rates may not be sufficient to maintain targeted investment spreads in
all economic and market environments. In general, our ability to lower crediting rates is subject to a minimum
crediting rate filed with and approved by state regulators. In addition, competition and other factors, including the
potential for increases in swrrenders and withdrawals, may limit our ability to adjust or maintain crediting rates at
levels necessary to avoid the narrowing of spreads under certain market conditions.

The profitability of our index annuities that are tied to market indices is significantly affected by the interest earned
on investments, by the cost of underlying call options purchased to fund the credits owed to contract holders and by
the minimum interest guarantees owed to the contract holder, if any. If there were little or no gains on the call
options purchased over the expected life of an index annuity, we would incur expenses for credited interest over and
above our option costs. In addition, if we are not successful in matching the terms of call options purchased with the
terms of the index annuities, index credits could exceed call option proceeds. These items would cause our spreads
to tighten and reduce our profits.

See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Market Risks of
Financial Instruments” for further discussion of our interest rate risk exposure and information regarding our asset-
liability and hedging programs to help mitigate our exposure to interest rate risk.

Our investment portfolio is subject to credit quality risks which may diminish the value of our invested assets
and affect our profitability and reported book value per share.

We are subject to the risk that the issuers of our fixed maturity securities and other debt securities (other than our
U.S. agency securities), and borrowers on our commercial mortgages, will default on principat and interest
payments, particularly if a major downturn in economic activity occurs. As of December 31, 2007, we held
$9,522.6 million of fixed income securities, $365.6 million of which represented below-investment grade holdings.
Of these $365.6 million of below-investment grade holdings, 84.2% were acquired as investment grade holdings but,
as of December 31, 2007, had been downgraded to below investment grade. An increase in defaults on our fixed
maturity securities and commercial mortgage loan portfolios could harm our financial strength and reduce our
profitability.

We use derivative instruments to fund the credits on our index annuities. We purchase derivative instruments from a

number of counterparties directly and through American Equity. If our counterparties fail to honor their obligations
under the derivative instruments, we will have failed to provide for crediting to policyholders related to the
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appreciation in the applicable indices. Any such failure could harm our financial strength and reduce our
profitability.

We have entered into six interest rate swaps with a total notional amount of $300.0 million to manage interest rate
risk on a portion of our flexible premium deferred annuity contracts, We also have one interest rate swap with a
$46.0 million notional amount to hedge the variable component of the interest rate on our line of credit borrowings.
We purchased these instruments from four different counterparties. If these counterparties fail to honor their
obligations, we will have additional exposure to an increase in interest rates, which could harm our financial strength
and reduce our profitability.

As a holding company, we depend on our subsidiaries for funds to meet our obligations, but our subsidiaries’
ability to make distributions to us is limited by law, and could be affected by risk-based capital computations.

As a holding company, we rely on dividends from subsidiaries to assist in meeting our obligations. The ability of
our subsidiaries to pay dividends or to make other cash payments in the future may materially affect our ability to
pay our parent company payment obligations, including debt service and dividends on our common stock.

The ability of our subsidiaries, Farm Bureau Life and EquiTrust Life, to pay dividends to the parent company is
limited by law to earned profits (statutory unassigned surplus) as of the date the dividend is paid, as determined in
accordance with accounting practices prescribed by insurance regulatory authorities of the State of lowa. In addition,
under the lowa Insurance Holding Company Act, the Life Companies may not pay an "extraordinary" dividend
without prior notice to and approval by the [owa Insurance Commissioner, An "extraordinary” dividend is defined
under the lowa Insurance Holding Company Act as any dividend or distribution of cash or other property whose fair
market value, together with that of other dividends or distributions made within the preceding 12 months, exceeds
the greater of (i) 10% of policyholders' surplus (total statutory capital stock and statutory surplus) as of December 31
of the preceding year, or (ii) the statutory net gain from operations of the insurer for the 12-month period ending
December 31 of the preceding year. During 2008, the maximum amount legally available for distribution to FBL
Financial Group without further regulatory approval is $51.7 million from Farm Bureau Life and $39.2 million from
EquiTrust Life.

In addition, the Life Companies are subject to the risk-based capital, or RBC, requirement of the NAIC set forth in
the Risk-Based Capital for Insurers Model Act. The main purpose of the Model Act is to provide a tool for
insurance regulators to evaluate the capital of insurers relative to the risks assumed by them and determine whether
there is a need for possible corrective action. U.S. insurers and reinsurers are required to report the results of their
RBC calcutations as part of the statutory annual statements filed with state insurance regulatory authorities.

The Model Act provides for four different levels of regulatory actions based on annual statements, each of which
may be triggered if an insurer’s total adjusted capital, as defined in the Model Act, is less than a corresponding RBC.

e The company action level is triggered if an insurer’s total adjusted capital is less than 200% of its
authorized control level RBC, as defined in the Model Act. At the company action level, the insurer must
submit a plan to the regulatory authority that discusses proposed corrective actions to improve its capital
position.

o  The regulatory action level is triggered if an insurer’s total adjusted capital is less than 150% of its
authorized control level RBC. At the regulatory action level, the regulatory authority will perform a special
examination of the insurer and issue an order specifying corrective actions that must be followed.

o Ifan insurer’s total adjusted capital is less than its authorized control level RBC, the regulatory authority is
authorized (although not mandated) to take regulatory control of the insurer.

s  The mandatory control level is triggered if an insurer’s total adjusted capital is less than 70% of its

authorized control level RBC, and at that level the regulatory authority must take regulatory control of the
insurer. Regulatory control may lead to rehabilitation or liquidation of an insurer.

23



Although we believe our current sources of funds provide adequate cash flow to us to meet our current and
reasonably foreseeable future obligations, there can be no assurance that we will continue to have access to these
sources in the future.

A significant ratings downgrade may have a material adverse effect on our business,

Ratings are an important factor in establishing the competitive position of insurance companies. If our ratings were
lowered significantly, our ability to market products to new customers could be harmed and existing policyholders
might cancel their policies or withdraw the cash values of their policies. These events, in turn, could have a material
adverse effect on our net income and liquidity. Our ratings reflect the agencies’ opinions as to the financial strength,
operating performance and ability to meet obligations to policyholders of our insurance company subsidiaries.

There is no assurance that a credit rating will remain in effect for any given period of time or that a rating will not be
reduced, suspended or withdrawn entirely by the applicable rating agency, if in the rating agency’s judgment,
circumstances so warrant. See “Item 1. Business -- Ratings and Competition” for a summary of our current ratings.

Our earnings are influenced by our claims experience, which is difficult to estimate. If our future claims
experience does not match our pricing assumptions or past results, our earnings could be materially
adversely affected.

Our earnings are significantly influenced by the claims paid under our insurance contracts and will vary from period
to period depending upon the amount of claims incurred. There is only limited predictability of claims experience
within any given quarter or year. The lability that we have established for future insurance and annuity policy
benefits is based on assumptions concerning a number of factors, including interest rates, expected claims,
persistency and expenses. In the event our future experience does not match our pricing assumptions or our past
results, our operating results could be materially adversely affected.

Our ability to grow depends upon the continued availability of capital, which may not be available when we
need it, or may only be available on unfavorable terms.

Although we currently believe we have sufficient capital needed to fund our immediate growth and capital needs,
the capital available can significantly vary from period to period. This variation is due to certain circumstances,
some of which are neither predictable, foreseeable or within our control. A lack of sufficient capital could impair
our ability to grow.

Capital requirements depend on factors including accumulated statutory earnings of our life insurance subsidiaries,
statutory capital and surplus of our life insurance subsidiaries, the rate of sales growth of our products, agpregate
reserve levels and the levels of credit risk and/or interest rate risk in our invested assets. In order to support these
capital requirements, we may need (o increase or maintain the statutory capital and surplus of our life insurance
subsidiaries through additional financings, which could inctude debt, equity or other transactions. These financings,
if available, may be available only on terms that are not favorable to us. If we cannot maintain adequate capital, we
may be required to Jimit our sales growth, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results
of operations.

Our ability to maintain competitive costs is dependent upon the level of new sales and persistency of existing
business.

Maintaining competitive costs depends upon numerous factors, including the level of new sales, persistency of
existing business and expense management. A decrease in sales or persistency without a corresponding reduction in
expenses could result in higher unit costs.

Inaccuracies in assumptions regarding future persistency, mortality and interest rates used in calculating
reserve, deferred policy acquisition expense and deferred sales inducement amounts and pricing our products
could have a material adverse impact on our net income.

The process of calculating reserve, deferred policy acquisition expense and deferred sales inducement amounts and

pricing products for an insurance organization involves the use of a number of assumptions including those related
to persistency (how long a contract stays with the company), mortality (the relative incidence of death in a given
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time or place) and interest rates (the rates expected to be paid or received on financial instruments, including
insurance or investment contracts). Actual results could differ significantly from those assumed. Inaccuracies in
one or more of these assumptions could have a material adverse impact on our net income.

Changes in federal tax laws may affect sales of our preducts and profitability.

The annuity and life insurance products that we market generally offer tax advantages to the policyholders, as
compared to other savings instruments such as certificates of deposit and taxable bonds. Tax preferences include the
deferral of income tax on the earnings during the accumulation period of the annuity or insurance policy as opposed
to the current taxation of other savings instruments and the tax-free status of death benefit proceeds. In addition, life
insurance companies receive a tax deduction for dividends received for separate accounts.

Legislation eliminating this tax deferral and dividends received deduction would have a material adverse effect on
our ability to selt life insurance and annuities. Congress has from time to time considered legislation which would
reduce or eliminate the benefits to policyholders of the deferral of taxation on the growth of value within certain
insurance products or might otherwise affect the taxation of insurance products and insurance companies relative to
other investments. To the extent that the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, is revised to reduce the tax-
deferred status of insurance products, or to reduce the taxation of competing products, all life insurance companies,
including us, could be adversely affected.

All segments of our business are highly regulated and these regulations or changes in them could affect our
profitability.

We are subject to regulation under applicable insurance statutes, including insurance holding company statutes, in
the various states in which our life subsidiaries write insurance. [nsurance regulation is intended to provide
safeguards for policyholders rather than to protect shareholders of insurance companies or their holding companies.
Regulators oversee matters relating to sales practices, policy forms, claims practices, guaranty funds, types and
amounts of investments, reserve adequacy, insurer solvency, minimum amounts of capital and surplus, transactions
with related parties, changes in control and payment of dividends.

State insurance regulators and the NAIC continually reexamine existing laws and regulations, and may impose
changes in the future.

As noted above, our life subsidiaries are subject to the NAICs risk-based capital requirements which are used by
insurance regulators as an early warning tool to identify deteriorating or weakly capitalized insurance companies for
the purpose of initiating regulatory action. Qur life subsidiaries also may be required, under solvency or guaranty
laws of most states in which they do business, to pay assessments up to certain prescribed limits to fund
policyholder losses or liabilities of other insolvent insurance companies.

Although the federal government does not directly regulate the insurance business, federal legislation and
administrative policies in several areas, including pension regulation, age and sex discrimination, financial services
regulation, securities regulation and federal taxation, can significantly affect the insurance business. As increased
scrutiny has been placed upon the insurance regulatory framework, a number of state legislatures have considered or
enacted legislative proposals that alter, and in many cases increase, state authority to regulate insurance companies
and holding company systems. Legislation has been introduced in Congress in the past which could result in the
federal government assuming some role in the regulation of the insurance industry. Furthermore, FINRA is
attempting to regulate the sale of index annuities and limit sales of these products to registered representatives. The
regulatory framework at the state and federal level applicable to our insurance products is evolving. The changing
regulatory framework could affect the design of such products and our ability to sell certain products. Any changes
in these laws and regulations could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of
operations.

In addition, our investment management subsidiary is registered with the SEC as an investment adviser, and certain
of its employees may be subject to state regulation. This subsidiary also manages investment companies (mutual
funds) that are registered under the Investment Company Act, which places additional restrictions on its managers.
Moreover, certain of our separate accounts are registered as investment companies under the Investment Company
Act. The investment companies we advise and our registered separate accounts are themselves highly regulated
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under the Investment Company Act. In addition, our broker/dealer subsidiary that distributes the shares of our
managed investment companies’ separate accounts is a broker/deaier registered with the SEC and is subject to
regulation under the Exchange Act and various state laws, and is a member of, and subject to regulation by, FINRA.
The registered representatives of our broker/dealer subsidiary and of other broker/dealers who distribute our
securities products are regulated by the SEC and FINRA and are further subject to applicable state laws. We cannot
predict the effect that any proposed or future legislation or rule making by the SEC, FINRA or the states will have
on our financial condition or operational flexibility.

We face competition from companies having greater financial resources, more advanced technology systems,
breoader arrays of products, higher ratings and stronger financial performance, which may impair our ability
to retain existing customers, attract new customers and maintain our profitability and financial strength.

See “ltem 1. Business - Ratings and Competition” for information regarding risks relating to competition.

Success of our business depends in part on effective information technology systems and on continuing to
develop and implement improvements,

Our business is dependent upon the ability to keep up to date with effective, secure and advanced technology
systems for interacting with employees, agents, policyholders, vendors, agents, third parties and investors. It is
crucial to our business to reach a large number of people, provide sizeable amounts of information, and secure and
store information through our technology systems. If we do not maintain adequate systems to reflect technological
advancements, we could experience adverse consequences, including inadequate information on which to base
pricing, underwriting and reserving decisions, regulatory problems, litigation exposure or increases in administrative
expenses. This could adversely affect our relationships and ability to do business with our clients and provide
difficulty attracting new customers.

Some of our information technology systems and software are older legacy-type systems and require an ongoing
commitment of resources 1o maintain current standards. Our business strategy involves providing customers with
easy-to-use products and systems to meet their needs. We are continuously enhancing and updating our systems to
keep pace with changes in information processing technology, evolving industry and regulatory standards and
customer demands. Qur success is in large part dependent on maintaining and enhancing the effectiveness of
existing systems, as well as continuing to develop and enhance information systems that support our business
processes in a cost-effective manner.

Our business is highly dependent on our relationships with Farm Bureau organizations and would be
adversely affected if those relationships became impaired.

Farm Bureau Life’s business relies significantly upon the maintenance of our right to use the “Farm Bureau” and
“FB” trade names and related trademarks and service marks which are controlled by the American Farm Bureau
Federation. See discussion under “Business — Marketing and Distribution — Affiliation with Farm Bureau” for
information regarding this relationship and circumstances under which our access to the Farm Bureau membership
base and use of the “Farm Bureau” and “FB” designations could be terminated. We believe our relationship with
the Farm Bureau provides a number of advantages. Farm Bureau organizations in our current territory tend to be
well known and long established, have active memberships and provide a number of member benefits other than
financial services. The strength of these organizations provides enhanced prestige and brand awareness for our
products and increased access to Farm Bureau members. The loss of the right to use these designations in a key
state or states could have a material adverse effect upon operating results.

Our business and operations are interrelated to a degree with that of the American Farm Bureau Federation, its
affiliates, and state Farm Bureaus. The overlap of the business, including service of certain common executive
officers and directors of the Company and the state Farm Bureau organizations, may give rise to conflicts of interest
among these parties, Conflicts could arise, for example, with respect to business dealings among the parties, the use
of a common agency force, the sharing of employees, space and other services and facilities under intercompany
agreements, and the allocation of business opportunities between them. Additional conflicts of interest could arise
due to the fact that the presidents of several of the state Farm Bureau organizations, who serve as directors elected
by Class B stockholders pursuant to the Stockholders Agreement, are elected as presidents by members of Farm
Bureau organizations, many of whom are also purchasers of our products. Conflicts of interest could also arise
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between the Company and the various state Farm Bureau organizations in our life-only states, some of whose
presidents serve as directors of the Company, and which control their state affiliated property-casualty insurance
company, with respect to the use of the common agency force. We have adopted a conflict of interest policy which
requires a director to disclose to the Board of Directors and any appropriate committee of the Board, the existence of
any transaction or proposed transaction in which the Director has a direct or indirect interest, and the material facts
relating thereto. In addition, a majority of our directors are independent.

We assumed a significant amount of closed block business through coinsurance agreements and have only a
limited ability to manage this business.

We have assumed through coinsurance agreements a substantial block of annuity business written by American
Equity and certain traditional life, universal life and annuity business written by EMCNL. Our ability to manage the
products covered by the coinsurance arrangements is limited and we can make no assurances that our coinsurance
counterparties will make decisions regarding the operations of the business covered by the coinsurance agreements
in the same manner that we would or in a manner that would have a positive impact on the business covered by the
coinsurance arrangements. In addition, we rely on American Equity and EMCNL to supply us with accurate
financial and accounting data relating to the business coinsured.

Our reinsurance program involves risks because we remain liable with respect to the liabilities ceded to
reinsurers if the reinsurers fail to meet the obligations assumed by them,

We reinsure a portion of our life insurance exposure with unaffiliated insurance companies under traditional
indemnity reinsurance agreements, New sales of participating whole life and universal life products are reinsured
above prescribed limits and do not require the reinsurer’s prior approval within certain guidelines. New sales of
certain term life products are reinsured on a first dollar quota share basis and do not require the reinsurer’s prior
approval within various guidelines. Generally, we enter into indemnity reinsurance arrangements to assist in
diversifying our risks and to limit our maximum loss on risks that exceed our policy retention fimits. Cur maximum
retention limit on an insured life ranges up to $1.1 million depending upon when the policy was issued.

Indemnity reinsurance does not fully discharge our obligation to pay claims on the reinsured business. As the
ceding insurer, we remain responsible for policy claims to the extent the reinsurer fails to pay claims. Should any
reinsurer fail to meet the obligations assumed under such reinsurance, we remain liable for these liabilities, and
payment of these obligations could result in losses. To limit the possibility of such losses, we evaluate the financial
condition of our reinsurers and monitor concentrations of credit risk.

We experience volatility in net income due to accounting standards for derivatives.

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (Statement) No, 133, as amended, derivative instruments
(including certain derivative instruments embedded in other coniracts) not designated as hedges are recognized in
the balance sheet at their fair values and changes in fair value are recognized immediately in earnings. This impacts
the items of revenue and expense we report in five ways.

e We must mark to market the purchased call options we use to fund the index credits on our index annuities
based upon quoted market prices from related counterparties, We record the change in fair value of these
options as a component of our revenues. Included within the change in fair value of the options is an
element reflecting the time value of the options, which initially is their purchase cost declining to zero at
the end of their lives. The change in the difference between fair value and remaining option cost at
beginning and end of year totaled ($51.1) million in 2007, $75.7 million in 2006 and $0.5 million in 2005.

¢  Under Statement No. 133, the future annual index credits on our index annuities are treated as a “series of
embedded derivatives” over the expected life of the applicable contracts. We are required to estimate the
fair value of these embedded derivatives. Qur estimates of the fair value of these embedded derivatives are
based on assumptions related to underlying policy terms (including annual cap rates, participation rates,
asset fees and minimum guarantees), index values, notional amounts, strike prices and expected lives of the
contracts. The change in fair value of embedded derivatives increases with increases in volatility in the
indices and changes in interest rates. We record the change in fair value of embedded derivatives as a
component of our benefits and expenses. However, it will not correspond to the change in fair value of the
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purchased call options because the purchased options are one or two-year assets while the embedded
derivative in the index contracts represents the rights of the contract holder to receive index credits over the
entire period the index annuities are expected to be in force, which typically exceed 10 years. Changes in
the value of the embedded derivatives included in the index annuity contracts totaled ($5.9) million in
2007, $70.3 million in 2006 and $4.9 million in 2005.

s  Beginning in April 2007, we discontinued the use of hedge accounting for interest rate swaps backing our
annuity liabilities. This accounting change, which is required with the adoption of Statement 133
Implementation [ssue No. G26, “Cash Flow Hedges: Hedging Interest Cash Flows on Variable-Rate Assets
and Liabilities That Are Not Based on a Benchmark Interest Rate,” requires us to record changes in the fair
value of these swaps in net income. Prior to April 2007, changes in the fair value of these swaps were
recorded as a component of the change in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). The change in
net unrealized gains/losses on these swaps included in the change in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) totaled ($5.9) million in 2007, ($0.8) million in 2006 and $2.3 million in 2005. The change
in fair value of the swaps after March 31, 2007, is recorded in derivative income (loss) and totaled ($4.8)
million in 2007,

¢ We adjust the amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements to reflect the
impact of the three items discussed above.

e  QOur earnings are also affected by the changes in the value of the embedded derivatives in convertible fixed
maturity securities and modified coinsurance contracts. Changes in the value of these embedded
derivatives totaled less than ($0.1) million in 2007, ($0.2) million in 2006 and (30.5) million in 2005.

The application of Statement No. 133 to our derivatives and embedded derivatives may cause volatility in our
reported net income in future periods.

We face risks relating to litigation, including the costs of such litigation, management distraction and the
potential for damage awards, which may adversely impact our business.

We are occasionally involved in litigation, both as a defendant and as a plaintiff. In addition, state regulatory
bodies, such as state insurance departments, the SEC, FINRA, the Department of Labor and other regulatory bodies
regularly make inquiries and conduct examinations or investigations concerning our compliance with, among other
things, insurance laws, securities laws, the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and laws governing
the activities of broker-dealers. Companies in the life insurance and annuity business have faced litigation,
including class action lawsuits, alleging improper product design, improper sales practices and similar claims.
While we are not a party to any lawsuit that we believe will have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition or results of operations, there can be no assurance that such litigation, or any future litigation, will not
have such an effect, whether financially, through distraction of our management or otherwise,

ITEM 1B. UNRESQLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal operations are conducted from property leased from a subsidiary of the lowa Farm Bureau Federation
under a 15 year operating lease that expires in 2013, The property leased currently consists primarily of
approximately 168,000 square feet of a 400,000 square foot office building in West Des Moines, lowa. Operations
related to our EquiTrust Life independent distribution are conducted from approximately 26,000 square feet of
another office building in West Des Moines, lowa. We consider the current facilities to be adequate for the
foreseeable future,
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are a party to tawsuits arising in the normal course of business. We believe the resolution of these lawsuits will
not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

29




PART 11

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER

MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Stock Market and Dividend Information

The Class A common stock of FBL Financial Group, Inc. is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the
symbol FFG. The following table sets forth the cash dividends per common share and the high and low prices of
FBL Financial Group Class A common stock as reported in the consolidated transaction reporting system for each

quarter of 2007 and 2006.
Class A Common Stock Data (per share)

2007

Dividends declared and paid ...

2006

1st Qtr. 2nd OQtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
.......... 5 4153 3 40.61 3 40.50 $ 42.50
.......... 36.58 36.89 30.33 33.98
........... $ 012§ 012 § 0.12 $ 0.12
.......... 3 3455 % 3648 8 35.36 3 40.66
.......... 31.57 29.80 3048 32.76
.......... 3 0115 § 0115 % 0.115 3 0.115

There is no established public trading market for our Class B common stock. As of February 7, 2008, there were
approximatety 6,400 holders of Class A common stock, including participants holding securities under the name of a

broker (i.e., in “street name™), and 24 holders of Class B common stock.

Class B commen stockholders receive dividends at the same rate as that declared on Class A common stock. We

intend to declare regular quarterly cash dividends in the future, subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors,
which depends in part upon general business conditions, legal restrictions and other factors the Board of Directors
deems relevant. It is anticipated the quarterly dividend rate during 2008 will be $0.125 per common share.

For restrictions on dividends, see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operation — Liquidity and Capital Resources” and Notes { and 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table sets forth issuer purchases of equity securities for the quarter ended December 31, 2007.

(d) Maximum
(c) Total Number (or
Number of Approximate
Shares {or Dollar Value)
Units) of Shares (or
Purchased as Units) that
Part of May Yet Be
(a) Total (b) Average Publicly Purchased
Number of Price Paid per Announced Under the
Shares (or Units) Share (or Plans or Plans or
Period Purchased (1) Unit) (1) Programs Programs
October 1, 2007 through October 31,
2007 covieeecccrerrn s - 5 —  Not applicable Not applicable
November 1, 2007 through November
30,2007 ..ot 1,194 3841  Notapplicable Not applicable
December 1, 2007 through December
1, 2007 e 2,614 3543  Not applicable Not applicable
TOtaAl e 3,808 3 36.36
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(1) Our Amended and Restated 1996 and 2006 Class A Common Stock Compensation Plans (the Plans) provide
for the grant of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, bonus stock, restricted stock units and
stock appreciation rights to directors, officers and employees. Under the Plans, the purchase price for any
shares purchased pursuant to the exercise of an option shall be paid in full upon such exercise in cash, by
check or by transferring shares of Class A common stock to the Company. Activity in this table represents
Class A common shares returned to the Company in connection with the exercise of employee stock options.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans
Information regarding securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans is hereby incorporated by
reference from our definitive proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to

Regulation 14A within 120 days after December 31, 2007,

ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

As of or for the year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Consolidated Statement of Income Data
Interest sensitive and index product charges... $ 114,529 § 105,033 § 96,258 $ 89,925 $ 83944

Traditional life insurance premiums................ 144,682 138,401 134,618 131,865 129,190
Net investment iNCOME ......oooevvvierevivrmssreinnes 628,031 535,836 475,443 416,081 395,881
Derivative income (loss) {4,951) 70,340 (2,800) 15,607 17,078
Realized/unrealized gains (losses) on

investments 5,769 13,971 2,961 8,175 (2,008)
Total TEVENUES . ..ocvvi e e reriee e nee e 914,599 887,353 728,148 682,602 641,545
Net income (1) (2) ... 86,339 90,129 72,842 66,076 65,945
Net income appllcab]e to common stock (l)... 86,189 89,979 72,692 65,926 63,648
Per common share:

Eamings.............. 290 3.06 2.51 2.31 2.27

Eammgs — assuming dllutlon 2.84 3.01 2.47 2.26 2.23

Cash dividends... 0.48 0.46 042 0.40 0.40
Weighted average common shares

outstanding — assuming dilution ...........oe... 30,321,617 29,904 624 29,414,988 29,140,890 28,548,882
Consoclidated Balance Sheet Data
Total investments.. e 311,137,923 $ 9,782,626 $ 8,299208 § 7.501,680 $ 6,341,701
Assets held in separate accoums ........... 862,738 764,377 639,895 552,029 463,772
Total assets... e erret i enn e sre s 14,002,976 12,154,012 10,153,933 9,100,736 7,949,070
Long-term debl e 316,930 218,399 218,446 217,183 140,200
Total Habilities .......coeoveeeeeieeeeeeeerec et 13,099,994 11,273,154 9,309,538 8,267,934 7,201,082
Total stockholders equny (3) verere e, 902,891 880,720 844,231 832,611 747,827
Book value per common share (3) .................. 29.98 29.59 28.88 28.87 26.42

Notes to Selected Consolidated Financial Data
(1) Amounts are impacted by equity income from an equity investee totaling $4.4 million in 2003, Beginning in
2004, we discontinued applying the equity method of accounting for this investment as our share of percentage
ownership decreased due to the equity investee’s initial public offering of common stock in December 2003.
(2) Effective July 1, 2003, we adopted Statement No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity.” Statement No. 150 required the classification of preferred
dividends as interest expense on a prospective basis from the date of adoption. Net income for 2003 would
have been $2.2 million lower if Statement No. 150 had been effective January 1, 2003. Net income applicable
to common stock was not impacted by Statement No. 150.
(3) Amounts are impacted by accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) totaling ($36.3) million in 2007, \
$28.2 million in 2006, $82.3 million in 2005, $141.2 million in 2004 and $121.6 million in 2003. These
amounts are net of deferred income taxes and other adjustments for assumed changes in the amortization of .
deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, unearned revenue reserve and value of insurance
in force acquired.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This section includes a summary of FBL Financial Group, Inc.’s consolidated results of operations, financial
condition and where appropriate, factors that management believes may affect future performance. Please read this
discussion in conjunction with the accompanying consolidated financial statements and related notes. Unless noted
otherwise, all references to FBL Financial Group, Inc. (we or the Company) include all of its direct and indirect
subsidiaries, including its primary life insurance subsidiaries, Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company (Farm Bureau
Life) and EquiTrust Life Insurance Company (EquiTrust Life) (collectively, the Life Companies).

Overview and Profitability

We sell individual life insurance and annuity products through an exclusive distribution channel and individual
annuity products through independent agents and brokers, Qur exclusive agency force consists of 1,967 Farm
Bureau agents and managers operating in the Midwestemn and Western sections of the United States. Our fast
growing independent channel, which we began in 2003, consists of 19,781 agents and brokers operating throughout
the United States. In addition to writing direct insurance, we assume business through various coinsurance
agreements. Several subsidiaries support various functional areas of the Life Companies and other affiliates, by
providing investment advisory, marketing and distribution, and leasing services. In addition, we manage two Farm
Bureau affiliated property-casualty companies.

Our profitability is primarily a factor of the following:

e  The volume of our life insurance and annuity business in force, which is driven by the level of our sales and the
persistency of the business written.

e  The amount of spread {excess of net investment income earned over interest credited/option costs) we earn on
contract holders’ general account balances.

e The amount of fees we earn on contract holders’ separate account balances,

e Qur ability to price our life insurance products to earn acceptable margins over the cost of providing benefits
and the expenses of acquiring and administering the products. Competitive conditions, mortality experience,
persistency, investment results and our ability to maintain expenses in accordance with pricing assumptions
drive our margins on the life products. On many products, we have the ability to mitigate adverse experience
through adjustments to credited interest rates, policyholder dividends or cost of insurance charges.

¢  QOur ability to manage our investment portfolio to maximize investment returns while providing adequate
liquidity for obligations to policyholders and minimizing the risk of defaults or impairments of invested assets.

¢  Qur ability to manage the level of our operating expenses.

e  Changes in fair values of derivatives and embedded derivatives relating to our index annuity business.

Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates

The following is a brief summary of our significant accounting policies and a review of our most critical accounting
estimates. For a complete description of our significant accounting polices, see Note | to our consolidated financial
statements.

In accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), premiums and considerations received
for interest sensitive and index products, such as ordinary annuities and universal life insurance, are reflected as
increases in liabilities for policyholder account balances and not as revenues. Revenues reported for these products
consist of policy charges for the cost of insurance, administration charges, amortization of policy initiation fees and
surrender charges assessed against policyholder account balances. Surrender benefits paid relating to these products
are reflected as decreases in liabilities for policyholder account balances and not as expenses. The Life Companies
receive investment income earned from the funds deposited into account balances, a portion of which is passed
through to the policyholders in the form of interest credited. For index annuities, proceeds from call options are
earned from a portion of the funds deposited, which are passed through to the contract holders in the form of index
credits. Index credits and interest credited to policyholder account balances and benefit claims in excess of
policyholder account balances are reported as expenses in the consolidated financial statements.
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Premium revenues reported for traditional life insurance products are recognized as revenues when due. Future
policy benefits are recognized as expenses over the life of the policy by means of the provision for future policy
benefits,

For variable universal life and variable annuities, premiums received are not reported as revenues. Similar to
universal life and ordinary annuities, revenues reported consist of fee income and product charges collected from the
policyholders. Expenses related to these products include benefit claims incurred in excess of policyholder account
balances.

The costs related to acquiring new business, including certain costs of issuing policies and other variable selling
expenses (principally commissions), defined as deferred policy acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements, are
capitalized and amortized into expense. We also record an asset, value of insurance in force acquired, for the cost
assigned to insurance contracts when an insurance company is acquired. For nonparticipating traditional life
products, these costs are amortized over the premium paying period of the related policies, in proportion to the ratio
of annual premium revenues to total anticipated premium revenues. Such anticipated premium revenues are
estimated using the same assumptions used for computing liabilities for future policy benefits and are generally
"locked in" at the date the policies are issued. For participating traditional life insurance, interest sensitive and index
products, these costs are amortized generally in proportion to expected gross profits from surrender charges and
investment, mortality and expense margins. This amortization is adjusted {also known as “unlocked™) when the Life
Companies revise their estimate of current or future gross profits or margins. For example, deferred policy
acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements are amortized earlier than originally estimated when policy
terminations are higher than originally estimated or when investments backing the related policyholder liabilities are
sold at a gain prior to their anticipated maturity.

Death and other policyholder benefits reflect exposure to mortality risk and fluctuate from year to year based on the
level of claims incurred under insurance retention limits.

As described in more detail in Note 1 10 our consolidated financial statements and in the “Net income applicable to
common stock” section that follows, in 2007 we changed our accounting policies for modifications or exchanges of
insurance contracts, income tax contingencies and cash flow hedges on certain fixed annuity contracts. In 2006, we
changed our method of computing share-based compensation expense and changed our presentation of the related
excess tax deductions in the consolidated statement of cash flows.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. It is reasonably possible that actual experience could differ from the estimates and
assumptions utilized which could have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements. A summary of
our significant accounting estimates and the hypothetical effects of changes in the material assumptions used to
develop each estimate, are included in the following table. We have discussed the identification, selection and
disclosure of these critical accounting estimates with the Audit Commitiee of the Board of Directors.
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Balance Sheet
Caption

Description of Critical
Estimate

Assumptions /
Approach Used

Effect if Different
Assumptions / Approach Used

Fixed maturities
— available for
sale

Excluding U.S. government
treasury securities, very few of
our fixed maturity securities
trade on the balance sheet date.
For those securities without a
trade on the balance sheet date,
market values are determined
using valuation processes that
require judgment.

Market values are
obtained primarily from
a variety of independent
pricing sources, whose
results undergo
evaluation by our
internal investment
professionals. Details
regarding valuation
techniques and processes
are sumnmarized in Note
1, “Significant
Accounting Policies —
Investments — Market
Values,” to the
consolidated financial
statements.

At December 31, 2007, our fixed
maturity securities classified as
available for sale had a market
value of $9,522.6 million, with
gross unrealized gains totaling
$146.7 million and gross
unrealized losses totaling $287.1
million. Due to the large number
of fixed maturity securities held,
the unique attributes of each
security and the complexity of
valuation methods, it is not
practical to estimate a potential
range of market values for
different assumptions and
methods that could be used in the
valuation process.

Fixed maturities
— available for
sale and equity
securities

We are required to exercise
Judgment to determine when a
decling in the value of a
security is other than
temporary. When the value of
a security declines and the
decline is determined to be
other than temporary, the
carrying value of the
investment is reduced to its fair
value and a realized loss is
recorded to the extent of the
decline.

We evaluate the
operating results of the
underlying issuer, near-
term prospects of the
issuer, general market
conditions, causes for the
decline in value, the
length of time there has
been a decline in value,
other key economic
measures and our intent
and ability to hold a
security to recovery of
fair value,

At December 31, 2007, we had
864 fixed maturity and equity
securities with gross unrealized
losses totaling $287.1 million,
Included in the gross unrealized
losses are losses attributable to
both movements in market
interest rates as well as temporary
credit issues. Details regarding
these securities are included in the
“Financial Condition —
Investments™ section that follows.
Net income would have been
reduced by approximately $160.2
million if all these securities were
deemed to be other-than-
temporarily impaired on
December 31, 2007,
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Balance Sheet
Caption

Description of Critical
Estimate

Assumptions /
Approach Used

Effect if Different
Assumptions / Approach Used

Deferred policy
acquisition costs
and deferred
sales
inducements

Amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs and deferred
sales inducements for
participating life insurance and
interest sensitive and index
products is dependent upon
estimates of future gross profits
or margins on this business.
Key assumptions used include
the following:

¢ yield on investments
supporting the liabilities,

« amount of interest or
dividends credited to the
policies,

» amount of policy fees and
charges,

» amount of expenses
necessary to maintain the
policies, and

» amount of death and
surrender benefits and the
length of time the policies
will stay in force.

These estimates, which
are revised at least
annually, are based on
historical results and our
best estimate of future
experience.

Amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs and deferred
sales inducements for
participating life insurance and
interest sensitive and index
products is expected to total
$101.6 million for 2008,
excluding the impact of new
production in 2008. A 10%
increase in estimated gross profits
for 2008 would result in $8.7
million of additional amortization
expense. Correspondingly, a 10%
decrease in estimated gross
profits would result in an $8.8
million reduction of amortization
expense,

Future policy
benefits

Reserving for future policy
benefits for traditional life
insurance products requires the
use of many assumptions,
including the duration of the
policies, mortality experience,
lapse rates, surrender rates and
dividend crediting rates.

The development of reserves
for future policy benefits for
index annuities requires the
valuation of the embedded
derivatives relating to the
contract holder’s right to
participate in one or more
market indices. This valuation
requires assumptions as to
future option costs that are
dependent upon the volatility of
the market indices, risk free
interest rates, market returns
and the expected lives of the
contracts.

These assumptions are
made based upon
historical experience,
industry standards and a
best estimate of future
results and, for
traditional life products,
include a provision for
adverse deviation. For
traditional life insurance,
once established for a
particular series of
products, these
assumptions are
generally held constant.
For index annuities,
these assumptions are
revised at each balance
sheet date.

Due to the number of independent
variables inherent in the
calculation of traditional life
insurance reserves and reserves
for the embedded derivatives in
index annuities, it is not practical
to perform a sensitivity analysis
on the impact of reasonable
changes in the underlying
assumptions. The cost of
performing detailed calculations
using different assumption
scenarios outweighs the benefit
that would be derived. We
believe our assumptions are
realistic and produce reserves that
are fairly stated in accordance
with GAAP.
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Balance Sheet Description of Critical
Caption Estimate

Assumptions /
Approach Used

Effect if Different
Assumptions / Approach Used

Other The determination of net We assume an expected
assets/liabilities | periodic pension expense and long-term rate of return
related accrued/prepaid pension | on plan assets of 7.00%
cost requires the use of and discount rate of
estimates as to the expected 5.60%. Details

return on plan assets, discount regarding the method
rate on plan liabilities and other | used to determine the
actuarial assumptions. Pension | discount rate are
expense for 2007 totaled $5.9 summarized in Note 9,
million, “Retirement and
Compensation Plans,” to
the consolidated
financial statements.

A 100 basis point decrease in the
expected return on assets would
result in a $0.6 million increase in
pension expense and a 100 basis
point increase would result in a
$0.6 million decrease 1o pension
expense. A 100 basis point
decrease in the assumed discount
rate would result in a $0.2 million
increase in pension expense while
a 100 basis point increase would
result in a $0.2 million decrease
{0 pension expense.

Results of Operations for the Three Years Ended December 31, 2007

Year ended December 31,

2007

2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

REVEIIUES ...t es st et arr s s e s ee e e et saenemen $ 914599 § 887353 § 728,148
Benefits and eXpenses ...t 788,793 753,865 619,585
125,806 133,488 108,563
INCOME LAXES ...vvevererereireenirrer s sressne s resesre e s sa s snsesaseseasanas (41,051) (44,368) (36,780)
Minority interest and equity INCOME ...c.....ocoviivvininiirive et 1,584 1,009 1,059
NNELINCOIIE ...ttt reee e e steeses st s sasesasetaestasatasatesasesassasasas 86,339 90,129 72,842
Less dividends on Series B preferred stock......cccooooviiimierecinennnn {150) (150) (150)
‘Net income applicable to common Stock ... $ 86,189 § 89,979 % 72,692
Eamings per common Share........occvveiienrnnieneesie e $ 290 § 306 3 2.51
Earnings per common share — assuming dilution........uoeececvnvennee.. $ 284 § 3.01 § 2.47
Other data
Direct premiums collected, net of reinsurance ceded:
Traditional Annuity - Exclusive Distribution ............c.oooccovvnnnns $ 126,849 3§ 140,279 § 177,408
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution ..............cceuevee. 1,569,128 1,808,482 902,305
Traditional and Universal Life Tnsurance ..........ooooevvvevveenreeeens 185,904 175,185 170,736
Variable Annuity and Variable Universal Life (1) ...................... 181,309 154,651 162,125
Reinsurance assumed and Other .......ccvvvvveeeiiiececeeeeeeeee e 15,238 17,604 20,159
TOAL .t eas e e rean $2,078428 § 2296201 $ 1432733
Direct life insurance in force, end of year {in millions) .................... £ 41002 % 38372 % 35,917
Life insurance 1apse rales ..o sessesinisesssisccersrerenans 6.1 % 6.5% 7.0%
Withdrawal rates — individual traditional annuity:
Exclusive DIstribution ......ccoo oo cvinienenececisescs s 52% 51% 3.1%
Independent DIStribULION .......o.ooovcirciec e 55% 51% 51 %

(1) Amounts are net of portion ceded to and include amounts assumed from alliance partners,

Premiums collected is a non-GAAP financial measure for which there is no comparable GAAP financial measure.
We use premiums collected to measure the productivity of our exclusive and independent agents, Direct Traditional
Annuity — Independent Distribution premiums collected decreased in 2007 primarily due to a more favorable market
environment during 2006 for the sale of our multi-year guaranteed annuity product combined with a competitive

environment for index annuity sales in 2007. In addition, during 2007 we took act
profitability of our products.
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Net income applicable to common stock decreased 4.2% in 2007 to $86.2 million and increased 23.8% in 2006 to
$90.0 million. As discussed in detail below, net income applicable to commeon stock decreased in 2007 due to the
impact of changes in unrealized gains and losses on derivatives and a decrease in realized gains on investments,
partially offset by the impact of growth in the volume of business in force and decreases in death benefits. Net
income applicable to common stock increased in 2006 due to the growth in the volume of business in force and an
increase in realized gains on investments, partially offset by increases in death benefits,

The increase in volume of business in force is quantified in the detailed discussion that follows by summarizing the
face amount of insurance in force for life products or account values of contracts in force for interest sensitive
products. The face amount of life insurance in force represents the gross death benefit payable to policyholders and
account value represents the value of the contract to the contract holder before application of surrender charges or
teduction for any policy loans outstanding.

The spreads earned on our universal life and individual traditional annuity products are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Weighted average yield on cash and invested assets...........cceeviiinnnne 597% 6.02 % 6.18%
Weighted average interest crediting rate/index cost..........o.ocooeiinn 3.67% 357% 3.68%
SPEEAA. ..o i et s 2.30% 2.45 % 2.50%

The weighted average yield on cash and invested assets represents the yield on cash and investments backing the
universal life and individual traditional annuity products, net of investment expenses. With respect to our index
annuities, index costs represent the expenses we incur to fund the annual index credits through the purchase of
options and minimum guaranteed interest credited on the index business. The weighted average crediting rate/index
cost and spread are computed excluding the impact of the amortization of deferred sales inducements. The decline
in spread in 2007 and 2006 is primarily due to a shift in business to our multi-year guaranteed annuity which has a
lower spread target, but similar priced return, than other products in our portfolio. See the “Segment Information”
section that follows for a discussion of our spreads.
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As noted in the “Segment Information”™ section that follows, we use both net income and operating income to
measure our operating results. Operating income for the years covered by this report equals net income, excluding
the impact of: (1) realized gains and losses on investments, (2) the change in net unrealized gains and losses on
derivatives, (3) the cumulative effect of change in accounting principles and {4) a tawsuit settlement. The rationale
for excluding these items from operating income is explained in the “Segment Information” section that follows and
Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements. The impact of these adjustments on net income is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Realized/unrealized gains on investments ...........cc..ccevevevennee. ) 5,769 $ 13,971 $ 2,961
Change in net unrealized gains/losses on derivatives .............. (49,361) 4,574 (6,061)
Change in amortization of?
Deferred policy acquisition COStS .......c.ocvvvveerieernsnnnnns 16,856 (1,561} 1,456
Deferred sales inducements........ccc.coovvvivvveeciiisecieen 12,895 (1,409) 570
Value of insurance in force acquired.........covvvvriane, 12 54 6
Uncarned revenue reserve ...o.vveeveeevcsiecievne s, (16) (1) 2)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle............... (283) - -
Lawsuit settlement .........coooovriveiireicece e e - (4,880} -
Income tax offset .......cooociiiiiiiiie s 4,846 (3,762) 375
Net impact of operating income adjustments.............ococoevv... 3 9,282y § 6,986 $ (695)
Summary of adjustments noted above after offsets and
income taxes:
Realized/unrealized gains on investments........c.ocveererannnn.. $ 4,501 5 9,222 $ 1,633
Change in net unrealized gains/losses on derivatives.......... (13,500} 936 (2,328)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ......... (283) - -
Lawsuit SettIeMENt........ccocveiriiiieece e eeeer e - (3,172) ~
Net impact of operating income adjustments..............coco......... $ (9,282) $ 6,986 $ (695)

Net impact per common share — basic .......cooveerveeveinrernerenennn. $ (0.31) 0.24 b (0.02)

=

Net impact per common share — assuming dilution................. § (0.31) 3 0.23 b (0.02)

We periodically revise the key assumptions used in the calculation of the amortization of deferred policy acquisition
costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance in force acquired and uneamed revenues for participating life
insurance, variable and interest sensitive and index products, as applicable, through an unlocking process. Revisions
are made based on historical results and our best estimate of future experience. The impact of unlocking on our
results is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs ....cccoeevvevvvcccceeeeee. 942 % 1,570 § 1,732
Amortization of deferred sales inducements........ccooceovee e, 1,134 146 108
Amortization of value of insurance in force acquired.........c.ccccoveerrerninn (1,276) (405) 584
Amottization of UNEAMNEd reVenuUES ........c.coceeveciviereeicrreeeeeeerreeesen s 405 332 (397

Increase Lo pre-1ax INCOMIE ......vovecevee e s asr e 5 1,205 § 1643 § 2,027
Impact per common share (basic and diluted), net of tax..............occ...... 3 003 § 0.04 § 0.04

The amounts of the unlocking adjustments and whether they increase or decrease income depend upon the nature of
the underlying assumption changes made in the amortization models. See the “Segment Information” section that
follows for additional discussion of our unlocking adjustments.

Effective April !, 2007, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (Statement} 133 Implementation

Issue No. G26, “Cash Flow Hedges: Hedging Interest Cash Flows on Variable-Rate Assets and Liabilities That Are
Not Based on a Benchmark Interest Rate,” (DIG G26) which required us to discontinue the use of hedge accounting
for interest rate swaps backing our annuity contracts. As a result of adopting DIG G286, net income for 2007 was

38




$2.2 million ($0.07 per basic and diluted common share) lower than if we continued to use hedge accounting for the
interest rate swaps. The adoption of DIG G26 did not have any impact on comprehensive income.

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” which requires a more-likely-than-not recognition threshold for evaluating our tax
positions. The impact of adopting Interpretation No. 48 was not material to our consolidated financial statements;
therefore the cumulative effective of change in this accounting principle, totaling $0.3 million, was reflected as an
increase to income tax expense in our 2007 consolidated income statement. Net income for the full year 2007 was
$0.3 million lower ($0.01 per basic and diluted common share) as a result of adopting this [nterpretation.

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted Statement of Position (SOP) 05-1, “Accounting by Insurance Enterprises for
Deferred Acquisition Costs in Connection with Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Contracts” issued by the
Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The impact
of adopting SOP 05-1 was not material to our consolidated financial statements for 2007 (estimated to be a $0.1
million decrease to net income — less than $0.01 per basic and diluted common share) as our previous accounting
policy for internal replacements substantially conformed to current interpretations of the guidance in the SOP.

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted Statement No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” using the modified-
prospective-transition method. Statement No. 123(R) is a revision of Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation.” As a result of adopting Statement No. 123(R), net income for the full year 2006 was $0.2
million fower (less than $0.01 per basic and diluted common share), than if we had continued to account for share-
based compensation under Statement No. 123,

Premiums and product charges are as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Premiums and product charges:

Interest sensitive and index product charges.......c.covvvvveriininieinennn $ 114529 § 105033 §$ 96,258
Traditional life insurance premiums .........cccocvveninnicinnee e 144,682 138,401 134,618
TOUAL ettt e et ee et e et e e e eree e e s s e esbaesae s sessensansnenrasres $ 259211 § 243434 § 230,876

Premiums and product charges increased 6.5% in 2007 to $259.2 miilion and 5.4% in 2006 to $243.4 million. The
increases in interest sensitive and index product charges in 2007 and 2006 are driven principally by surrender
charges on annuity and universal life products, mortality and expense fees on variable products and cost of insurance
charges on variable universal life and universal life products.

Surrender charges totaled $23.4 million in 2007, $18.3 million in 2006 and $13.5 million in 2005. Surrender
charges increased primarily due to an increase in surrenders relating to growth in the volume and aging of business
in force. The average aggregate account value for annuity and universal life insurance in force, which increased due
to increases in premiums collected as summarized in the “Other data” table above, totaled $8,428.8 million for 2007,
$6,861.7 million for 2006 and $5,523.8 million for 2005. We believe aging of the business in force is driving a
portion of the increase in surrender charges relating to the annuity business assumed under coinsurance agreements
and business written directly through the EquiTrust Life independent agents as the surrender charge rate decreases
with the passage of time (at a rate generally equal to 1.0% per year). This makes a surrender later in the contract
period more economical for the contract holder, which results in higher lapse rates as the business ages. We started
assuming business under coinsurance agreements in 2001 and started selling annuities directly through EquiTrust
Life independent agents in the fourth quarter of 2003. In total, surrender charges on this coinsurance and direct
business totaled $20.5 million for 2007, $15.6 million for 2006 and $10.9 million for 2005.

Mortality and expense fees totaled $10.0 million in 2007, $8.1 million in 2006 and $6.9 million in 2005. Mortality
and expense fees increased due to increases in the separate account balances on which fees are based. The average
separate account balance increased to $823.2 million for 2007, from $697.6 million for 2006 and $588.0 mitlion for
2005 due to the impact of new sales and favorable investment results. Transfers of premiums to the separate
accounts totaled $138.6 million for 2007, $93.6 million for 2006 and $118.2 million for 2005. Net investment
income and net realized and unrealized gains on separate account assets totaled $60.6 million for 2007, $39.3
million for 2006 and $37.7 million for 2005.
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Cost of insurance charges totaled $65.3 million in 2007, $63.8 million in 2006 and $61.9 million in 2005. Cost of
insurance charges increased primarily due to aging of the business in force as the cost of insurance charge rate per
each $1,000 in force increases with the age of the insured. The average age of our universal life and variable
universal life policyholders was 45.4 years in 2007, 45.0 years in 2006 and 44.6 years in 2005.

Traditional premiums increased in 2007 and 2006 due to an increase in the volurne of business in force. The
increase in the business in force is primarily attributable to sales of traditional life products by our Farm Bureau Life
agency force exceeding the loss of in force amounts through deaths, lapses and surrenders. Our average aggregate
traditional life insurance in force, net of reinsurance ceded, totaled $20,090 million for 2007, $18,295 million for
2006 and $17,344 million for 2005. The change in life insurance in force is not proportional to the change in
premium income due to a shift in the composition of our traditional life block of business from whole life policies to
term policies. The premium for a term policy per $1,000 face amount is less than that for a whole life policy.

Net investment income, which excludes investment income on separate account assets relating to variable products,
increased 17.2% in 2007 to $628.0 million and increased 12.7% in 2006 1o $535.8 million. These increases are
primarily due to an increase in average invested assets. Average invested assets increased 18.2% to $10,430.4
million (based on securities at amortized cost) in 2007 and 15.4% to $8,822.7 million {(based on securities at
amortized cost) in 2006. Average invested assets totaled $7,645.4 million in 2005, The increase in average invested
assets in 2007 and 2006 is principally due to net premium inflows from the Life Companies and, for 2007, proceeds
totaling $98.5 miliion from issuance of our Senior Notes in March 2007 (2017 Senior Notes). The annualized yield
earned on average invested assets decreased to 6.02% in 2007 from 6.07% in 2006 and 6.22% in 2005. Market
conditions in 2007, 2006 and 2005 impacted our investment portfolio yield as market investment rates were, in
general, lower than our portfolio yield or vield on investments maturing or being paid down. The average yields on
fixed maturity securities purchased were 6.1 1% for 2007, 6.04% for 2006 and 5.44% for 2005. The average yields
on fixed maturity securities maturing or being paid down were 6.59% for 2007, 6.62% for 2006 and 6.10% for 2005.
For 2007, the impact of these market conditions on our portfolio yield was partially offset by increased fee income.
Fee income from bond calls, tender offers and mortgage loan prepayments totaled $10.1 million in 2007, $8.9
million in 2006 and $8.4 million in 2005. Net investment income also includes ($1.3) million in 2007, $0.1 million
in 2006 and ($0.6) million in 2005 representing the acceleration (reversal) of net discount accretion on mortgage and
asset-backed securities resulting from changing prepayment speed assumptions at the end of each respective period.
See "Financial Condition - Investments" section that follows for a description of how changes in prepayment speeds
impact net investment income.

Derivative income (loss) is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2067 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
Derivative income (loss);
Components of derivative income {loss) from cali options:

Gains received at eXPiration.......cccccvvvrirrerserisissiine e eeeserenes $ 156378 § 67919 § 41,569
Change in the difference between fair value and remaining
option cost at beginning and end of year.........cccocoeeeerinn, {51,087) 75,655 467
Cost of money for call OptionS......coccevviiiieiiireeee e (108,379) (73,070) (44,335)
(3,088) 70,504 (2,299)
ONET...ccoeesenre et sssess e sesrenenerenns (1,863) (164) (501)
TOMA ottt rae s bbb een § (4951 § 70,340 $  (2,800)
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Gains received at expiration are attributable to growth in the volume of index annuities in force and appreciation in
the market indices on which our options are based. The average aggregate account value of index annuities in force,
which has increased due to new sales, totaled $4,106.8 million for 2007, $3,200.1 million for 2006 and $2,299.1
million for 2005. The changes in the difference between the fair value of the call options and the remaining option
costs are caused primarily by the timing of index settlements and the change in the &P 500 Index® (upon which
the majority of our options are based). The range of index appreciation for S&P 500 Index options during 2007,
2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Annual point-to-point strategy........cmeiiinanns 1.9%-24.4% 1.1%-16.0% 1.6%-7.9%
Monthly point-to-point strategy.........ccrvevrunnn. 0.0%-16.1% 0.0%-12.7%  0.1%-12.0%
Monthly average strategy — one-year options.... 1.2%-14.1% 0.9%-9.1% 0.0%-9.9%
Monthly average strategy — two-year options.... 8.19%-16.4% - -
Daily average SIAeZY .....ooveereereeieeeecceeemicene 2.1%-11.1% 0.7%-8.7% 0.0%-9.2%

The change in fair value is also reduced by participation rates and caps, as applicable, on the underlying options.
Furthermore, the change in fair value is impacted by options based on other underlying indices and the timing of
option settlements. The cost of money for call options increased primarily due to the impact of growth in the
volume of index annuities in force. In addition, the price of call options increased during 2007 due to an increase in
the volatility of the equity markets during the year. Other derivative loss is comprised of changes in the value of the
conversion feature embedded in convertible fixed maturity securities and the embedded derivative included in our
modified coinsurance contracts. In addition, beginning in the second quarter of 2007, other derivative loss includes
cash flows and the change in fair value of the interest rate swaps relating to our flexible premium deferred annuity
contracts due to the adoption of Statement 133 Implementation Issue No. G26, “Cash Flow Hedges: Hedging
Interest Cash Flows on Variable Rate Assets and Liabilities That Are Not Based on a Benchmark Interest Rate.”
See Note 1 to our consolidated financial statements for additional details on this change in accounting. Derivative
income (loss) will fluctuate based on market conditions.

Realized/unrealized gains (losses) on investments are as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Realized/unrealized gains (losses) on investments:

Realized 22ins o0 SAIES ....vvvvvevere e s $ 10398 $§ 16861 § 8,200
Realized 105565 0N SALES .....coviiveiiriierinisrirr e e eee e sieenenns (200) (633) (2,833)
Realized losses due to impairments ..o cncnceiens (4,502) (2,340) (2,250}
Unrealized gains {losses) on trading SeCUTtes .......cvereceieeeeeeeiennns 73 83 (156)
TOMA <o eets e ettt e bt e e st s e e e e 3 5769 § 13971 § 2,961

The level of realized/unrealized gains (losses) is subject to fluctuation from period to period depending on the
prevailing interest rate and economic environment and the timing of the sale of investments. Gains on sales include
$6.1 million in 2007 and $13.5 million in 2006 related to sales of a portion of our investment in American Equity
Investment Life Holding Company (AEL) common stock. Gains on sales in 2006 also included a $1.9 million gain
related to the sale of our equity investment in an affiliate, Western Agriculturat Insurance Company, to another
affiliate, Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company. See "Financial Condition — Investments" for details regarding
our unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

4]




We monitor the financial condition and operations of the issuers of securities rated below investment grade and of
the issuers of certain investment grade securities on which we have concerns regarding credit quality. In
determining whether or not an unrealized loss is other than temporary, we review factors such as:
» historical operating trends;
business prospects;
status of the industry in which the company operates;
analyst ratings on the issuer and sector;
quality of management;
size of the unrealized loss;
length of time the security has been in an unrealized loss position; and
our intent and ability to hold the security.

If we determine that an unrealized loss is other than temporary, the security is written down to its fair value with the
difference between amortized cost and fair value recognized as a realized loss. Details regarding investment
impairments individually exceeding $0.5 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, including the circumstances requiring the
write downs, are summarized in the following table:

[mpairment
General Description Loss Circumstances
{Dollars in
thousands}
Year ¢ended December 31, 2007
Major printing and publishing $ 3,285 During the second quarter, the company announced that it
company would take the company private in a series of transactions
tendering outstanding shares. In addition, rating declines
and other adverse details regarding the financial status of
the company became available during the second and fourth
quarters. (A)
United States military base 3 812  During the second quarter, the United States closed one
housing revenue bond military base leading to a restructuring and tender offer for
the bonds. (A) '
Year ended December 31, 2006;
Major United States credit $ 986  Valuation of this security is tied to the strength of its parent.
company During the first quarter, continued rating declines and other
adverse details regarding the financial status of the parent
company became available. (A)

Major United States automaker b 648  During the first quarter, continued rating declines and other
adverse details regarding the financial status of the
company became available. In addition, the company faced
labor strikes and restated its financial statements during the
quarter. {(A)

Major United States automaker $ 643 During the first quarter, continued rating declines and other
adverse details regarding the financial status of the
company became available. (A)

Year ended December 31, 2005:

Major United States automaker $ 1,295  During the second quarter, adverse details regarding the

financial status of the company became available. (A)

{A) Negative trends in this segment of the industry were considered in our analysis, which is done on an issue-by-
issue basis. We concluded that there is no impact on other material investments in addition to amounts already
written down.
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Other income and other expenses include revenues and expenses, respectively, relating primarily to our non-

insurance operations. Our non-insurance operations include management, advisory, marketing and distribution
services and leasing activities. Fluctuations in these financial statement line items are generally attributable to

fluctuations in the level of these services provided during the years.

Interest sensitive and index product benefits are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
Interest sensitive and index product benefits:

Interest CrEdIted . ...ccvvivireeeeeeeceeete e ere st e e s e rnesse s e e e e e e b b $ 240943 § 204693 § 191,475
INAEX CPEAILS c.nveieierereeieesree e e e e e e e e eetitsesss s s e s s reesabatssransassansneennns 154,449 71,299 44,549
Change in value of embedded derivative ... (5,907) 70,295 4,891
Amortization of deferred sales inducements ...........cocoveviiiiinnr e, 9,352 18,680 10,263
Interest sensitive death benefits......ocve e, 37,800 44,160 37,840

TOUAL. oot eeeeseectee et eseesseeseeesesanesare e easeessesabesreesanssmeenesenssbnarass § 436,637 § 409,127 § 289,018

Interest sensitive and index product benefits increased 6.7% in 2007 to $436.6 million and 41.6% in 2006 to $409.1
million. The increase in interest sensitive and index product benefits for 2007 is primarily due to an increase in
volume of annuity business in force, partially offset by market depreciation on the indices backing the index
annuities and a decrease in interest sensitive death benefits. In 2006, the increase in interest sensitive and index
product benefits was primarily due to an increase in volume of annuity business in force, an increase in interest
sensitive death benefits and an increase in market appreciation on the indices backing the index annuities. Interest
sensitive and index product benefits tend to fluctuate from period to period primarily as a result of changes in
mortality experience and the impact of changes in the equity markets on index credits, the value of the embedded
derivatives in our index annuities and amortization of deferred sales inducements.

The average aggregate account value of annuity contracts in force, which increased due to additional premiums
collected as summarized in the “Other data” table above, totaled $7,536.9 million for 2007, $5,970.0 million for
2006 and $4,637.6 million for 2005. These account values include values relating to index contracts totaling
$4,106.8 million for 2007, $3,200.1 miilion for 2006 and $2,299.1 million for 2005. '

The weighted average interest crediting rate/index cost for universal life and individual traditional annuity products,
excluding the impact of the amortization of deferred sales inducements, was 3.67% for 2007, 3.57% for 2006 and
3.68% for 2005. See the “Segment Information” section that follows for additional details on our spreads.

The change in the amount of index credits is impacted by growth in the volume of index annuities in force and the
amount of appreciation/depreciation in the underlying equity market indices on which our options are based as
discussed above under “Derivative income (oss).” The change in the value of the embedded derivative is impacted
by the change in expected index credits on the next policy anniversary dates, which is related to the change in the
fair value of the options acquired to fund these index credits as discussed above under “Derivative income (toss).”
The value of the embedded derivative is also impacted by the timing of the posting of index credits and changes in
reserve discount rates and assumptions used in estimating future call option costs. In addition, during 2006, we
reduced our reserves for the embedded derivative in our coinsured index annuities $7.1 million. This adjustment,
which is the correction of an overstatement that started in 2001, increased net income $2.6 million ($0.09 per basic
and diluted common share) after offsets for taxes and the amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and
deferred sales inducements. This adjustment does not impact our segment results as the segment results are based
on operating income which, as explained in the “Segment Information™ section, excludes the impact of changes in
the valuation of derivatives.

The decrease in amortization of deferred sales inducements in 2007 is primarily due to the impact of changes in
unrealized gains and losses on derivatives, partiatly offset by the impact of capitalization of costs incurred with new
sales and profitability on the underlying business. Deferred sales inducements on interest sensitive and index
products totaled $319.2 million at December 31, 2007, $225.1 million at December 31, 2006 and $147.0 million at
December 31, 2005. The impact of realized/unrealized gains and losses on investments and the change in unrealized
gains/losses on derivatives is detailed and in the “Net income applicable to common stock™ section above.
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Traditional life insurance policy benefits are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
Traditional life insurance policy benefits:

Traditional life insurance benefits .....oocccveieeieseeecte e $ 90808 § 90,837 § 85,255
Increase in traditional life future policy benefits..........cocooeeeiiieenenn 37,682 33,500 36,436
Distributions to participating policyholders .....coovveeecivieirieeennnn 21,420 22,504 22.861

TOMAL ottt ettt $ 149910 § 146,841 § 144,552

Traditional life insurance policy benefits increased 2.1% in 2007 to $149.9 million and 1.6% in 2006 to $146.8
million. These increases are attributable to an increase in the volume of traditional life business in force, partially
offset, in 2007, by decreases in traditional life insurance death benefits. Traditional life insurance death benefits
decreased 5.0% to $51.1 million in 2007 and increased 4.5% to $53.8 million in 2006. Surrender benefits increased
7.5% to $35.4 million in 2007 and 9.8% to $32.9 miilion in 2006. The change in traditional life and future policy
benefits may not be proportional to the change in traditional premiums and benefits as reserves on term policies are
generally less than reserves on whole life policies. Distributions to participating policyholders decreased in 2007
and 2006 due to reductions in our dividend crediting rates in response to the impact of declining market interest rates
on our investment portfolio yield as discussed in the “Net investment income™ section above. Traditional life
insurance benefits can fluctuate from period to period primarity as a result of changes in mortality experience.

Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses are as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

{Dollars in thousands)
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses:

Commission expense, net of deferrals ... $§ 13906 § 13,497 % 13,904
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs .........c.ccoveveeenenn. 68,394 68,541 27,207
Amortization of value of insurance in force acquired..............cceeeee 5,069 3,458 2,861
Other underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses, net of
deterTals. ..o 74,451 79,022 78,556
TORL ..o $ 161,820 § 64,518 § 152,528

Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses decreased 1.7% in 2007 to $161.8 million and increased 7.9% in
2006 to $164.5 million. Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs decreased in 2007 primarily due to the
impact of the change in unrealized gains/losses on derivatives, partially offset by the impact of an increase in
profitability and volume of business in force resulting from direct sales from our EquiTrust Life distribution
channel. Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs on this business, excluding the impact of changes in
unrealized gains/losses on derivatives, totaled $24.1 million in 2007, $14.9 million in 2006 and $6.5 million in 2005.
The impact of realized/unrealized gains and losses on investments and the change in unrealized gains/losses on
derivatives is detailed and in the “Net income applicable to common stock” section above. In addition, amortization
of deferred policy acquisition costs in 2005 included $0.9 million in connection with the recapture by a former
variable alliance partner of a previously coinsured block of variable annuity contracts. Amortization of value of
insurance in force acquired increased in 2007 primarily due to the impact of unlocking and more favorable mortaiity
experience.

The decrease in other underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses in 2007 is primarily due to a $4.9 miltion
lawsuit settlernent in 2006 (30.11 per basic and diluted common share, after taxes). In 2006, the increase from the
lawsuit settlernent was partially offset by expense savings initiatives, mostly relating to the closure of a life
processing unit in Manhattan, Kansas during the third quarter of 2003. This closure and other unrelated terminations
also contributed to a $2.3 million charge for severance, early retirement benefits and other closing costs in 2005,

See Note | of our notes to the consolidated financial statements for further details regarding the lawsuit settlement
and a related unrecorded gain contingency.
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Interest expense totaled $16.7 million in 2007 compared to $11.7 million in 2006 and $13.6 million in 2005. The
increase in 2007 is due to an increase in our long-term debt due to issuance of the 2017 Senior Notes in March 2007.
Our average debt outstanding was $296.6 million in 2007 compared to $218.4 million in 2006 and $254.6 million in
2005. Interest expense in 2006 decreased $2.3 million due to dividends on the Series C redeemable preferred stock,
which was redeemed in December 2005, partially offset by an increase in the effective interest rate on our $46.0
million line of credit to 5.50% in 2007 and 2006 from 4.55% in 2005.

Income taxes decreased 7.5% in 2007 to $41.1 million and increased 20.6% in 2006 to $44.4 million. The effective
tax rate was 32.6% for 2007, 33.2% for 2006 and 33.9% for 2005. The effective tax rates were lower than the
federal statutory rate of 35% primarily due to deductions for tax-exempt interest and dividend income, partially
offset by state income taxes. The decrease in the 2007 effective rate is primarily attributable to higher tax-exempt
interest and dividend income and lower state income taxes. The decrease in the 2006 effective rate is primarily
attributable to less nondeductible interest due to the redemption of the Series C preferred stock in December 2005.
The 2006 and 2005 effective tax rates were also impacted by tax accrual reversals totaling $0.5 million in 2006 and
2005, as we determined they were no longer necessary based on events and analysis performed during each of those
periods. The effective rates, excluding the impact of the accrual reversals, were 33.6% in 2006 and 34.4% in 2005.

In its Revenue Ruling 2007-61, issued on September 25, 2007, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) announced its
intention to issue regulations which would limit our ability to receive a dividends-received deduction (DRD} on
separate account assets held in connection with variable annuity and variable universal life insurance contracts.
Revenue Ruling 2007-61 suspended Revenue Ruling 2007-54 issued in August 2007 that purported to change
accepted industry and IRS interpretations of the statutes governing these computation questions. Any regulations
that the IRS ultimately proposes for issuance in this area will be subject to public notice and comment, at which time
insurance companies and other members of the public will have the opportunity to raise legal and practical questions
about the content, scope and application of such regulations. As a result, the ultimate timing, substance, and
effective date of any such regulations are unknown, but they could result in the elimination of some or all of the
separate account DRD tax benefit we receive. We recorded separate account DRD tax benefits totaling $2.4 million
in 2007, $1.6 million in 2006 and $1.2 million in 2005.

Equity income, net of related income taxes, totaled $1.5 million in 2007, $1.1 million in 2006 and $1.2 million in
2005. Equity income includes our proportionate share of gains and losses attributable to our ownership interest in
partnerships, joint ventures and certain companies where we exhibit some control but have a minority ownership
interest. Given the timing of availability of financial information from our equity investees, we will consistently use
information that is as much as three months in arrears for certain of these entities. Several of these entities are
investment companies whose operating results are derived primarily from unrealized and realized gains and losses
generated by their investment portfolios. As is normal with these types of entities, the level of these gains and losses
is subject to fluctuation from period to period depending on the prevailing economic environment, changes in prices
of equity securities held by the investment partnerships, timing and success of initial public offerings and other exit
strategies, and the timing of the sale of investments held by the partnerships and joint ventures.

Segment Information

We analyze operations by reviewing financial information regarding products that are aggregated into four product
segments. The product segments are: (1) Traditional Annuity ~ Exclusive Distribution ("Exclusive Annuity™), (2)
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution (*Independent Annuity™), (3} Traditional and Universal Life
Insurance and (4) Variable. We also have various support operations and corporate capital that are aggregated into a
Corporate and Other segment.

We analyze our segment results based on pre-tax operating income (loss). Accordingly, income taxes are not
allocated to the segments. In addition, operating results are generally reported net of any transactions between the
segments. Operating income (loss) represents net income excluding, as applicable, the after tax impact of’

realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments;
changes in net unrealized gains and losses on derivatives;
the cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles;
a nonrecurring lawsuit settlement; and

discontinued operations.
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The impact of realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments and unrealized gains and losses on derivatives
also includes adjustments for that portion of amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales
inducements, unearned revenue reserve and value of insurance in force acquired attributable to such gains or losses.
Our rationale for using operating income, in addition to net income to measure our performance is summarized in
Note 14, “Segment Information,” to the consolidated financial statements.

A reconciliation of net income to pre-tax operating income and a summary of pre-tax operating income (loss) by

segment follows:

Year ended December 31,

Net income

Net impact of operating income adjustments*®

Income taxes on operating income ...........c.c.oeu.e.
Pre-tax operating inCome ........cooveeveeereeerevscnennns

Pre-tax operating income (loss} by segment:
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution

Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution

Traditional and Universal Life Insurance........ccccovivnvinnnns

2007 2006 2005
{Dollars in thousands)
86,339 $ 90,129 $ 72,842
9,282 {6,986) 695
46,444 41,218 37,811
142,065 $ 124,361 $ 111,348
33011 $ 35555 34426
39,875 30,439 22,174
58,685 58,706 54,814
12,514 3,596 2,609
(2,020 (3,935) (2,675)
142,065 $ 124,361 3 111,348

* See “Net income applicable to common stock™ above for additional details on operating income adjustments.

A discussion of our operating results, by segment, follows:

Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution Segment

Pre-tax operating income
Operating revenues:

Interest sensitive and index product charges ......................

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Net investment iNCOME .......c.oocvreerereerineernerrnsessnersrssssaensnne
Derivative income (1088)......ccocovirvinniiinncismmsiens

Benefits and expenses........cccomeennniciinininees

Pre-tax operating inCome ..........ccocoooirriceceemcnnnnenens

Other data
Annuity premiums collected, direct........oooovivicvccvecnrcneen
Policy liabilities and accruals, end of year........ccocoeveeninncnne.

Individual deferred annuity spread:

Weighted average vield on cash and invested assets.........
Weighted average interest crediting rate/index cost...........

Individual traditional annuity withdrawal rate.............c.coceee...

1,111 $ 1,091 $ 824
146,267 146,433 146,620
3,025 (159) (8
150,403 147,365 147,436
117,392 111,810 113,010
33011 $ 35,555 $ 34,426
126,849  § 140,279 % 177,408
2,233,013 2,229,612 2,213,019
623 % 628 % 642 %
4.08 % 4.03 % 416 %
2.15 % 225 % 226 %
529% 51 % 31 %

Pre-tax operating income for the Exclusive Annuity segment decreased 7.2% in 2007 to $33.0 million and increased
3.3% in 2006 to $35.6 million. The decrease in 2007 and increase in 2006 was primarily due to the impact of
unlocking on deferred policy acquisition costs as discussed under “Net income applicable to common stock.”
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Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs increased $1.2 million in 2007, decreased $1.7 million in 2006 and
increased $2.4 million in 2005 from unlocking.

The average aggregate account value for annuity contracts in force in the Exclusive Annuity segment totaled
$1,488.9 million for 2007, $1,479.5 million for 2006 and $1,428.8 million for 2005.

Net investment income includes $4.6 million in 2007, $3.5 million in 2006 and $4.2 million in 2005 in fee income
from bond calls, tender offers and mortgage loan prepayments and the change in net discount accretion on mortgage
and asset-backed securities as noted in the “Net investment income” section above. This additional income was
offset by the impact of market investment rates being lower than our portfolio yield or yield on investments
maturing or being paid down.

In addition to the impact of unlocking on deferred policy acquisition costs described above, benefits and expenses
were also impacted by unlocking value of insurance in force acquired, which increased amortization less than $0.1
million in 2007 and reduced amortization $0.2 million in 2006 and $0.7 million in 2005, In addition, other
underwriting expenses decreased 8.4% in 2006 to $8.9 million primarily due to expense savings initiatives. Other
underwriting expenses totaled $8.7 million in 2007.

Premiums collected decreased 9.6% to $126.8 million in 2007 and 20.9% to $140.3 million in 2006. The amount of
traditional annuity premiums collected is highly dependent upon the relationship between the current crediting rates
on our products and the crediting rates available on competing products, including bank-offered certificates of
deposit. We believe the decreases in annuity premiums in 2007 and 2006 are due to a rise in short-term market
interest rates, making certificates of deposit and other short-term investments more attractive in relation to
traditional annuities. We also believe the competitive environment resulted in increased surrenders, therefore
increasing the withdrawal rate in 2007 and 2006. For the company in total, the decrease in annuity premiums in
2007 is offset by increases in variable annuity premiums as discussed in the “Variable Segment” section that
follows.

The changes in the weighted average yield on cash and invested assets are primarily attributable to the items
affecting net investment income noted above. In 2006, we increased the crediting rate on our primary fixed
premium deferred annuity product ten basis points in response to increased income generated from interest rate
swaps we utilize to hedge a portion of our annuity portfolio. Income from these swaps totaled $3.9 million in 2007,
$3.7 million in 2006 and $1.0 million in 2005. Income from these swaps is netted against interest credited through
March 31, 2007, but included in derivative income (loss) starting in the second quarter of 2007. See “Market Risks
of Financial Instruments” following and Note 1 and Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements for additional
information regarding these hedges.
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Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution Segment

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Pre-tax operating income {Deollars in thousands)
Operating revenues:
Interest sensitive and index product charges.........c.covvvveee $ 20,466 $ 15,612 3 10,895
Net inVeSHMENt IMCOME ....c.oovviiniiiiiiriiriiesneesresssssssssseres 309,131 225,206 161,566
Derivative income (10SS)......c.veerieeeeviieieeer e 47,290 {4,371) (2,473)
376,887 236,447 169,988
Benefits and expenses .. ..o 337,012 206,008 147 814
Pre-tax operating INCOME .......ceeeererreicrirnninressessererenaees S 39,875 3 30,439 $ 22,174
Other data
Annuity premiums collected, independent channel
Fixed rate annuities.......ccoeevereeiiininnienineereerrsssessnssnnsnneeees $ 690,646 $ 807,103 $ 100,298
Index annuUIties .....oivvrivvrniee et ee e e e e e s 878,482 1,001,379 802,007
Total annuity premiums collected, independent channel......... 1,569,128 1,808,482 902,305
Annuity premiums collected, assumed ... 3,187 4,725 6,149
Policy liabilities and accruals, end of year.................... 6,825,713 5,367,949 3,571,365
Individual deferred annuity spread:
Weighted average yield on cash and invested assets.......... 578 % 597 % 5.86 %
Weighted average interest crediting rate/index cost........... 3.48 % 326 % 326 %
SPread......oocveeeeciniiieenre e e 2.30 % 2.51 % 2.60 %
Individual traditional annuity withdrawal rate.........oovevvveneee. 55 % 510 % 5.1 %

Pre-tax operating income for the Independent Annuity segment increased 31.0% in 2007 to $39.9 million and 37.3%
in 2006 to $30.4 million. These increases are principally due to growth in the volume of business in force, partially
offset by a decrease in spreads earned on individual deferred annuities. Revenues, benefits, expenses and the
volume of business in force increased in 2007 and 2006 due to growth of our EquiTrust Life distribution channel,
The number of individual agents increased to 19,781 at December 31, 2007 from 15,326 at December 31, 2006 and
8,482 at December 31, 2005. The average aggregate account value for annuity contracts in force in the Independent
Annuity segment totaled $5,966.7 million for 2007, $4,401.2 million for 2006 and $3,114.7 million for 2005.

The increases in interest sensitive and index product charges in 2007 and 2006 are due to an increase in surrender
charges. Surrender charges increased due to increases in surrenders relating to growth in the volume and aging of
business in force. The increases in net investment income in 2007 and 2006 are attributable to growth in invested
assets due principally to net premium inflows. In addition, net investment income includes income from bond calls,
tender offers and mortgage loan prepayments and the change in net discount accretion on mortgage and asset-backed
securities totaling $0.7 million in 2007, $2.1 million in 2006 and $0.5 million in 2005. In 2006, these increases were
partially offset by the impact of a decline in our investment yield.

The changes in derivative income (loss) are primarily due to increases in proceeds from call option settlements,
partially offset by increases in the cost of money for call options as discussed under “Derivative income (loss)”
above. Call option settlements increased to $155.3 million in 2007, from $68.5 million in 2006 and $41.9 million in
2005. The cost of money for call options totaled $108.0 million in 2007, $72.8 million in 2006 and $44.3 million in
2005.

Benefits and expenses increased in 2007 and 2006 due to growth in the volume of business in force. The timing of
policy anniversary dates and the amount of appreciation in the underlying indices also contributed to increases in
index credits totaling $154.0 million in 2007, compared to $71.2 million in 2006 and $44.5 million in 2005. [n
addition, operating expenses include $6.8 million in 2007, $5.9 million in 2006 and $4.1 million in 2005 relating to
the expansion of our EquiTrust Life distribution. These increases were partially offset by the impact of unlocking
adjustments, which decreased amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements $1.9
million in 2007, less than $0.1 million in 2006 and $0.5 million in 2005,
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Premiums collected from the independent channel decreased in 2007 primarily due to a more favorable market
environment during 2006 for the sale of our multi-year guaranteed annuity product combined with a competitive
environment for index annuity sales in 2007. In addition, during 2007 we took actions to further increase the
profitability of our products.

In 2007, the weighted average yield on cash and invested assets increased primarily due to an increase in market
investment rates and the acquisition of investments at yields greater than the existing portfolio yield, partially offset
by a decrease in fee income discussed above. In 2006, market investment rates were generally lower than our
portfolio yield. The weighted average crediting rate increased in 2007 due to increasing crediting rates and option
costs. The decreases in spread are primarily due to a shift in business to our multi-year guaranteed annuity which
has a lower spread target than other preducts in our portfolio, Spreads earned in 2005 were primarily a result of
spreads on index annuities assumed under a coinsurance agreement, which is driven by option costs, the extent to
which the business was over hedged and fluctuations in the minimum guarantees credited to the contracts.

Traditional and Universal Life Insurance Segment

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Pre-tax operating income {Dollars in thousands)
Operating revenues:
Interest sensitive product charges............cccoevevevceeeneeeecee. $ 46,180 § 44,997 ) 43,972
Traditional life insurance premiums and other income ...... 144,682 138,401 134,618
Net iINVEStMENE INCOME ...evviviiiviirerrreirrsrressssssisrsssessassiesres 144,231 142,620 141,933
335,093 326,018 320,523
Benefits and eXpenses......cocevviniiniereressimonieonon. 276,408 267,312 265,709
Pre-tax operating INCOME ........covoveeervveerrreierersreensreeesens 3 58,685 § 58,706 3 54,814
Other data
Life premiums collected, net of reinsurance..........cccceevvvvveeene. $ 197,599 $ 187,649 $ 184,308
Policy liabilities and accruals, end of year........................... 2,168,445 2,131,548 2,098,778
Direct life insurance in force, end of year (in millions)........... 33,246 30,668 28,416
Interest sensitive life insurance spread:
Weighted average yield on cash and invested assets.......... 6.59 % 6.61 % 6.70 %
Weighted average interest crediting rate .........c.ccoceeveeeeee 4.42 % 4.49 % 4.52 %
N o3 €5 Lt USRS 2.17 % 2,12 % 2.18 %

Pre-tax operating income for the Traditional and Universal Life Insurance segment decreased less than 0.1% in 2007
to $58.7 million and increased 7.1% in 2006 to $58.7 million. The impact of the increase in the volume of business
in force contributed to pre-tax operating income in 2007 and 2006. In 2007, this increase, combined with increased
spreads on our interest sensitive life business and lower death benefits, was offset by the impact of unlocking on
deferred policy acquisition costs and the valtue of insurance in force acquired. The increase in 2006 was also due to
a decrease in other underwriting expenses, partially offset by an increase in death benefits and reduction in spreads.

Traditional life insurance premiums increased in 2007 and 2006 due primarily to sales of life products by our Farm
Bureau Life agency force. The increase in net investment income is primarily due to an increase in invested assets,
principally due to net premium inflows, partially offset by the impact of market investment rates being lower than
our investment portfolio yield or yield on investments maturing or being paid down. In addition, net investment
income includes $2.9 million in 2007, $2.8 million in 2006 and $1.7 million in 2005 in fee income from bond calls,
tender offers and mortgage loan prepayments and the change of net discount accretion on mortgage and asset-
backed securities.

Death benefits totaled $77.3 million in 2007, $81.2 million in 2006 and $75.4 million in 2005, Surrender benefits
totaled $39.7 million in 2007, $37.0 million in 2006 and $33.8 million in 2005. Amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs increased primarily due to higher gross margins resulting from the increase in traditional life
premiums. In addition, amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs increased $1.2 million in 2007 and
decreased $1.8 million in 2006 and $3.2 million in 2005 due to the impact of unlocking., Other underwriting
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expenses decreased 4.3% to $29.7 million in 2007 primarily due to lower employee benefit expenses. In 2006, other
underwriting expenses decreased 12.4% to $31.1 million due to a reduction in software costs and expense saving
initiatives, primarily relating to the closure of a life insurance processing unit during 2005. Other underwriting
expenses in 2005 include approximately $0.8 million of severance benefits as a result of closing the life processing
unit and other unrelated terminations.

The changes in the weighted average yield on cash and invested assets are attributable to the items affecting net
investment income noted above. The decrease in weighted average interest crediting rate is due to a decrease in
credited rates on both direct and assumed business.

Variable Segment
Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Pre-tax operating income: (Dollars in thousands)
Operating revenues:
Interest sensitive product charges...........ccvceeeseirnininns 3 46,790 §$ 43,334 $ 40,569
Net investment iNCOME ........coove ettt reemeeenens 13,658 14,437 14,653
OHhEr INCOME ......ovvvreriririreiereresresersrrreseserssssresssnesassssrens 2,932 1,239 973
63,380 59,010 56,195
Benefits and expenses........ooooore e 50,866 55414 53,586
Pre-tax operating income ... occeeeveveereeieeeceeeeeneeeeenas 3 12,514 $ 3,596 $ 2,609
Other data
Variable premiums collected, net of reinsurance..................... 3 181,309 % 154,651 $ 162,125
Policy liabilities and accruals, end of year.........ccoveervcvirnnnnns 229,196 237,343 243,621
Separate account assets, end of year.........cceeveevniniiinienns 862,738 764,377 639,895
Direct life insurance in force, end of year (in millions)........... 7.846 7,704 7,501

Pre-tax operating income for the Variable segment totaled $12.5 million in 2007, $3.6 million in 2006 and $2.6
million in 2005. These increases are primarily due to an increase in the volume of business in force and, for 2007, a
decrease in death benefits.

Interest sensitive product charges increased in 2007 and 2006 due to increases in mortality and expense fee income
and cost of insurance charges. Mortality and expense fee income increased 23.6% to $10.0 mitlion in 2007 and
18.2% to $8.1 million in 2006 due to growth in separate account assets. Cost of insurance charges increased 5.4% to
$28.2 million in 2007 and 5.3% to $26.7 million in 2006 primarily due to aging of business in force. Death benefits
in excess of related account values on variable universal life policies decreased 28.3% to $10.5 million in 2007 and
increased 18.3% to $14.7 million in 2006.

During the third quarter of 2003, a former variable alliance partner recaptured a block of variable annuity contracts
previously assumed by us with an account value totaling $45.5 million. The block was assumed through a modified
coinsurance agreement. Accordingly, the related insurance reserves and supporting investments were not recorded
on our financial statements. A pre-tax loss of $0.9 million, representing the excess of the related deferred policy
acquisition costs ($3.9 million) over the consideration received ($3.0 million), was recorded as a component of
amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs.
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Corporate and Other Segment

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Pre-tax operating loss {Dollars in thousands)
Operating revenues;
Net investment IMCOME .....ovveiiiiiiniiiiirossssssssssssessesions $ 14,744 $ 7.140 $ 10,671
Other INCOME ....vviiriiiiiiiiiiii i ss ettt s e 23,607 22,533 20,695
38,351 29,673 31,366
INterest EXPENSE .....ciiiriieir e 16,666 11,744 13,590
Benefits and other eXpenses...........coeeveeereeeececeereseesene 26,116 23,485 22.166
(4,431) (5,556) {4,390)
MIDOTILY INEETESL ...\ veeeeeresrrirrrrrerersreresrersesssessersssssssesassassesnenses 49 (126) (159)
Equity income, before taX .........cocoeeeeiviecceeeveecieeeeese e 2,362 1,747 1,874
Pre-tax operating 10SS.........oveeeeeccicenieienere e 8 {2,020) § (3,935) $ (2,675)

Pre-tax operating loss totaled $2.0 million in 2007 compared to $3.9 million in 2046 and $2.7 million in 2005. Net
investment income increased in 2007 due to an increase in invested assets, primarily from the proceeds of our 2017
Senior Notes offering as discussed in the “Net investment income” section above. Net investment income decreased
in 2006 primarily due to a decrease in investments resulting from the redemption of the Series C preferred stock in
December 2005 and an increase in investments allocated to the product segments. Net investment income also
includes fee income from bond calls, mortgage loan prepayments and the reversal of net discount accretion on
mortgage and asset-backed securities totaling $0.1 million in 2007, $0.5 million in 2006 and $1.2 million in 2005.

In addition, we recorded $0.9 million in net investment income during 2003, representing past due interest that had
not been accrued, relating to the redemption of a fixed maturity security that had been impaired in a prior period.

Other income includes revenues relating primarily to our non-insurance operations. These operations include
management, advisory, marketing and distribution services and leasing activities. Fluctuations in other income are
generally attributable to fluctuations in the level of these services provided during the years.

Interest expense increased in 2007 due to our 2017 Senior Notes offering. Interest expense decreased in 2006 due to
the redemption of our Series C preferred stock, partially offset by an increase in the effective interest rate on our line
of credit as discussed in the “Interest expense” section above.

Benefits and other expenses includes activities relating to our non-insurance operations, which increased in 2007,
primarily due to an increase in salary expense and a $0.5 million loss on the sale of a fixed asset.

Pending Accounting Changes

As described in more detail in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, we will be subject to certain pending
accounting changes. During 2008, we plan to adopt the following:

¢  Staff Position FIN 39-1, which amends certain aspects of FASB Interpretation No. 39, “Offsetting of
Amounts Related to Certain Contracts - an interpretation of APB Opinion No. 10 and FASB Statement No.
105, ” allows a reporting entity to offset fair value amounts recognized for the right to reclaim or obligation
to return cash collateral against fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments executed with the
same counterparty under the same master netting arrangement. At December 31, 2007, we had master
netting agreements with counterparties covering cash collateral payable totaling $73.2 million and cash
collateral receivable totaling $7.5 million. These amounts are included in collateral payable for securities
lending and other transactions and collateral held for securities lending and other transactions lines on our
consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2007, but will be netted against the fair value of the call
options included in derivative instruments and swaps included in other liabilities in 2008.

e Statement No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans,
an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R),” which requires measurement of a plan’s
assets and benefit obligations as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year. The impact of this adoption will
result in a decrease to the beginning balance of retained earnings totaling $0.7 million.
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* Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands the required disclosures about fair value measurements. We are currently
evaluating the requirements of this Statement and have not yet determined the impact of adoption on our
consolidated financial statements as guidance regarding the proper methodology for determining the fair
value of liabilities is still emerging as of the filing of this Form 10-K.

In addition, in 2009 we plan to adopt Statement No. 160, “Accounting and Reporting of Noncontrolling Interest in
Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51,” which establishes accounting and reporting
standards for the minority interest in a subsidiary. The impact of this adoption on cur consolidated financial
statements is expected to be immaterial and will primarily result in a reclassification of minority interest. We will
also adopt Statement No. 141(R), “Business Combinations,” relating to acquisitions or consolidations occurring
after December 31, 2008. The impact of this new statement will depend on the size and nature of any business
combinations we do in the future.

Financial Condition
Investmenis

Our total investment portfolio increased 13.9% to $11,137.9 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $9,782.6
million at December 31, 2006. This increase is primarily the result of net cash received from interest sensitive and
index products and proceeds from issuance of the 2017 Senior Notes, partially offset by the impact of a decrease in
net unrealized appreciation on fixed maturity securities classified as available for sale. Net unrealized appreciation
of fixed maturity securities decreased $161.6 million during 2007 1o a net unrealized loss of $140.4 million at
December 31, 2007, principally due to the impact of a general widening of credit spreads (difference between bond
yields and risk-free interest rates), partially offset by a decrease in risk-free interest rates.

Internal investment professionals manage our investment portfolio. The investment strategy is designed to achieve
superior risk-adjusted returns consistent with the investment philosophy of maintaining a largely investment grade
portfolio and providing adequate liquidity for obligations to policyholders and other requirements. We continually
review the returns on invested assets and change the mix of invested assets as deemed prudent under the current
markel environment to help maximize current income.

Qur investment portfolio is summarized in the table below:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Value Percent Carrying Value Percent

(Dollars in thousands)
Fixed maturities — available for sale:

PUbLiC cooviciiieeeeecenc s % 7,866,990 706 % $ 6,859,169 70.1 %
144A private placement .................. 1,318,181 11.9 1,215,215 124
Private placement .........cccoececcninnennnns 337,421 3.0 301,412 3.1

Total fixed maturities — available

forsale..ice 9,522,592 B5.5 8,375,796 85.6
Fixed maturities — trading .........cccoceeneee. - - 14,927 0.2
Equity securities.......ooooveevenrerecrniecnens 23,633 0.2 50,278 0.5
Mortgage loans on real estate ............... 1,221,573 11.0 979,883 10.0
Derivative InStruments........c...ooovuvenvennne 114,771 1.1 127,478 1.3
Investment real estate........................ 2,559 - 8,711 0.1
Policy loans.......cccocvninnniiccnns 179,490 1.6 179,899 1.8
Other long-term investments................. 1,300 - 1,300 -
Short-term investments...............coecvenne. 72,005 0.6 44,354 0.5

Total investments............ceeevveeeee. $ 11,137,923 1000 % $ 9,782,626 1000 %

As of December 31, 2007, 96.2% (based on carrying value) of the available-for-sale fixed maturity securities were
investment grade debt securities, defined as being in the highest two National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (NAIC) designations. Non-investment grade debt securities generally provide higher yields and
involve greater risks than investment grade debt securities because their issuers typically are more highly leveraged
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and more vulnerable to adverse economic conditions than investment grade issuers. In addition, the trading market
for these securities is usually more limited than for investment grade debt securities. We regularly review the
percentage of our portfolio that is invested in non-investment grade debt securities (NAIC designations 3 through 6).
As of December 31, 2007, the investment in non-investment grade debt was 3.8% of available-for-sale fixed
maturity securities. At that time, no single non-investment grade holding exceeded 0.2% of total investments. The
foliowing table sets forth the credit quality, by NAIC designation and Standard & Poor’s (S&P) rating equivalents,
of available-for-sale fixed maturity securities:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
NAIC
Designation Equivalent S&P Ratings (1) Carrying Value Percent Carrying Value Percent
(Dollars in thousands)

1 AAA, AA, A e 9 6,056,231 636 % $ 5,352,040 639 %

2 BBB.....cinn e et s 3,100,795 32.6 2,668,572 31.9
Total investment grade........c.cocrcevermecrenense " 9,157,026 96.2 8,020,612 95.8

3 BB e e et s 264,070 2.7 264,071 3.2

4 B o s s st et e e s 64,700 0.7 78,345 0.9

5 CCC,CC, C. 36,314 0.4 11,932 0.1

6 In or near default.. ..o 482 - 836 -
Total below investrment grade......oviiinirins 365,566 3.8 355,184 4.2
Total fixed maturities — available for sale.......cceeeee.. $ 9,522,592 1000 % § 8,375,796 100.0 %

(1} The Securities Valuation Office of the NAIC generally rates private placement securities. Compatisons
between NAIC designations and S&P ratings are published by the NAIC. S&P has not rated some of
the fixed maturity securities in our portfolio.

A summuary of the gross unrealized gains and gross unrealized losses on our available-for-sale fixed maturity
securities, by internal industry classification, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, is as follows:

December 31, 2007
Carrying Value Carrying Value
of Securities of Securities
Tatal with Gross Gross with Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Unreslized Unrealized Unrealized
Yalue Gains Gains Losses Losses

(Dollars in thousands)
Corporate securities:

Financial Services.......cocovimriecrcceeee. 3 1,826,956 § 720244  § 25480 3 1,106,712 $ 91,7117
Manufacturing......oeeeeeeerecrsecriessecnnenes 1,089,836 582,073 23,726 507,763 (31,703)
MININE . ..o crriresireeseremirtnincninsnnnsees 434,459 265,921 10,149 168,538 {7,738)
Retail trade .....cooreecirrinnrsesirevararens 115,178 71,302 4,391 43,876 {3,336}
SEIVICES conneen e s sms essssrisbesesne 171,913 108,239 4,818 63,674 (3,550)
Transportation. ... ercemermrerervescrenes 187,513 93,600 6,266 93,913 (5,460)
Private utilities and related sectors..... 483,613 307,077 15,989 176,536 (6,412}
Other .o emereees 88,206 50,289 1,265 37,917 (1,711)
Total corporate securities.. 4,397,674 2,198,745 92,084 2,198,929 {151,627)
Mortgage and asset-backed securities ......... 2,685,973 955,176 16,052 1,730,797 (102,631)
United States Government and agencies ... 554,340 405,936 8,454 148,404 (4,524)
State, municipal 2nd other governments ...... 1,252,899 723,326 19,118 529,573 (15,108)
Public utilities ... 631,706 333,750 10,973 297,956 (13,187
171 AR 9,522,592 % 4616933 § 146,681 § 4,905,659 $ (287,075)
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December 31, 2006

Carrying Value Carrying Value
of Securities of Securities
Total with Gross Gross with Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Value Gains Gains Losses Losses
(Dollars in thousands)

Corporate securities:
Financial services....ccoovecicevcivciecee. 3 1,708,538 % 920465 § 41,021 % 788,073 h) (18,774)
Manufacturing........oevevvcvirveviniinenn 941,985 474,324 21,544 467,661 (21,829)
MINIZ. oo saerans 403,234 207,522 8,280 195,712 (7,357)
Retail trade .....cocovecerceereereecericeee, 107,442 55,528 3,640 51,914 (1,776)
Services.... 145,073 85,009 3,163 60,064 (2,770)
Transportation .......cc.eeeeeurecenesrnns 181,233 131,136 7,399 50,007 (1,173)
Private utilities and related sectors..... 440,361 275,912 15,611 164,449 {4,911}
L8157 SOV PO 82,617 40,818 1,620 41,799 (827)
Total corporate securities............... 4,010,483 2,190,714 102,278 1,819,769 (59.417)
Mortgage and asset-backed securitics ......... 2,344,986 924,029 14,324 1,420,957 (27,601)
United States Government and agencies ..... 603,246 96,013 3,702 507,233 (13,436)
State, municipal and other governments ..... 929,378 428,158 14,855 501,220 (13,950)
Public utilities ..o e 487,703 230,629 8,473 257,074 {7,996)
Total e 8 8,375,796 § 3,869,543 % 143,632 % 4,506,253 ] (122,400}

The following tables set forth the composition by credit quality of the available-for-sale fixed maturity securities

with gross unrealized losses:

December 31, 2007
Carrying Value
of Securities with Gross
NALC Gross Unrealized Percent of Unrealized Percent of
Designation Equivalent S&P Ratings Losses Total Losses Totat
(Dollars in thousands)
1 AAAAALA et 3,113,384 635 % § {172,016) 599 %
2 BBB.....ooieieeee, 1,605,652 32.7 {89,572) 31.2
Total investment grade. 4,719,036 96.2 {261,588) 91.1
3 BB .. 130,043 2.7 (13,533) 4.7
4 B.... 26,633 0.5 {5,335) 1.9
5 CCC,CC.C....... 29,947 0.6 (6,619) 2.3
6 In or near default.................. — - - —
Total below investment grade. 186,623 38 (25,487) 8.9
TORD ... ———— B 4,905,659 1000 % $  (287,075) 1060.0 %
December 31, 2006 ‘
Carrying Value
of Securities with Gross ‘
NAIC Gross Unrealized Percent of Unrealized Percent of
Designation Equivalent S&P Ratings Losses Total Losses Total
(Dollars in thousands)
1 AAALAA A e B 3,030,985 613 % % {71,362) 583 %
2 BBB......orrrirnreresrrrivrenne . 1,344,332 29.8 (40,978) 33.5
Total investment grade...........ocoovveerneereesimernerareenaons 4,375,317 97.1 (112,340) 91.8
3 BB ..o 99,430 22 (7,335) 6.0
4 B 25,667 0.6 (2,143) 1.7
5 cCC,CcC, C. 5,839 0.1 (582) 0.5
6 In or near default.................. - — - —
Total below investment grade. 130,936 2.9 __(10,060) §2
B +] ;1 U 3 4,506,253 100.0 % § (122,400) 100.0 %
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The following tables set forth the number of issuers, amortized cost, unrealized losses and market value of available-
for-sale fixed maturity securities in an unrealized loss position listed by the length of time the securities have been in
an unrealized loss position:

December 31, 2007
Number of Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
Issuers Cost Losses Market Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Three months or 188S......ooeoeceeceeeeee i 82 5 571,263 $ (14,014) b 557,249
Greater than three months to six months ......... 33 207,506 (12,992) 154,514
Greater than six months to nine months .......... 143 1,012,268 (62,549) 949,719
Greater than nine months to twelve months .... 58 300,857 (14,218) 286,639
Greater than twelve months.......ccecceveiiiienns 375 3,100,840 (183,302) 2,917,538
TOtAl oo e $ 5,192,734 $ (287,075 § 4,905,659
December 31, 2006
Number of Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
Issuers Cost Losses Market Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Three months or less.......oooevenecenininicnennenes 105 % 564,118 § (5078) § 559,040
Greater than three months to six months ....... 18 80,862 (528) 80,334
Greater than six months to nine months ........ 13 63,674 (456) 63,218
Greater than nine months to twelve months .. 179 1,013,254 (17,449) 995,805
Greater than twelve months.......................... 304 2,906,745 (98,889) 2,807,856
B o 1 U UTUUROROUOOt $ 4,628,653 $ (1224000 § 4,506,253

The scheduled maturity dates for available-for-sale fixed maturity securities in an unrealized loss position, are as
follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Value Carrying Value
of Securities with Gross of Securities with Gross
Gross Unrealized Unrealized Gross Unrealized Unrealized
Losses Losses Losses Losses
(Dollars in thousands)
Due in one year or 1885 ......counvnviienennenens $ 4,697 $ 2y 3% 12,512 $ 3D
Due after one year through five years..... 206,405 (10,436) 282,055 (4,868)
Due after five years through ten years.... 1,205,663 (66,342) 1,123,357 (32,487)
Due after ten years..........ccccocviieeinnnnn. 1,747,686 (106,075) 1,652,648 {57,091)
3,164,451 (182,855) 3,070,572 (94,477)
Mortgage and asset-backed securities..... 1,730,797 (102,631) 1,420,957 (27,601)
Redeemable preferred stocks.......cccoer.... 10,411 (1,589) 14,724 (322)
TOtal oot e $ 4905659 $ (287,075) § 4,506,253 $ (122,400)

Included in the above table are 863 securities from 538 issuers at December 31, 2007 and 780 securities from 513
issuers at December 31, 2006. These increases are primarily due to an increase in spreads between the risk-free
interest rates and corporate and other bond yields. The following summarizes the details describing the more
significant unrealized losses by investment category as of December 31, 2007.

Corporate securities. The unrealized losses on corporate securities, which include redeemable preferred stocks,
totaled $151.6 million, or 52.8% of our total unrealized losses. The largest losses were in the financial services
sector ($1,106.7 million carrying value and $91.7 millicn unrealized loss) and in the manufacturing sector ($507.8
million carrying value and $31.7 million unrealized loss). The largest unrealized losses in the financial services
sector were in the depository institutions sector ($345.3 million carrying value and $32.9 million unrealized loss)
and the holding and other investment offices sector ($480.7 million carrying value and $30.8 million unrealized
loss). The unrealized losses in the depository institutions sector are primarily due to a decrease in market liquidity
and concerns regarding the underlying credit quality of subprime and other assets these institutions hold. The
majority of securities in the holding and other investment offices sector are real estate investment trust bonds. The
unrealized losses in this sector are primarily due to an increase in credit spreads due to the sector’s exposure to
commercial real estate and market concerns about the ability to access the capital markets. The largest unrealized
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losses in the manufacturing sector were in the paper and allied products sector (390.7 mitlion carrying value and
$10.0 million unrealized loss) and the printing and publishing sector ($31.9 million carrying value and $4.1 million
unrealized loss). The unrealized losses in the paper and allied products sector and the printing and publishing sector
are due to spread widening that is the result of weaker operating results. The unrealized losses in the remaining
corporate sectors are also primarily attributable to spread widening due to a decrease in market liquidity, an increase
in market volatility and concerns about the general health of the economy. Because we have the ability and intent to
hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these investments
to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007,

Mortgage and asset-backed securities: The unrealized losses on mortgage and asset-backed securities totaled
£102.6 million, or 35.8% of our total unrealized losses, and were caused primarily by concerns regarding mortgage
defaults on subprime and other risky mortgages. There were also concerns regarding potential downgrades or
defaults of bond insurers providing credit protection for underlying securities. These concerns resulted in spread
widening in the sector as liquidity decreased in the market. We purchased most of these investments at a discount to
their face amount and the contractual cash flows of these investments are based on mortgages and other assets
backing the securities. Details regarding the composition of our mortgage and asset-backed securities, including our
limited exposure to subprime loans, are provided later in this section. Because we have the ability and intent to hold
these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these investments to be
other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

United States Government and agencies: The unrealized losses on U.S. Governments and agencies totaled $4.5
million, or 1.6% of our total unrealized losses, and were caused by spread widening. We purchased most of these
investments at a discount to their face amount and the contractual cash flows of these investments are based on
direct guarantees from the U.S. Government and by agencies of the U.S. Government. Because the decline in
market value is attributable to changes in market interest rates and not credit quality, and because we have the ability
and intent to hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these
investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

State, municipal and other governments: The unrealized losses on state, municipal and other governments totaled
$15.1 mitlion, or 5.2% of our total unrealized losses, and were primarily caused by general spread widening. We
purchased most of these investments at a discount to their face amount and the contractual cash flows of these
investments are based on the taxing authority of a municipality or the revenues of a municipal project. Additional
details regarding the composition of our municipal bond portfolio are provided later in this section. Because the
decline in market value is primarily attributabie to increased spreads and not credit quality, and because we have the
ability and intent to hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider
these investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

Public utilities: The unrealized losses on public utilities totaled $13.2 million, or 4.65% of our total unrealized
losses, and were caused primarily by spread widening. Because the decline in market value is attributable to
changes in market interest rates and not credit quality, and because we have the ability and intent to hold these
investments until recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these investments to be other-
than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, we had one security with an unrealized loss of $8.5 million. This security, which is included
in the financial services sector of the corporate securities industry above, has subprime collateral exposure and been
impacted by the loss of market liquidity and spread widening. At December 31, 2007, this security is rated
investment grade by two major rating agencies, remains adequately collateralized and is expected to continue its
principal and interest payments. We believe the decline in market value is temporary, and we have the ability and
intent to hold the security until recovery of fair value. Excluding mortgage and asset-backed securities and this one
security, no securities from the same issuver had an aggregate unrealized loss in excess of $4.5 million at December
31, 2007. With respect to mortgage and asset-backed securities not backed by the United States Government, no
securities from the same issuer had an aggregate unrealized loss in excess of $17.9 million at December 31, 2007,
The $17.9 million unrealized loss from one issuer relates to fourteen different securities that are backed by different
pools of residential mortgage loans. All fourteen securities are rated investment grade and the largest unrealized
loss on any one security totaled $5.9 million at December 31, 2007.
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Excluding mortgage and asset-backed securities, no securities from the same issuer had an aggregate unrealized loss
in excess of $1.2 million at December 31, 2006. With respect to mortgage and asset-backed securities not backed by
the United States Government, no securities from the same issuer had an aggregate unrealized loss in excess of $4.5
million at December 31, 2006. The $4.5 million unrealized loss from one issuer relates to five different securities
that are backed by different pools of residential mortgage loans. All five securities are rated investment grade and
the largest unrealized loss on any one security totaled $2.3 million at December 31, 2006.

The carrying value and estimated market value of our portfolio of available-for-sale fixed maturity securities, by
contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because
borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Estimated Estimated
Amortized Cost Market Value Amortized Cost Market Value
(Dollars in thousands)

Due in one year or 1ess ..........occeceveveenee. h) 63,476 $ 63,980 b 71,066 $ 71,927
Due after one year through five years.... 881,754 895,729 628,258 634,720
Due after five years through ten years... 2,441,018 2,411,240 2,074,127 2,074,513
Due after ten Years......coevvvvviererverrerenns 3,470,968 3,432,672 3,140,461 3,162,001
6,857,216 6,803,621 5,913,912 5,943,161

Mortgage and asset-backed securities.... 2,772,552 2,685,973 2,358,263 2,344,986
Redeemable preferred stocks................. 33,218 32,998 82,389 87,649
Total oo 3 9,662,986 $ 9,522,592 $ 8,354,564 $ 8,375,796

Mortgage and other asset-backed securities comprised 28.2% at December 31, 2007 and 28.0% at December 31, 2006
of our total available-for-sale fixed maturity securities. These securities are purchased when we believe these types
of investments provide superior risk-adjusted returns compared to returns of more conventional investments such as
corporate bonds and mortgage loans. These securities are diversified as to collateral types, cash flow characteristics
and maturity.

The repayment pattern on mortgage and other asset-backed securities is more variable than that of more traditional
fixed maturity securities because the repayment terms are tied to underlying debt obligations that are subject to
prepayments. The prepayment speeds (e.g., the rate of individuals refinancing their home mortgages) can vary based
on a number of economic factors that cannot be predicted with certainty. These factors include the prevailing interest
rate environment and general status of the economy.

At each balance sheet date, we review and update our expectation of future prepayment speeds and the book value of
the mortgage and other asset-backed securities purchased at a premium or discount is reset, if needed, to result in a
constant effective yield over the life of the security. This effective yield is computed using historical principal
payments and expected future principal payment patterns. Any adjustments to book value to derive the constant
effective yield, which may include the reversal of premium or discount amounts previously amortized or accrued, are
recorded in the current period as a component of net investment income. Accordingly, deviations in actual
prepayment speeds from that originally expected or changes in expected prepayment speeds can cause a change in the
yield earned on mortgage and asset-backed securities purchased at a premium or discount and may result in
adjustments that have a material positive or negative impact on reported results. Increases in prepayment speeds,
which typically occur in a decreasing interest rate environment, generally increase the rate at which discount is
accrued and premium is amortized into income. Decreases in prepayment speeds, which typically occur in an
increasing interest rate environment, generally slow down the rate at which these amounts are recorded into income.

The mortgage-backed portfolio includes pass-through and collateralized mortgage obligation (CMO) securities. With
a pass-through security, we receive a pro rata share of principal payments as payments are made on the underlying
mortgage loans. CMOs consist of pools of mortgages divided into sections or "tranches" which provide sequential
retirement of the bonds. We invest in sequential tranches which provide cash flow stability in that principal payments
do not occur until the previous tranches are paid off. In addition, to provide call protection and more stable average
lives, we invest in CMOs such as planned amortization class (PAC) and targeted amortization class {TAC) securities.
CMOs of these types provide more predictable cash flows within a range of prepayment speeds by shifting the
prepayment risks to support tranches. We generally do not purchase certain types of CMOs that we believe would
subject the investment portfolio to greater than average risk. These include, but are not limited to, principal only,
floater, inverse floater, PAC Il and support tranches.

57




The following table sets forth the amortized cost, par value and carrying value of our mortgage and asset-backed
securities summarized by type of security:

December 31, 2007

Percent of Fixed
Amortized Cost Par Value Carrying Value Maturities
(Dotlars in thousands)
Residential mortgage-backed securities:
Sequential .........ccoocvoeeeneeer e $ 1,277,207 £ 1,303,336 § 1,244,758 13.1 %
Pass-through .........cccccovvcninnnccninnnnnn 199,854 200,024 200,900 2.1
Planned and targeted amortization class 327,667 331,133 321,764 34
Other.......coooce e 101,040 102,019 96,648 1.0
Total residential mortgage-backed
SECUMTIES .oteiveeereerrreeereeesassresrarsins 1,905,768 1,936,512 1,864,070 19.6
Commercial mortgage-backed securities . 578,510 578,416 570,057 6.0
Other asset-backed securities ................... 288,274 289,173 251,846 2.6
Total mortgage and asset-backed
SECUTILIES .vevververerrrerieniesinessneens $ 2,772,552 $ 2,804,101 § 2685973 282 %
December 31, 2006
Percent of Fixed
Amortized Cost Par Value Carrying Value Maturities
(Dellars in thousands)
Residential mortgage-backed securities:
Sequential ..o, $ 1,179339 § 1,203.495 $ 1,172,544 140 %
Pass-through ......ccocooenineccececnn, 115,281 114,933 114,337 1.3
Planned and targeted amortization class 304,861 308,391 301,209 36
Other ..o 101,904 102,900 99,154 1.2
Total residential mortgage-backed
SECUTIEIBS ..vveveeeieeeneeneereeereeereeveeneenne 1,701,385 1,729,719 1,687,244 20.1
Commercial mortgage-backed securities . 400,946 399,438 402,271 4.8
Other asset-backed securities ................... 255,932 256,453 255471 3.1
Total mortgage and asset-backed
SECUTILIES 11vevevrvrerrrerisseissniaessareees $ 2358263 § 27385610 $ 2,344,986 280 %

The commercial and other asset-backed securities are primarily sequential securities. Commercial mortgage-backed
securities typically have cash flows that are less sensitive to interest rate changes than residential securities of
similar types due principally to prepayment restrictions on many of the underlying commercial mortgage loans. The
other asset-backed securities, whose collateral is primarily home-equity loans, generally exhibit more stable cash
flows relative to mortgage-backed issues,

The mortgage and asset-backed portfolios include securities with exposure to the Alt-A and subprime home equity
loan sectors. Securities with Alt-A and subprime exposure are backed by loans to borrowers with credit scores
below those of A-grade borrowers. Alt-A securities generally include borrowers with credit scores ranging from
725 to 641, and subprime securities include borrowers with credit scores of 640 or less. The slowing U.S. housing
market, increased interest rates, greater use of affordable morigage products and relaxed underwriting standards for
some originators of below-prime loans have recently led to higher delinquency and loss rates, especially for
subprime loans originated in 2006. These factors have caused market illiquidity and repricing of risk, which has led
to an increase in unrealized losses in 2007. We expect delinquency rates and loss rates will increase in the future,
however, we continue to expect to receive payments in accordance with contractual terms of our securities, largely
due to the seniority of our claims on the collateral, represented by AAA rated securities.

Our exposure to the Alt-A and subprime home equity loan sectors is limited to investments in structured securities
collateralized by senior tranches of commercial or residential mortgage loans with this exposure. We do not own
any direct investments in subprime lenders or adjustable rate mortgages. At December 31, 2007, all mortgage and
asset-backed securities with subprime or Alt-A exposure, except for one, are AAA rated. We held one asset-backed
security with an amortized cost of $12.0 million and an estimated market value of $8.9 million, that had a “BBB+”
rating at December 31, 2007.
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A summary of our mortgage and asset-backed portfolios by collateral type is as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Estimated Percent Estimated Percent
Amortized Market of Fixed Amortized Market of Fixed
Cost Value Maturities Cost Value Matarities
(Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)
Government agency .........coereer $ 423,831 § 427,097 45% $ 310,508 % 310,155 3.7 %
Prime ....coovvrmvrreeeeereereceeencnnin 925,225 901,041 94 860,542 849,196 101
Alt-A eXpOSUIE ...oocvvirnirrimnnee
Mortgage-backed securities . 580,322 558,678 59 544,975 542,740 6.5
Asset-backed securities........ 204,336 170,184 1.8 179,276 179,330 2.1
Total Alt-A exposure ........... 784,658 728,862 1.7 724,251 722,070 8.6
Subprime asset-backed
SECUNILIES ..veeeereeeceeceemreinasan 30,146 29,259 0.3 30,159 29,395 0.4
Commercial mortgage 578,510 570,057 6.0 400,946 402,271 48
Non-mortgage........cenvmerivernes 30,182 29,657 0.3 31,857 31,899 0.4
Total......ccveveevrerererecareieeens $ 2,772,552 $ 2,685,973 282% $ 2,358263 § 2,344,986 280 %

Our exposure to the Alt-A and subprime mortgage and asset-backed sectors summarized by origination year is as

follows:

December 31, 2007

Alt-A Subprime Total
Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized Market Amortized Market Amortized Market
Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Origination year
p.1] 1y SO 91,214 $ 85814 § - 3 - 3 91,214 % 85,814
2006.......ceeee. 162,408 130,322 - - 162,408 130,322
2005 e 25,961 24,749 30,146 29,259 56,107 54,008
2004 and prior 505,075 487,977 - - 505,075 487,977
Total....c.oeeveeeeene. 784,658 § 728862 § 30,146 § 29,259 $ 814,804 § 758,121
Loan-to-value Ratio*........ 77.6% 76.6% 77.6%
December 31, 2006
Alt-A Subprime Total
Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized Market Amortized Market Amortized Market
Cost Value Cost Yalue Cost Yalue
{Dollars in thousands)
Origination year
$ 163,383 $ 163913 % - 3 - % 163,383 $ 163,913
25,974 25,364 30,159 29,395 56,133 54,759
2004 and prior............... 534,894 532,793 - - 534,894 532,793
Totaluevrncriisscieeen. 3 724,251 $ 722,070 § 30,159 § 29395 % 754410 § 751,465
Loan-to-value Ratio*........ 71.9% 76.6% 77.9%

* Represents average loan-to-value ratio at issue.

The corporate securities portfolio also includes one collateralized debt obligation partially backed by subprime
mortgages with an amortized cost of $10.0 million and fair value of $1.5 million at December 31, 2007, and an
amortized cost of $10.0 million and fair value of $9.9 million at December 31, 2006, which is not included in the
tables above. Additional details on this security are included in the discussion of significant unrealized losses
above. Our other investments in collateralized debt obligations are backed by investment grade credit default swaps
with no home equity exposure. These are all actively managed investments rated AA or above with a carrying value
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totaling $45.2 million and unrealized loss of $10.1 mitlion at December 31, 2007 and a carrying value of $25.5
million and unrealized loss of $0.8 million at December 31, 2006.

The mortgage and asset-backed portfolios also include securities wrapped by bond insurers providing additional
credit enhancement for the investment. At December 31, 2007, our insured asset-backed holdings totaled $209.3
million, or 7.8% of our mortgage and asset-backed portfolios and 2.2% of our total fixed income portfolio. We
believe these securities were underwritten at investment grade levels excluding any credit enhancing protection.
The insolvency of one or more of the insurance providers could have a short-term liquidity impact and expose these
securities to a higher probability of experiencing a cash flow shortfall, but would not dramatically increase our
investment portfolio’s risk profile.

Our state, municipal and other government securities include investments in general obligation, revenue, military
housing and municipal housing bonds. Our investment strategy is to utilize municipal bonds in addition to corporate
bonds, as we believe they provide additional diversification and historically low default rates compared with
similarly rated corporate bonds. We evaluate the credit strength of the underlying issues on both a quantitative and
qualitative basis, excluding insurance, prior to acquisition. The majority of the municipal bonds we hold are
investment grade credits without consideration of insurance. The insolvency of one or more of the credit enhancing
entities would be a meaningful short-term market liquidity event, but would not dramatically increase our
investment portfolio’s risk profile.

A summary of our insured and uninsured municipal holdings by rating of the insurer and underlying issue is as
follows:

December 31, 2007

Insured Bonds Total Bonds by
Insured Bonds by By Underlying Totzl Bonds by By Underlying
Uninsured Bonds Insurer Rating Issue Rating Insurer Rating Issne Rating
Carrying % of Carrying % of Carrying % of Carrying % of Carrylng % of
Rating Vailue Total Value Total Value  Total Value Total Value Total
{Dollars in thousands)
99,332 389% 3 994,467 99.7% § 47,151 47% $ 1,093,799 873% $ 146,483 1L.7%
112,912 44.2 3,075 0.3 316,797 31.8 115,987 9.3 429,709 343
9,987 39 — — 302,980 304 9,987 0.8 312967 250
31,367 12.3 — — 57,983 58 31,367 2.5 89,350 7.1
1,759 0.7 - — — - 1,759 0.1 1,759 0.1
— — — — 272,631 273 — — 272,631  21.8
§ 255357 100.0 % § 997,542 100.0% $ 997,542 1000 % $ 1,252,899 100.0 % § 1,252,899 100.0 %
December 31, 2006
Insured Bonds Total Bonds by
Insured Bonds by By Underlying Total Bonds by By Underlying
Uninsured Bonds Insurer Rating Issue Rating Insurer Rating Issue Rating
Carrying % of Carrying % of Carrying % of Carrying % of Carrying %of
Rating Value___ Total Value Total Value  Total Value Total Value Total
(Dollars in thousands)
AAA..... 8 25,813 16.2% § 766,611 996% § 23,380 30% § 792,424 853% § 49,193 53 %
94,274 59.0 3,044 04 222,400 289 97,318 10.5 316,674 34.1
11,954 7.5 —_ — 210,29 35.1 11,954 13 282,245 304
27,682 17.3 — — 51,583 6.7 27,682 29 79,265 8.5
. — — — — 202,001 26.3 — — 202,001 21.7
$ 159,723 100.0 % 3 769,655 100.0% 3 769,655 100.0 % $ 929,378 100.0 % $ 929,378 100.0 %

{1) No formal public rating issued. Approximately 53% of the non-rated securities relate to military housing bonds,
which we believe have an “A-" shadow rating; approximately 31% are revenue obligation bonds; and approximatety
16% are general obligation bonds. Insurance on these bonds is provided by AMBAC Assurance Corporation (64%),
Financial Security Assurance, Inc. (18%), MBIA Insurance Corporation (11%}); Financial Guaranty Insurance Co.
(6%) and other (1%).
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We do not directly own any fixed income or equity investments in bond insurers.

insurers of the municipal bonds we hold follows:

A summary of the primary

Equivalent December 31,
Bond Insurer S&P Rating 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

AMBAC Assurance COrporation..........oouverrvsssrresnnns AAA $ 347471 $ 237,304
MBIA Insurance COrPOration ......ce.vveveeeverrssnssressseens AAA 201,409 186,260
Financial Security Assurance , InC......coooveveriirennnen AAA 146,297 90,828
Financial Guaranty Insurance Co. (1)..ooevviiereervirsnnnns AAA 143,275 134910
All others (4 insurers in 2007 and 2006) (2)...c..coeenee 159,090 120,353

$ 997,542 $ 769,655

(1) Rating changed to AA on January 31, 2008.

(2} Includes 98.1% in AAA rated insurers and 1.9% non-rated insurers at December 31, 2007.

Fixed maturity securities held for trading at December 31, 2006 included U.S. Treasury securities totaling $14.9

million with an unrealized loss of $0.1 million.

Equity securities totaled $23.6 million at December 31, 2007 and $50.3 million at December 31, 2006. Gross

unrealized gains totaled $1.3 million and gross unrealized losses totaled $0.1 million at December 31, 2007. At

December 31, 2006, gross unrealized gains totated $14.9 million and gross unrealized losses totaled $0.2 million on
these securities. Included in equity securities is our investment in AEL which totaled $12.6 million at December 31,

2007 and $39.4 million at December 31, 2006.

Mortgage loans totaled $1,221.6 million at December 31, 2007 and $979.9 million at December 31, 2006. These

mortgage loans are diversified as to property type, location and loan size, and are collateralized by the related
properties. There were no mortgages more than 60 days delinquent at December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2006,
mortgages more than 60 days delinquent accounted for less than 0.1% of the carrying value of the mortgage

portfolio. Our mortgage lending policies establish limits on the amount that can be loaned to one borrower and
require diversification by geographic location and collateral type. Information regarding the collateral type and

related geographic location within the United States follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Mortgage Loan Percentof Mortgage Loan Percent of
Collateral Type Carrying Value Total Carrying Value Total
(Doliars in thousands)
Office e 3 426,005 349 % § 342,164 349 %
Retail........ooeevvieciereireseeeccecnniesinie e 386,506 316 344,749 352
Industrial .......cooeeciinnnirneereneienneneeie e 373,449 30.6 266,902 272
Other.............. 35,613 29 26,068 27
Total..eeeecienerireirereree e $ 1,221,573 1000 % § 979,883 1000 %
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Mortgage Loan Percentof  Mortgage Loan Percent of
Region of the United Statey Carrying Value Total Carrying Value Total
(Dollars in thousands)
South Atlantic.......c.coocooiiiiirinnee $ 284,872 233 % 200,309 204 %
East North Central.............o.cccoovvinrirennnen. 242,899 19.9 203,543 20.8
Pacific. ..o s 228,366 18.7 165,614 16.9
West North Central............cccoovvieciniccnnn 158,538 13.0 154,441 15.8
MOUNLAIN ..ottt eesins 127,055 104 92,954 9.5
West South Central..........occocoeineniicinennns 69,739 5.7 75,442 7.7
Oher.....ocorre e s 110,104 9.0 87,580 8.9
Total...ocoieeercr e § 1,221,573 1000 % % 979,883 100.0 %
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Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments consist primarily of call options totaling $114.8 million at December 31, 2007 and $121.9
million at December 31, 2006, supporting our index annuity business. See “Market Risks of Financial Instruments”
for details regarding how we manage counterparty credit risk.

Collateral Related to Securities Lending and Other Transactions

In 2007, we began participating in a securities lending program administered by a lending agent, whereby certain
fixed maturity securities from our investment portfolio are loaned to other institutions for a short period of time. We
require collateral equal to or greater than 100 percent of the market value of the loaned securities. The collateral is
invested by the lending agent, in accordance with our guidelines, generating fee income that is recognized as net
investment income over the period the security is on loan. Securities recorded on our consolidated balance sheet
with a market value of $179.5 million were on loan under the program and we were liable for cash collateral under
our control totaling $185.3 million at December 31, 2007.

We also obtain or are required to provide collateral relating to certain derivative transactions. Cash collateral that
we received, invested and owe to counterparties for these transactions totaled $73.2 million at December 31, 2007
and $70.5 million at December 31, 2006.

Other Assets

Deferred policy acquisition costs increased 19.7% to $991.2 million and deferred sales inducements increased
41.7% to $321.3 million at December 31, 2007, primarily due to the capitalization of costs incurred with new sales.
In addition, deferred policy acquisition costs increased $58.1 million and deferred sales inducements increased $20.5
million due to the impact of the change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on fixed maturity securities and
interest rate swaps. Other assets decreased 38.8% to $32.4 million due primarily to a $21.3 million decrease for
receivables for securities sold. Assets held in separate accounts increased 12.9% to $862.7 million at December 31,
2007 primarily due to the transfer of net premiums to the separate accounts and positive investment returns.

Liabilities

Policy liabilities and accruals and other policyholders’ funds increased 15.1% to $10,900.7 million at December 31,
2007 primarily due to increases in the volume of business in force. Long-term debt increased 45.1% to $316.9
million due to the issuance of $100.0 million of 2017 Senior Notes as described in Note 7, “Credit Arrangements,”
to the consolidated financial statements. The deferred income tax liability decreased 54.8% to $28.2 million at
December 31, 2007 primarily due to the impact of the change in net unrealized investment gains/losses.

Stockholders’ Equity

Stockholders’ equity increased 2.5% to $902.9 million at December 31, 2007, compared to $880.7 million at
December 31, 2006. This increase is attributable to net income for the year and proceeds from stock option
exercises, partially offset by the change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments and dividends paid.

At December 31, 2007, common stockholders’ equity was $899.9 million, or $29.98 per share, compared to $877.7
million, or $29.59 per share at December 31, 2006. Included in stockholders’ equity per commeon share is ($1.21) at
December 31, 2007 and $0.95 at December 31, 2006 attributable to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

Market Risks of Financial Instruments

Interest rate risk is our primary market risk exposure. Substantial and sustained increases and decreases in market
interest rates can affect the profitability of insurance products and market value of investments. The yield realized
on new investments generally increases or decreases in direct relationship with interest rate changes. The market
value of our fixed maturity and mortgage loan portfolios generally increases when interest rates decrease, and
decreases when interest rates increase.

A majority of our insurance liabilities are backed by fixed maturity securities and mortgage loans. The weighted
average life of the fixed maturity and mortgage loan portfolio, based on market values and excluding convertible
bonds, was approximately 9.3 years at December 31, 2007 and 9.6 years at December 31, 2006. Accordingly, the
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earned rate on the portfolio lags behind changes in market yields. The extent that the portfolio yield lags behind
changes in market yields generally depends upon the following factors:

e  The average life of the portfolio.

¢ The amount and speed at which market interest rates rise or fall.

¢  The amount by which bond calls, mortgage loan prepayments and paydowns on mortgage and asset-backed
securities accelerate during periods of declining interest rates.

e The amount by which bond calls, mortgage loan prepayments and paydowns on mortgage and asset-backed
securities decelerate during perieds of increasing interest rates.

For a majority of our traditional products, profitability is significantly affected by the spreads between interest yields
on investments and interest crediting rates/call option costs relating to our insurance liabilities. For variable
annuities and variable universal life policies, profitability on the portion of the policyholder's account balance
invested in the fixed general account option, if any, is also affected by the spreads earned. For the variable products,
the policyholder assumes essentially all the investment earnings risk for the portion of the account balance invested
in the separate accounts.

For a substantial portion of our direct business in force, we have the ability to adjust interest or dividend crediting
rates in reaction to changes in portfolio yield. We had the ability to adjust rates on 36% of our policyholder
liabilities at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006. However, the ability to adjust these rates is limited by
competitive factors. Surrender rates could increase and new sales could be negatively impacted if the crediting rates
are not competitive with the rates on similar products offered by other insurance companies and financial services
institutions. In addition, if market rates were to decrease substantially and stay at a low level for an extended period
of time, our spread could be lowered due to interest rate guarantees on many of our interest sensitive products. At
December 31, 2007, interest rate guarantees on our direct interest sensitive products ranged from 1.50% to 5.50%,
with a weighted average guarantee of 2.30%. This range excludes certain contracts with an account value totaling
$2.5 million at December 31, 2007 with guarantees ranging up to 9.70%. The following table sets forth account
values of direct individual deferred annuities (excluding index annuities) and interest sensitive life products,
including the general account portion of variable contracts, broken out by the excess of current interest crediting
rates over guaranteed rates at December 31, 2007,

Account Value at

December 31, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)
AL GUATANLEEA TALE ...iviie v e eebe v ereesnisesrarreerrers e se b e sr b esasst e s e teererte bt rasssassinternrsrassensarsnsnsansan $ 608,788
Between guaranteed rate and 50 basis POINTS.........cceverrervrninierenriniormsssssrsieseresreresnssesasarasnes 293,011
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis POINES........cccocveerverrecrerrminne s sseeneenenennes 243,027
Greater than 100 Basis POINIS ........vceciiviiiriiiiiioe s iesesssses s e ebsssassssrssnassesssebassnsssrssse 2,733,579
L - OO RSP URTTURO $ 3,878,405

For a substantial portion of business assumed through coinsurance agreements, the ceding companies have the
ability to adjust interest and dividend crediting rates in reaction to portfolio yield. Most of the traditional annuity
and universal life insurance contracts assumed through the coinsurance agreements have guaranteed minimum
crediting rates. These rates range from 2.25% to 4.00%, with a weighted average guaranteed crediting rate of
approximately 3.10% at December 31, 2007. The following table sets forth account values broken out by the excess
of current interest crediting rates over guaranteed rates for fixed rate annuities and universal life business assumed
through the coinsurance agreements at December 31, 2007,

Account Value at
December 31, 2007

{Dellars in thousands)

At BUATANTEEA TALE .....oveeeeeeeieiiicieierir ettt st e bbb st ea et s b s nensensbara st eabasasseats D 166,493
Between guaranteed rate and 50 basis pOINS......coooooiiiiiiiii s 408,558
Between 50 basis points and 100 basis points.........cooo oo 52,795
Greater than 100 Basis POINTS .....cooiruiiiiiiiriiet e rtee e et e v s esmesns s ere e 59,449
TOAL. .ot ettt b e b4 h b ekttt emre e e re e e s eenee e $ 687,295

For index annuities, call options are purchased to fund the index credits owed to contract holders who elect to
participate in one or more market indices. Except for certain contracts for which minimum guaranteed interest rates
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apply, the options are purchased to fund the full amount of the annua! index credits. For contracts for which
minimum guaranteed interest rates apply, the options are generally purchased to fund the amount of the annual index
credits in excess of minimum guaranteed interest accrued on the contracts, In 2007, proceeds from the maturity of
cail options totaled $156.4 million while related index amounts credited to contract holders' account balances totaled
$154.4 million. The difference between index credits and option proceeds is primarily attributable to call options
being purchased for contracts that had a full or partial surrender during the year.

Profitability on the portion of the index annuities tied to market indices is significantly impacted by the spread on
interest earned on investments and the sum of (1) cost of underlying call options purchased to fund the credits owed
to contract holders and (2) minimum interest guarantees owed to the contract holder, if any. The cost of the call
options is managed through the terms of the index annuities, which permit adjustments to annual participation rates,
asset fees, and/or caps, subject to guaranteed minimums. The minimum guarantced contract values for the majority
of annuities marketed by our EquiTrust Life distribution channel are equal to 87.5% of the premium collected plus
interest credited at 3.00%. In addition, two of the products introduced in 2007 offer a minimum guarantee of 100%
of premium accumulated at 3.00%. The minimum guaranteed contract values for index annuities assumed are equal
to 80% to 100% of the premium collected plus interest credited at rates ranging between 2.25% to 3.50%. If there
were little or no gains in the entire series of options purchased over the expected life of an index annuity (typically
15 to 20 years), we would incur expenses for credited interest over and above our option costs. This would cause
our spreads to tighten and reduce our profits.

Profitability on the index annuities in any given year is also impacted by changes in the fair value of the embedded
option which provides the contract holder the right to participate in market index returns after the next index reset
date of the contract. This impacts profitability because only one or two-year cal! options are purchased to fund the
index credits owed to the contract holders at the inception of each reset period. This practice matches well with the
contract holders’ rights to switch to different indices on each reset date. The value of the forward starting options
embedded in the index annuities can fluctuate with changes in assumptions as to the expected cost of the options,
which is driven by expectations as to the future volatility of the market indices, risk free interest rates, market
returns, contractual features such as participation rates, asset fees, and/or caps and the lives of the contracts.

We design our products and manage our investment portfolio in a manner to encourage persistency and to help
ensure targeted spreads are earned. In addition to the ability to change interest crediting rates on our direct products,
certain interest sensitive and index contracts have surrender and withdrawal penalty provisions. The following is a
summary of the surrender and discretionary withdrawal characteristics of our interest sensitive and index products
and supplementary contracts without life contingencies at December 31, 2007.

Reserve Balance at
December 31, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Direct business:
Surrender charge rate:

Greater than Or €qUAl t0 5% .. e vere e $ 5,495,218
Less than 5%, but still subject to surrender charge ... 595,225
Not subject to surrender Charge.........ocicvreciiiiini 1,707,471
Not subject to surrender or discretionary withdrawal ........coccovvveinicc 236,202

Business assumed through coinsurance agreements:
Surrender charge rate:

Greater than or equal to 5%....c.ccivin s 1,532,428
Less than 5%, but still subject to surrender charge 213,736
Not subject 1o surrender CharZe..........ooorveriiimin e e 210,862
Not subject to surrender or discretionary withdrawal ...............cccccoi i, 5,372
8 0 USSP RO $ 9,996,514

As of December 31, 2007, we have entered into six interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk associated with a
portion of our flexible premium deferred annuity contracts. Under the interest rate swaps, we pay a fixed rate of
interest and receive a floating rate of interest on a notional amount totaling $300.0 million. These interest rate swaps
effectively fix the interest crediting rate on a portion of our flexible premium deferred annuity contract liabilities

64




thereby hedging our exposure to increases in market interest rates. We also have one interest rate swap to hedge the
variable component of the interest rate an our line of credit borrowings. The terms of this swap provide that we pay
a fixed rate of interest and receive a floating rate of interest on a notional amount of $46.0 million. Any gain or loss
on the interest rate swap settlements offset any increase or decrease in the interest paid on the line of credit,
effectively fixing our interest expense related to the outstanding debt on this line of credit. As discussed in Note 1 to
the consolidated financial statements, we discontinued the use of hedge accounting during 2007 for the interest rate
swaps backing our annuity liabilities in connection with the adoption of new accounting pronouncement DIG G26.
This change does not impact the economic benefit the swaps provide to us. See Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements for additional discussion of these interest rate swaps.

A major component of our asset-liability management program is structuring the investment portfolio with cash flow
characteristics consistent with the cash flow characteristics of our insurance liabilities. We use models to perform
simulations of the cash flows generated from existing insurance policies under various interest rate scenarios.
Information from these models is used in the determination of investment strategies. Effective duration is a
common measure for price sensitivity to changes in interest rates. It measures the approximate percentage change in
the market value of a portfolio when interest rates change by 100 basis points. This measure includes the impact of
estimated changes in portfolio cash flows from features such as bond calls and prepayments. When the estimated
durations of assets and liabilities are similar, exposure to interest rate risk is reduced because a change in the value
of assets should be largely offset by a change in the value of liabilities. The effective duration of cur fixed maturity
and mortgage loan portfolios was 6.3 at December 31, 2007 and 6.1 at December 31, 2006. The effective duration
of the interest sensitive products was approximately 6.9 at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

If interest rates were to increase 10% from levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the market value of our fixed
maturity securities and short-term investments would decrease approximately $254.2 million at December 31, 2007
and $260.8 million at December 31, 2006, while the value of our interest rate swaps would increase approximately
$4.9 million at December 31, 2007 and $6.4 million at December 31, 2006. These hypothetical changes in value do
not take into account any offsetting change in the value of insurance liabilities for investment contracts since we
estimate such value to be the cash surrender value for a majority of the underlying contracts. If interest rates were to
decrease 10% from levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of our debt would increase $6.5 million at
December 31, 2007 and $4.9 million at December 31, 2006, while the value of our interest rate swap on our line of
credit would decrease $0.5 million at December 31, 2007 and $0.4 million at December 31, 2006.

The models used to estimate the impact of a 10% change in market interest rates use many assumptions and
estimates that materially impact the fair value calculations. Key assumptions used by the models include an
immediate and parallel shift in the yield curve and an acceleration of bond calls and principal prepayments on
mortgage and other asset-backed securities. The above estimates do not attempt to measure the financial statement
impact on the resulting change in deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance in
force acquired, unearned revenue reserves and income taxes. Due to the subjectivity of these assumptions, the
actual impact of a 10% change in rates on the fair market values would likely be different from that estimated.

Equity price risk is not material to us due to the relatively small equity portfolio held at December 31, 2007.
However, we do eam investment management fees (on those investments managed by us) and mortality and expense
fee income based on the value of our separate accounts. On an annualized basis, the investment management fee
rates range from 0.20% to 0.45% for 2007, 2006 and 2005, The mortality and expense fee rates range from 0.90%
to 1.40% for 2007, 2006 and 2005. As a result, revenues from these sources do fluctuate with changes in the market
value of the equity, fixed maturity and other securities held by the separate accounts. In addition, we have equity
price risk to the extent we may owe amounts under the guaranteed minimum death benefit and incremental death
benefit provisions of our variable annuity contracts. See Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements for
additional discussion of these provisions. Furthermore, as discussed above, our profitability would be impacted if
there were little or no gains in the entire series of options purchased over the expected life of an index annuity
contract.

We also have exposure to credit risk associated from the uncertainty associated with the continued ability of a given
obligator to make timely payments of principal and interest. See “Financial Condition — Investments” for additional
information about credit risk in our investment portfolio.

In connection with our use of interest rate swaps and call options, we are exposed to counterparty credit risk (the risk
that a counterparty fails to perform under the terms of the derivative contract). We do not anticipate
nonperformance by any of our counterparties, We purchase our derivative instruments from multiple counterparties
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and evaluate the creditworthiness of all counterparties prior to purchase of the contracts. Purchasing such
agreements from financial institutions with superior performance reduces the credit risk associated with these
agreements. Qur policy allows us to purchase derivative instruments from nationally recognized investment banking
institutions with an S&P rating of BBB+ or higher. As of December 31, 2007, all derivative instruments have been
purchased from counterparties with an S&P rating of A or higher. Collateral support documents are negotiated to
further reduce the exposure when deemed necessary. See Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements for details
regarding collateral we held as of December 31, 2007. Counterparty credit ratings are monitored on a regular basis
(at least quarterly). Credit exposure is monitored monthly and reviewed quarterly by our credit and investment
committees. Our credit exposure is the fair value of derivative instruments with a positive value, which totaled
$114.8 million at December 31, 2007.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
FBL Financial Group, Inc.

Parent company cash inflows from operations consists primarily of (1) dividends from subsidiaries, if declared and
paid, (ii) fees that it charges the various subsidiaries and affiliates for management of their operations, (iii) expense
reimbursements from subsidiaries and affiliates, (iv) proceeds from the exercise of employee stock options, (v)
proceeds from borrowings and (vi) tax settlements between the parent company and its subsidiaries. Cash outflows
are principaily for salaries, taxes and other expenses related to providing these management services, dividends on
outstanding stock, interest on our parent company debt and capital contributions to subsidiaries.

On March 12, 2007, we issued $100.0 million of 5.875% Senior Notes due March 15, 2017. Interest on the 2017
Senior Notes is payable semi-annually on March 15 and September 15 each year. The 2017 Senior Notes are
redeemable in whole or in part at any time at our option at a “make-whole” redemption price equal to the greater of
100% of their principal amount or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal
and interest on the 2017 Senior Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the treasury rate
plus 20 basis points. We received net proceeds of approximately $98.5 million from the issuance of the 2017 Senior
Notes after underwriting fees, offering expenses and an original issue discount. We intend to use the net proceeds to
fund the continued growth of EquiTrust Life.

We have a $60.0 million revolving line of credit agreement with LaSalle Bank National Association and Bankers
Trust Company, N.A. due October 2010. Debt outstanding on this line of credit totaled $46.0 million at December
31, 2007 and December 31, 2006. Interest on any borrowings accrues at a variable rate (5.99% at December 31,
2007 and 6.12% at December 31, 2006). In 2006, we entered into a $46.0 million interest rate swap to hedge the
variable component of the interest rate on the line of credit borrowings. See “Market Risks of Financial
Instruments™ and Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements for additional details on this interest rate swap.

We paid cash dividends on our common and preferred stock totaling $14.4 million in 2007, $13.7 million in 2006
and $12.3 million in 2005. Interest payments on our debt totaled $15.1 million in 2007, $11.7 million in 2006 and
$11.8 million in 2005. [t is anticipated that quarterly cash dividend requirements for 2008 will be $0.125 per
comrmmon share and $0.0075 per Series B redeemable preferred share, or approximately $15.1 million. In addition,
interest payments on our debt outstanding at December 31, 2007 are estimated to be $17.7 million for 2008.

The ability of the Life Companies to pay dividends to FBL Financial Group, Inc. is limited by law to eamed profits
(statutory unassigned surplus) as of the date the dividend is paid, as determined in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed by insurance regulatory authorities of the State of lowa. The annual dividend limitation is
defined under the lowa Insurance Holding Company Act as any dividend or distribution of cash or other property
whose fair market value, together with that of other dividends or distributions made within the preceding 12 months,
exceeds the greater of (i} 10% of policyholders' surplus (total statutory capital stock and statutory surplus) as of
December 31 of the preceding year, or (i) the statutory net gain from operations of the insurer for the 12-month
period ending December 31 of the preceding year. During 2008, the maximum amount legally available for
distribution to FBL Financial Group, Inc., without further regulatory approval, from Farm Bureau Life is $51.7
million and from EquiTrust Life is $39.2 million.

FBL Financial Group, Inc. expects to rely on available cash resources and dividends from Farm Bureau Life to make
dividend payments to its stockholders and interest payments on its debt.
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We may from time to time review potential acquisition opportunities. It is anticipated that funding for any such
acquisition would be provided from available cash resources, debt or equity financing. As of December 31, 2007,
we had no material commitments for capital expenditures. The parent company had avaitable cash and investments
totaling $51.7 million at December 31, 2007.

Insurance Operations

The Life Companies' cash inflows consist primarily of premium income, deposits to policyholder account balances,
income from investments, sales, maturities and calls of investments, repayments of investment principal and
proceeds from call option exercises. In addition, EquiTrust Life receives capital contributions from FBL Financial
Group to help fund its growth. The Life Companies' cash outflows are primarily related to withdrawals of
policyholder account batances, investment purchases, payment of policy acquisition costs, policyholder benefits,
income taxes, dividends and current operating expenses. Life insurance companies generally produce a positive
cash flow which may be measured by the degree to which cash inflows are adequate to meet benefit obligations to
policyholders and normal operating expenses as they are incurred. The remaining cash flow is generally used to
increase the asset base to provide funds to meet the need for future policy benefit payments and for writing new
business. The Life Companies' liquidity positions continued to be favorable in 2007, with cash inflows at levels
sufficient to provide the funds necessary to meet their obligations.

For the life insurance operations, cash outflow requirements for operations are typically met from normal premium
and deposit cash inflows. This has been the case for all reported periods as the Life Companies' continuing
operations and financing activities relating to interest sensitive and index products provided funds totaling $1,418.4
million in 2007, $1,599.1 million in 2006 and $892.2 million in 2005. Pasitive cash flow from operations is
generally used to increase the Life Companies’ fixed maturity securities and other investment portfolios. In
developing their investment strategy, the Life Companies establish a level of cash and securities which, combined
with expected net cash inflows from operations, maturities of fixed maturity investments and principal payments on
mortgage and asset-backed securities and mortgage loans, are believed adequate to meet anticipated short-term and
long-term benefit and expense payment obligations.

We anticipate that funds to meet our short-term and long-term capital expenditures, cash dividends to stockholders
and operating cash needs will come from existing capital and internally generated funds. We believe that current
levels of cash, available-for-sale and short-term securities, combined with expected net cash inflows from
operations, maturities of fixed maturity investments, principal payments on mortgage and asset-backed securities
and mortgage loans and premiums and deposits on our insurance products, will be adequate to meet our anticipated
cash obligations for the foreseeable future. Qur investment portfolio at December 31, 2007, included $72.0 million
of short-term investments, $84.0 million of cash and $1,194.2 million in carrying value of U.S. Government and
U.8. Government agency backed securities that could be readily converted to cash at or near carrying value.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as of December 31, 2007 or 2006, except for collateral held at

December 31, 2006 for derivative transactions as discussed in Note 2 of our notes to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Contractual Obligations

In the normal course of business, we enter into insurance contracts, financing transactions, lease agreements or other
commitments which are necessary or beneficial to our operations. These commitments may obligate us to certain
cash flows during future periods. The following table summarizes such obligations as of December 3, 2007:

Payments Due by Period
Less than 1-3 4-5 After
Total 1 year years years § years
{Dollars in thousands)
Contractual Obligations:

Insurance liabilities (1) ....ccocorerrrcnnns $ 20,328,421 Y 1,044,445 $ 2,155,312 3 2,474,491 $ 14,654,173
Subordinated note payable to

Capital Trust, including interest

payments {2).... 288,575 4,850 9,700 9,700 264,325
La Salle Bank revolvmg lme of

credit, including interest

payments (3)... . 53,869 2,777 51,092 - -
2017 Senior Notes 1nclud|ng

IDErest PAYMENS . ..coveeeerereercea 152,875 5,875 11,750 11,750 123,500
2014 Senior Notes, including

interest payments.... RN 103,519 4,388 8,715 8,775 81,581
Collateral payable for sccurmes

lending and other transactions ..... 273,447 273,447 - - -
Home office operating leases ........... 13,958 2,604 5,343 5,343 668
Purchase obligations.......ccccvevevvuenes 8,999 7.802 1,184 13 -
Mortgage loan funding .......cocevuviranne 29,400 29,400 - - -
Other long-term liabilities {4)........... 30,028 10,140 6,877 4,818 8,193

Total ..o $ 21,283,091 $ 1,385,728 $ 2,250,033 $ 2,514,850 $ 15,132,440

(1) Amounts shown in this table are projected payments through the year 2057 which we are contractually
obligated to pay to our life insurance and annuity contract holders. The payments are derived from actuarial
modeis which assume a level interest rate scenario and incorporate assumptions regarding mortality and
persistency when applicable. These assumptions are based on our historical experience. The total of the
contractual obligations relating to insurance contracts noted above differs from the liability balance on our

consolidated balance sheet as follows:

Contractusal

Balance Sheet

Obligations Carrying Value Difference

{a) Reserves based on account values, including separate accounts.

{(c) Supplementary contracis involving life contingencies ...............

{Dollars in thousands)

(b) Traditional life insurance and accident and health products .......

{¢) Supplementary contracts without life contingencies ........ccoe.......

TOLRL ettt e s ree v s e s et st na s

§ 14983517 § 10,283,680 $ 4,699,837
281,328 136,132 145,196
15,264,845 10,419,812 4,845,033
4,117,591 1,284,068 2,833,523
612,651 439,441 173,210

$ 19,995,087 $ 12,143,321 $ 7.851,766

The more significant factors causing this difference include:

(a) reserves for products such as annuities and universal life products are generally based on the account values
of the contracts without taking into account surrender charges, while the contractual obligations table
includes projected cash payments. The following are the reconciling items between these balances (dollars

in thousands):

Reserves based on account values, including separate accounts, per table above .......

Projected amounts pertaining to:

Accumulation of interest/index credits .......ovnicicririnarreeri e

Surrender charges....

Death benefits on umversal hfe busmess in excess of pro Jecled account vnlues
Net cost of insurance charges on variable and universal life business...

Other, net........

Contractual obhgatmns per Lable above
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3 10,283,680

3,750,524
(60,505)

1,524,752
(471,973}
(36,961)

$ 14,983,517




o

(b) traditional life reserves are computed as the present value of future benefits less the present value of future
premiums while the contractual obligations table includes gross benefit payments and ‘

(c) reserves for supplementary contracts and similar instruments are computed as the present value of future
cash payments while the table above includes cash payments without the impact of discounting.

i In addition, contractual obligations totaling $333.3 million relating to dividend accumulations and other policy
claims are included in the “Other policy claims and benefits” and “Advance premiums and other deposits” lines
on the consolidated balance sheets.

(2) Amount shown is net of $3.0 million equity investment in the Capital Trust due to the contractual right of setoff
upon repayment of the note.

(3) Interest on the revolving line of credit is assumed to be 5.99% until maturity.

(4} Includes our estimated future contributions to multiemployer defined benefit plans. Contributions related to the
qualified pension plan are included through 2008. No amounts related to the qualified pension plan are
included beyond 2008 as the contribution amounts will be re-evaluated based on actual results, [

We are also a party to other operating leases with total payments of approximately $0.2 million per year. Generally,
these leases are renewable annually with similar terms. Although our current intention is to renew these leases, we
are not obligated to do so.

Effects of Inflation

We do not believe that inflation has had a material effect on our consolidated results of operations.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

See ltem 7, "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Market
Risks of Financial Instruments," for our quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk.
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ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a — 15(f). Under the supervision and the participation of our
management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in /nternal Controf —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based
on our evaluation under the framework in /nternal Control — Integrated Framework, our management concluded
that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007.

We engage Emst & Young LLP as independent auditors to audit our financial statements and internal control over
financial reporting and express their opinion thereon. A copy of Ernst & Young LLP’s audit opinions follow this
letter.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
FBL Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited FBL Financial Group, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). FBL Financial Group, Inc.’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our apinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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In our opinion, FBL Financial Group, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related statements of income,
changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007
of FBL Financial Group, Inc. and our report dated February 14, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Emst & Young LLP

Des Moines, [owa
February 14, 2008

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
FBL Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of FBL Financial Group, Inc. as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of FBL Financial Group, Inc. at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2007 the Company changed its methods of
accounting for the treatment of modifications or exchanges of insurance contracts, income tax contingencies and
cash flow hedges on certain fixed annuity contracts.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), FBL Financial Group, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 14, 2008 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Des Moines, lowa
February 14, 2008

71



Assets
Investments:

FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed maturities — available for sale, at market (amortized cost: 2007 -
$9,662,986; 2006 - §8,354,564) ...

Fixed maturities — trading, at market (cost 2006 $l 5 OOO) ..........................
Equity securities — available for sale, at market (cost: 2007 - $22,410; 2006 -

B35,004) e e et
Mortgage loans on real @StAte ... evecnieccirrcrerr e e
Derivative INSTIUMENLS ....cooo.oiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiertem e et ettt s erenmne e eneaen

Investment real estate, less allowances for depreciation of $0 in 2007 and

$2,452 in 2006

Policy loans.........

Other [ong-term iNVESIMENTS .........c.oeirireerecereeeeraec et eassaase e e
Short-1erm INVESHMENLS .-...cvoviiiiiiiiiieieniee et s ba e ee e e aeeeees

Total investments...

Cash and cash equivalents ...
Securities and indebtedness of related parties..............coccvvreceieeceeeen e
Accrued INVESHMENE MMCOME........ .. .vrieierreeseeenecanrerrirrsrrirerrrssssrsssassnssemsaessessssseees
Amounts receivable from affiliates...........ccovivieeeveciccicnien e
Reinsurance reCoverable ... e
Deferred policy acqUISITION COSIS......oceiiirertrieecierinnieiersnrne s ssesessssserenissnenensens
Deferred sales indUCEMENTS ........c..ooeviiiiiiiiciie ittt st ete s
Value of insurance in force acquired ......ccvvveeerrrrnninnniessesesssinirrisessessesenies
Property and equipment, less allowances for depreciation of $75,365 in 2007
and 373,433 0 2006 ... e et
Current income taxes Tecoverable...............ccoooiieoiiiieeeee e

Goodwill ...

Collateral held for securltles lendmg and other transactlons ..............................

Other assets............

Assets held in separate aCCOUNLS .......c.coociiiinirninee e e

Total assets
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December 31,

2007

2006

$ 9522592 $ 8,375,796
- 14,927

23,633 50,278
1,221,573 979,883
114,771 127,478
2,559 8,711
179,490 179,899
1,300 1,300
72,005 44,354
11,137,923 9,782,626
84,015 112,292
19,957 17,839
117,189 103,027
10,831 17,608
123,659 146,789
991,155 827,720
321,263 226,647
41215 42,841
49,164 46,030
7,412 -
11,170 11,170
192,827 2,009
32,458 53,037
862,738 764,377
$ 14002976 $ 12,154,012




FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands)

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Liabilities:
Policy liabilities and accruals;
Future policy benefits:
Interest sensitive and index products.........cccoverccciniicineeeen
Traditional life insurance and accident and health products...................
Uneamned FEVENUE TESETVE .....o.oiiiireinriieisisissesasesnsssssseessssesesesrasssesesssssnss
Other policy claims and benefits ...

Other policyholders’ funds:
Supplementary contracts without life contingencies ...
Advance premiums and other deposits ........coocvivrrvevnineccrinenrnr e
Acerued divIdends ........ooovveee i et s

Amounts payable to affiliates.............cccoooiii
Long-term debt ... s
CUITENE INCOMIE EAXES. 1. 1vrerreeresaeseeieimeeseraeeeeasraeesseameeseseaieseeebe st artessasssasearesns
Deferred INCOME tAXES. ........covuiriririnimirirsisesssrsrsr et et ens st e
Collateral payable for securities lending and other transactions .....................
Other Habilities.......o.ooieereerec e
Liabilities related to separate aCCOUNS.........ciceiiiicrcrnvrmnris s vressrcaens

Total lHabilities.....c.cooeeiirie et

Minority interest in SUbSIdIAries. ..o

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, without par value, at liquidation value — authorized
10,000,000 shares, issued and outstanding 5,000,000 Series B shares........
Class A common stock, without par value — authorized 88,500,000 shares,
issued and outstanding 28,826,738 shares in 2007 and 28,468,662 shares

Class B common stock, without par value — authorized 1,500,000 shares,
issued and outstanding 1,192,990 shares ............cccocennnnninicnnneinninn,
Accumulated other comprehensive income (10S8)......cccccvnnnnnnniercnnnnn.

Retained earnings ......c.coveeiiriesirieese e s
Total stockholders’ equity ..o

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.........coiviviviiieiimnie e

See accompanying notes.
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December 31,

2007 2006
$ 9,557,073 $ 8163318
1,284,068 1,244,712
28,448 28,436
31,069 38,133
10,900,658 9,474,599
439,441 391,113
158,245 159,965
11,208 11,766
608,394 562,844
35 7,319
316,930 218,399
- 8,740
28,188 62,380
273,447 72,851
109,104 101,645
862,738 764,377
13,099,994 11,273,154
91 138
3,000 3,000
101,221 86,462
7,525 7,519
(36,345) 28,195
827,490 755,544
902,891 880,720
$ 14,002,976 $ 12,154,012




FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Revenues:
Interest sensitive and index product charges..........ccccommeeenin, £ 114,529 $ 105,033 $ 96,258
Traditional life insurance premiums........c.c.eeeeeeeeivierererrnnnns 144,682 138,401 134,618
Net INVESHTIENT INCOITIE ..o eeeeeeveeciitet e eeeeeeeeeeeeetessesomeaessies 628,031 535,836 475,443
Derivative inCome (1085) ...cuvriurnmrmimeeceeeecviisvee e tee e (4,951) 70,340 (2,800)
Realized/unrealized gains on investments...........ccoeeveernenee. 5,769 13,971 2,961
OthEr INCOME .c.ceeeeerercrcriecrre e res et e ssenenens 26,539 23,772 21,668
TOMA] FEVENUES....vvviviiiitiecereeeece e et aereens 914,599 887,353 728,148
Benefits and expenses:
Interest sensitive and index product benefits........cceevervrnenien. 436,637 409,127 289,018
Traditional life insurance benefits........cccccvveneecrrencvieisnnsinns 90,808 90,837 85,255
Increase in traditional life future policy benefits........c......... 37,682 33,500 36,436
Distributions to participating policyholders ..........ccoveeneen, 21,420 22,504 22,861
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses................ 161,820 164,518 152,528
INEEIESE EXPLIISE ..veveererereeiereriiei et eee e rerassasbasesbe e enesans 16,666 11,744 13,590
Other XPENSES .....cvvvervicrreririiriecnre s nre e e e saravenes 23,760 21,635 19,897
Total benefits and expenses..........ccocvievveeeeireseresnerenien, 788,793 753,865 619,585
125,806 133,488 108,563
INCOME tAXES ...coeirrerr e errerers e e e e e et e e e e (41,051) (44,368) (36,780)
Minority interest in loss (earnings) of subsidiaries ................... 49 (126) (159)
Equity income, net of related income taxes .........occcvvevininreenne, 1,535 1,135 1,218
INEL TICOMB ... et ieie et ee ittt et e e eeeeee e e eeaatesssssnreesananas 86,339 90,129 72,842
Dividends on Series B preferred stock ..o, (150) (150) (150)
Net income applicable to common stock ............coeiieviiieinnnen, $ 86,189 $ 89979 £ 72,692
Earnings per common Share..........c.cccovuveeveiveiisnnns e seseemsesenens $ 2.90 3 3.06 $ 2.51
Eamings per common share - assuming dilution .......c.cccoceenv.e, $ 2.84 $ 3.01 $ 2.47
Cash dividends per common share..............cccoceovveiciccceen $ 0.48 $ 0.46 b 0.42

See accompanying notes.
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Balance at January 1, 2005 ...
Comprehensive income:
Net income for 2005 .. -
Change in net unrcallzcd mvcstmcnt
gains/losses...
Total comprehenswe income
Stock-based compensation, including
the issuance of 398,474 common
shares under compensation plans .....
Dividends on preferred stock..............
Dividends on common stock...............
Balance at December 31, 2005.............
Record underfunded status of other
postretirement benefit plans ........
Comprehensive income:
Net income for 2006......convverevecmeene
Change in net unrealized
investment gains/losses ...
Total comprehensive income ..............
Adjustment resulting from capltal
transactions of equity investee..
Stock-based compensation, including
the issuance of 528,32} common
shares under compensation plans.,...
Dividends on preferred stock.......ccn....
Dividends on common stock...............
Balance at December 31, 2006.............
Comprehensive income:
Net income for 2007...
Change in net unreﬂhzed lnvestmcnt
gains/losses.... -
Change in underfunded status of
other postretirement benefit plans.
Total comprehensive income..............
Adjustment resulting from capital
transactions of equity investee.......
Stock-based compensation, including
the issuance of 358,076 common
shares under compensation plans....
Dividends on preferred stock .............
Dividends on common stock ....
Balance at December 31, 2007 ...

FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

(Dollars in thousands}

Accumulated
Series B Class A Class B Other Total
Preferred Common Common Comprehensive Retained Stockholders’
Stock Stock Income (L.oss) Earnings Equity

$ 3,000 62234 $ 7524 $ 141,240 $ 618613 § 832,611
- - - - 72,842 72,842
- - - (58,939 - (58,939)

13,903

- 10,026 - - - 10,026
- - - - (150) (150)
- — - — (12,159} {12,159)

3,000 72,260 7,524 82,301 679,146 844,231
- - - (209) - (209)

- - - - 90,129 90,129
- - - (53,897) - (53,897)

36,232
- {52) (5) - - (57

- 14,254 - - - 14,254
- - - - (150) (150)
- — - - (13,581) (13,581)

3,000 86,462 7519 28,195 755,544 880,720

- - - - 86,339 86,339
- - - (64,520) - {64,520)

- - - 20 - 20

21,799

- 67 6 - - 73

- 14,692 - - - 14,692
- - - - (150) {150}
- — — - (14,.243) (14,243)

$ 3,000 101,221 $ 7,525 $ {36,345) § 827450 $ 902,891

See accompanying notes.
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FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Operating activities
INEL IICOMIC ettt ettt e et et esaeeemeeen e e e e eeeeeesaseeases $ 86,339 $ 90,129 $ 72,842
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Adjustments related to interest sensitive and index

products:
Interest credited/index credits to account balances,
excluding deferred sales inducements ........................ 395,952 279,257 236,561
Change in fair value of embedded derivatives................. (5,907) 70,295 4,891
Charges for mortality and administration .............cccceunu. (104,989) (96,940) (89,758)
Deferral of uneamed revenues ........ccovvveveeveiieverecviseenn, 1,429 1,035 1,046
Amortization of unearned revenue reserve ...................... (2,292) (1,666) (1,274)
Provision for depreciation and amortization of property
and eqUIPIMENE ... ..o e e e e 14,324 14,298 13,497
Provision for accretion and amortization of investments ...... (10,228) (8,181) (5,998)
Realized/unrealized gains on investments..........c.ccoccevvvvnene. (5,769) (13,971) (2,961)
Change in fair value of derivatives...........cccovvrnrccrenenennns 3,398 (51,853) (4,200)
Increase in traditional life and accident and health benefit
ACCTUAIS ..ottt s 39,356 38,114 39,166
Policy acquisition costs deferred..........oconinoiniin., (173,723) (190,955) (142,611)
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs................. 68,394 68,541 57,207
Amortization of deferred sales inducements ..........ccoueeivenne 9,555 18,745 10,418
Amortization of value of insurance in force.......cccvivviinnnnn... 5,069 3,458 2,861
Net sale (acquisition) of fixed maturities — trading ............... 15,000 - (15,006)
Change in accrued investment inCome..........c.ccocecerernnirena. (14,162) (21,536) (13,177
Change in amounts receivable from/payable to affiliates...... (507) (10,866) 772
Change in reinsurance recoverable...........coovncionnninnninnen, 23,130 (30,757) 3,599
Change in CUrrent inCoOMmME LaXes ........cooerereiariinnnereiemreeernnans {16,152) 6,422 (1,485)
Provision for deferred income taxes........cccocecveeeeeeveervicrninnnn, 521 3,397 918
OHNET ..o s et e 28914 (63,792) 49,785
Net cash provided by operating activities ..o.coeeeveeiceecccnivierenn, 357,652 103,174 217,093

Investing activities
Sale, maturity or repayment of investments:

Fixed maturities — available for sale..........cccoecerriviccriiinnn 554,217 453,942 875,577
Equity securities — available for sale.........ccococceicinn. 19,980 32,725 1,759
Mortgage loans on real estate........c.c.ccceccievinnnirirerecnnevnnnnenns 56,804 79,332 58,649
Derivative iNStIUMENLS .......cocveevienrceeerr s errresrerssssnessssesssens 104,950 104,106 12,842
Investment real eSIAte ........cooceerevei i 9,741 554 -
POLICY LOANS ..voeeeececeinic e e 39,522 28,777 36,140
Short-term MVESTMENIS — MEL......ovciiiiirerer e rreesreenienas - 134,979 -
785,214 834,415 084,967
Acquisition of investments:
Fixed maturities — available for sale............ccocvvveerereiinnnnn, (1,852,613) (1,963,560) (1,509,254)
Equity securities — available for sale.........ccooevevvvicninnnn, (205) (273) (434)
Mortgage loans on real estate ... .o, (298,453) (218,658) (158,681)
Derivative inStriuments ........c.cccceeennincriniiseceseeerenenenens (104,694) (72,142) (34,542)
[nvestment real estate .........ccovvecreicrinnirnes s (536) - (40)
POHCY LOANS ..o (39,113) (31,804) (36,399)
Short-term investments — Net...........coocevmisnreiennereesnerenenes (27,651} - (151,783)
(2,323,265) (2,286,437) (1,891.,138)
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FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands}

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Investing activities - continued
Proceeds from disposal, repayments of advances and other

distributions of capital from equity investees......ccccecccceee. 127 5 9,931 $ 2,206
Investments in and advances 1o equity investees ........coeeuenee.. (850) (1,550) -
Purchases of property and equipment............cccoiinireesceienne (20,463) (19,630) (20,110}
Disposal of property and equipment.............c.cooveivinniicieeeenens 4,475 6,100 3,223
Net cash used in investing activities ........coccoevinniiiinececnns (1,554,762) (1,457,171) (920,852)
Financing activities
Receipts from interest sensitive and index products credited

to policyholder account balances............ccvvririeicinninennns 2,010,769 2,211,283 1,363,314
Return of policyholder account balances on interest sensitive

and Index products ........ccoevveinirinne s (935,385) (746,824) (632,263)
Proceeds from long-term debt........cooiiiin 98,460 - -
Repayments of short-term debt ..o - - (46,273)
Receipts (distributions) related to minority interests — net.......... 2 (152) (186)
Excess tax deductions on stock-based compensation ................ 1,376 1,591 -
Issuance of COMMON StOCK ....cvicviereveveirissersersrrrsrrreeseeesirsmssesaens 8,004 9,002 8,639
Dividends paid........ccccooeeevnrieiormmrereececeec e (14,393) (13,731 (12,309
Net cash provided by financing activities ..............ccocviiiiininnn, 1,168,833 1,461,169 680,922
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.........ccocieienis (28,277) 107,172 (22,837)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year........c.ccccceeiinen, 112,292 5,120 27,957
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........ccovviviirerrnnen. 3 84,015 b 112,292 $ 5,120
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for:

| (1 (= =] RO USRS OPUPIOt h) 15,095 b 11,744 $ 11,779

INCOME TAXES. . veivrrreeisrnrrirneeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeeeeeeemeeaestsessssssararasss 56,133 33,569 36,617
Non-cash operating activity:

Deferral of sales inducements .....c.cccvveieeerenvveesieensnessresnes 83,713 90,454 72,872
Non-cash financing activity:

Refinancing of short-term debt.......cccoovereniiniciinnenn. - - 46,000

See accompanying notes.
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FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1) Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Business

FBL Financial Group, Inc. (we or the Company) operates predominantly in the life insurance industry through its
principai subsidiaries, Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company (Farm Bureau Life) and EquiTrust Life Insurance
Company (EquiTrust Life) (coliectively, the Life Companies). Farm Bureau Life markets individual life insurance
policies and annuity contracts to Farm Bureau members and other individuals and businesses in the Midwestern and
Western sections of the United States through an exclusive agency force. EquiTrust Life markets individual annuity
products through independent agents and brokers and variable products through alliances with other insurance
companies. These sales take place throughout the United States. 1n addition to writing direct insurance business,
EquiTrust Life has assumed closed blocks of life insurance and annuity business through coinsurance agreements.
Several subsidiaries support various functional areas of the Life Companies and other affiliates, by providing
investment advisory, marketing and distribution, and leasing services. In addition, we manage two Farm Bureau
affiliated property-casualty companies,

Consolidation

Our consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of FBL Financial Group, Inc. and its direct
and indirect subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Accounting Changes

Effective April 1, 2007, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (Statement) 133 Implementation
Issue No. G26, “Cash Flow Hedges: Hedging Interest Cash Flows on Variable-Rate Assets and Liabilities That Are
Not Based on a Benchmark Interest Rate,” (DIG G26) which clarifies the accounting for a cash flow hedge of a
variable-rate asset or liability, specifically addressing when an entity is permitted to hedge benchmark interest rate
risk. DIG G26 indicates that the risk being hedged in a cash flow hedge of a variable-rate financial asset or liability
cannot be designated as interest rate risk unless the cash flows of the hedged transaction are explicitly based on that
same benchmark interest rate. In addition, DIG G26 clarifies that the only permitted benchmarks are the risk-free
rate and rates based on the LIBOR swap curve. Hedging relationships that no longer qualify for cash flow hedge
accounting based on this guidance must be undesignated prospectively. Changes in fair value of derivatives not
subsequently re-designated to a new qualifying hedging relationship are recorded in earnings. Gains or losses
previcusly included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) remain in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) and are amortized to net income over the remaining term of the swaps as the hedged anticipated cash
flows occur. If it becomes probable that the anticipated cash flows will not occur, the deferred gains or losses will
be reclassified into earnings immediately. As a result of adopting DIG G26, we undesignated the hedging
relationship for the interest rate swaps related to our flexible premium deferred annuity contracts as they are not
explicitly based on one of the two permitted benchmarks. Net unrealized gains on these swaps included in
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) totaled $2.8 million at March 31, 2007 and are being amortized into
income over the life of the individual swaps. The adoption of DIG G26 decreased net income $2.2 million (30.07
per basic and diluted common share) during 2007. This guidance does not impact the interest rate swap on our line
of credit, as both the derivative instrument and hedged item are based on the three-month LIBOR rate.

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48,
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.” Interpretation No. 48 creates a single model to address uncertainty
in tax positions and clarifies the accounting for income taxes by prescribing the minimum recognition threshold a
tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements, Under the Interpretation, a tax
position can be recognized in the financial statements if it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained
upon examination by taxing authorities who have full knowledge of all relevant information. A tax position that
meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is measured at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than
50 percent likely of being realized upon settlement. Interpretation No. 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The impact of
adopting Interpretation No. 48 was not material to our consolidated financial statements; therefore the cumulative
effect of change in this accounting principle, totaling $0.3 million, is reflected as an increase to income tax expense
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FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

in our 2007 consolidated income statement. Net income for the full year 2007 was $0.3 million lower ($0.01 per
basic and diluted common share) as a result of adopting this Interpretation. We recognize interest accrued related to
unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in other expenses.

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted Statement of Position (SOP) 05-1, “Accounting by Insurance Enterprises for
Deferred Acquisition Costs in Connection with Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Contracts” issued by the
Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The SOP
provides guidance on the accounting for internal replacements of one insurance contract for another insurance
contract. Under the SOP, an internal replacement that is determined to result in a replacement contract that is
substantially changed from the replaced contract is accounted for as an extinguishment of the replaced contract. As
an extinguishment, the unamortized deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance
in force acquired and unearned revenue reserve from the replaced contract are written off at the time of the
extinguishment. An internal replacement that is determined to result in a replacement contract that is substantially
unchanged from the replaced contract is accounted for as a continuation of the replaced contract. The impact of
adopting SOP 05-1 was not material to our consolidated financial statements for 2007 (estimated to be a $0.1 million
decrease to net income - less than $0.01 per basic and diluted common share) as our previous accounting policy for
internal replacements substantially conformed to current interpretations of the guidance in the SOP.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R).” This Statermnent
requires the recognition of an asset or liability in the consolidated balance sheet based on the funded status of a
defined benefit postretirement plan and changes in the funded status of the plan are recorded as a component of
comprehensive income in the year in which the changes occur. These requirements were effective for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2006. The impact of adopting Statement No. 158 at December 31, 2006 was minimal on
our consolidated financial statements as we participate with several affiliates and an unaffiliated organization in
various multiemployer defined benefit and other postretirement plans, which are exempt from this Statement.
However, we did adopt Statement No. 158 for two small single employer health and medical postretirement plans.
The impact of this adoption in 2006 was to increase other liabilities $0.3 million for the underfunded status of these
plans, reduce accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) $0.2 million and record a deferred tax asset of $0.1
million. This adoption had no impact on our consolidated statements of income. Statement No. 158 also requires
measurement of a plan’s assets and benefit obligations as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year, beginning with
fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. We plan to adopt the measurement date portion of this Statement in
2008, using the single measurement date method, which will result in a decrease to the beginning balance of retained
earnings totaling $0.7 million.

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 160, “Accounting and Reporting of Noncontrolling Interest in
Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51." This Statement establishes accounting and
reporting standards for the noncontrolling (minority) interest in a subsidiary, which requires that the minority
interest be reported in equity and the related net income and comprehensive income be included in the respective
lines of the consolidated financial statements. This Statement is effective for the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and early adoption is prohibited. The impact of this adoption on our
consolidated financial statements is expected to be immaterial and will primarily result in a reclassification of
minority interest as noted above.

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 141(R), “Business Combinations,” which changes the
accounting and reporting of business combination transactions effective for the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Statement 141(R) has no immediate impact on our consolidated financial
statements, though it will impact our accounting of future acquisitions or consolidations.

In April 2007, the FASB issued Staff Position FIN 39-1 (FSP FIN 39-1), which amends certain aspects of FASB
Interpretation No. 39, “Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts - an interpretation of APB Opinion No.
10 and FASB Statement No, 105.” This FSP allows a reporting entity to offset fair value amounts recognized for
the right to reclaim cash collateral (a receivable) or the obligation to return cash collateral (a payable) against fair
value amounts recognized for derivative instruments executed with the same counterparty under the same master
netting arrangement. The guidance in this FSP is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, with
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FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

early application permitted. At December 31, 2007, we had master netting agreements with counterparties covering
cash collateral payable totaling $73.2 million and cash collateral receivable totaling $7.5 million. These amounts are
included in the collateral payable for securities lending and other transactions and collateral held for securities
lending and other transactions lines on our consclidated balance sheet at December 31, 2007, but will be netted
against the fair value of the call options included in derivative instruments and swaps included in other liabilities
upon adoption of FSP FIN 39-1 in 2008. This FSP will have no impact on our consolidated statements of income.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities,” which permits certain financial assets and liabilities to be measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value reported in earnings. This election is allowed on an instrument-by-instrument basis and requires additional
reporting disclosures. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Early
adoption is allowed provided the provisions of Statement No. 157 are also adopted. At this time, we do not intend to
elect the fair value option for any financial instruments,

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands the required disclosures about fair value
measurements. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. We are currently
evaluating the requirements of this Statement and have not yet determined the impact of adoption on our
consolidated financial statements, as guidance regarding the proper methodology for determining the fair value of
liabilities is still emerging as of the filing date of this Form 10-K.

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted Statement No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” using the modified-
prospective-transition method. Statement No. 123(R) is a revision of Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation.” Details regarding the impact of changes in accounting for stock-based compensation and our
application of the modified-prospective-transition method of adoption are outlined in the “Stock-Based
Compensation™ section of this Note.

Investments
Fixed Maturities and Equity Securities

Fixed maturity securities, comprised of bonds and redeemable preferred stocks, which may be sold, are designated
as "available for sale.” Available-for-sale securities are reported at market value and unrealized gains and losses on
these securities, with the exception of unrealized gains and losses relating to the conversion feature embedded in
convertible fixed maturity securities, are included directly in stockholders' equity as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss). Unrealized gains and losses relating to the conversion feature embedded in
convertible fixed maturity securities are recorded as a component of derivative income (loss) in the consolidated
statements of income. The unrealized gains and losses are reduced by a provision for deferred income taxes and
adjustments to deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance in force acquired
and unearned revenue reserve that would have been required as a charge or credit to income had such amounts been
realized. Fixed maturity securities that are purchased with the intent to sell within a short period of time are
classified as “trading.” These securities are carried at fair value and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the
consolidated statements of income as a component of realized/unrealized gains on investments. Premiums and
discounts are amortized/accrued using methods which result in a constant yield over the securities' expected lives.
Amortizationfaccrual of premiums and discounts on mortgage and asset-backed securities incorporates prepayment
assumptions to estimate the securities' expected lives.

Equity securities, comprised of common and non-redeemable preferred stocks are designated as “available for sale”
and are reported at market value. The change in unrealized appreciation and depreciation of equity securities is
included directly in stockholders' equity, net of any related deferred income taxes, as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss).
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Morigage Loans on Real Estate

Mortgage loans on real estate are reported at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and accrual of discounts. If
we determine that the value of any mortgage loan is impaired (i.e., when it is probable we will be unable to collect
all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement), the carrying value of the mortgage loan is
reduced to its fair value, which may be based upon the present value of expected future cash flows from the loan, or
the fair value of the underlying collateral. The carrying value of impaired loans is reduced by the establishment of a
valuation allowance, changes to which are recognized as realized gains or losses on investments. Interest income on
impaired loans is recorded on a cash basis.

Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments include interest rate swaps used to reduce our exposure to increases in market interest rates
and call options used to fund index credits on index annuities. In addition, we have embedded derivatives associated
with our index annuity business and certain modified coinsurance contracts. All derivatives are recognized as either
assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets and measured at fair value.

Interest rate swaps are carried on the consolidated balance sheets as either a derivative instrument or other liability.
The swap on our line of credit and, prior to April 1, 2007, the swaps related to our flexible premium deferred
annuity contracts are accounted for as cash flow hedges. The effective portion of any unrealized gain or loss is
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). If a portion of the hedges become ineffective, the
ineffective portion of any unrealized gain or loss on the swap will be recorded in earnings as a component of
derivative income (loss) as it occurs. Prior to April 1, 2007, the net periodic interest settlement between the interest
paid and the interest received under the swaps hedging our annuity contracts was recorded as a component of
interest sensitive and index product benefits.

For derivatives not designated as a hedging instrument, the change in fair value is recognized in earnings in the
period of change. See “Accounting Changes” above and Note 3, “Derivative Instruments,” for more information
regarding our derivative instruments and embedded derivatives.

Investment Real Estate

Investment real estate is reported at cost less allowances for depreciation, as applicable. The carrying value of these
assets is subject to regular review. For properties not held for sale, if indicators of impairment are present and a
property's expected undiscounted cash flows are not sufficient to recover the property's carrying value, an
impairment loss is recognized and the property’s cost basis is reduced to fair value. If the fair value, less estimated
sales costs, of real estate held for sale decreases to an amount lower than its carrying value, the carrying value of the
real estate is reduced by the establishment of a valuation allowance, changes to which are recognized as realized
gains or losses on investments.

Other Investments

Policy loans are reported at unpaid principal balance. Short-term investments are reported at cost adjusted for
amortization of premiums and accrual of discounts. Other long-term investments include an investment deposit
which is reported at amortized cost.

Securities and indebtedness of related parties include investments in corporations and partnerships over which we
may exercise significant influence. These corporations and partnerships operate predominately in the insurance,
broker/dealer, investment company and real estate industries. Such investments are generally accounted for using
the equity method. In applying the equity method, we record our share of income or loss reported by the equity
investees. For partnerships operating in the investment company industry, this income or loss includes changes in
unrealized gains and losses in the partnerships’ investment portfolios. Changes in the value of our investment in
equity investees attributable to capital transactions of the investee, such as an additional offering of stock, are
recorded directly to stockholders’ equity.
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Collateral Held/Pavable for Securities Lending and Other Transactions

We participate in a securities lending program whereby certain fixed maturity securities from our investment
portfolio are loaned to other institutions for a short period of time. We require collateral equal to or greater than
100 percent of the market value of the loaned securities. The collateral is invested by the lending agent, in
accordance with our guidelines, generating fee income that is recognized as net investment income over the period
the securities are on loan. The collateral is accounted for as a secured borrowing and is recorded as an asset on the
consolidated balance sheets, with a corresponding liability reflecting our obligation to return this collateral upon the
return of the loaned securities. Secutities recorded on our conselidated balance sheet with a market value of
$179.5 million were on loan under the program and we were liable for cash collateral under our control totaling
$185.3 million at December 31, 2007,

We also obtain or are required to provide collateral relating to certain derivative transactions. We invest cash
collateral received and record a liability for amounts owed to counterparties for these transactions. See Note 2,
“Investment Operations,” for more information regarding our cotlateral.

Accrued Investment Income

We discontinue the accrual of investment income on invested assets when it is determined that collection is
uncertain,

Realized/Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investments

Realized gains and losses on sales of investments are determined on the basis of specific identification. This line
item also includes the change in unrealized gains and losses on trading securities. The carrying values of all our
investrnents are reviewed on an ongoing basis for credit deterioration. [f this review indicates a decline in market
value that is other than temporary, the carrying value of the investment is reduced to its fair value and a specific
write down is taken. Such reductions in carrying value are recognized as realized losses on investments, For fixed
maturity securities and equity securities, the fair value becomes the new cost basts for the security and the cost basis
is not adjusted for subsequent recoveries in fair value, However, for fixed maturity securities for which we can
reasonably estimate future cash flows afier a write down, the discount or reduced premium recorded, based on the
new cost basis, is amortized over the remaining life of the security. Amortization in this instance is computed using
the prospective method and the current estimate of the amount and timing of future cash flows. It is difficult to
estimate cash flows on securities that have been written down for an other-than-temporary impairment due to the
inherent variability of cash flows associated with distressed securities, Net investment income for 2007 includes
accretion totaling $0.5 million on two previously impaired securities that mature in 2008. No such accretion was
recorded in 2006 or 2005,

Marker Values

Independent pricing sources are used to obtain market values for nearly all of our fixed maturity securities. The
pricing service providers utilize valuation models that vary by asset class and incorporate available trade, bid and
other market information, Many fixed income securities in the portfolio do not trade on a daily basis, so available
information such as benchmark curves, benchmarking of like securities, reported trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer
spreads, bids, offers, and matrix pricing are utilized in the valuation process. For each type of security, information
is gathered from market sources that integrate relevant credit information, perceived market movements and sector
news into the pricing process. In addition, models are utilized to develop prepayment and interest rate scenarios.
All prices obtained from pricing sources are reviewed by our internal investment trading group for reasonableness
based on the underlying characteristics of the security, including relative yield, credit rating market activity and
valuations of similar securities. Price discrepancies between providers and any prices that look unusual are
investigated by our internal investment professionals for final price determination. In addition, certain fixed
matunty securities with a market value totaling $86.8 million at December 31, 2007 and $296.8 at December 31,
2006 are valued by us using a matrix calculation assuming a spread (based on interest rates and a risk assessment of
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the bonds) over U.S. Treasury bond yields. Regardless of the pricing source, we take full responsibility for the
reasonableness of ali market value estimates.

Market values of the conversion features embedded in convertible fixed maturity securities are estimated using an
option-pricing model. Market values of redeemable preferred stocks, equity securities, calt options and interest rate
swaps are based on the latest quoted market prices, or for those stocks not readily marketable, generally at values
which are representative of the market values of comparable issues. Market values for the embedded derivatives in
our modified coinsurance contracts are based on the difference between the fair value and the cost basis of the
underlying investments. Market values for the embedded derivatives in our reinsurance recoverable relating to call
options are based on quoted market prices.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of our consolidated statements of cash flows, we consider all highly liquid debt instruments purchased
with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash collateral received for derivative positions is
invested in cash equivalents and reported with derivative instruments as an investing activity in the consolidated
statements of cash flows.

Reinsurance Recoverable

We use reinsurance to manage certain risks associated with our insurance operations. These reinsurance
arrangements provide for greater diversification of business, allow management te control exposure to potential
risks arising from large claims and provide additional capacity for growth. For business ceded to other companies,
reinsurance recoverable generally consists of the reinsurers' share of policyholder liabilities, claims and expenses,
net of amounts due the reinsurers for premiums. For business assumed from other companies, reinsurance
recoverable generally consists of premium receivable, net of our share of benefits and expenses we owe to the
ceding company.

We assume, under coinsurance agreements, certain fixed rate and index annuity contracts. Call options used to fund
index credits on the assumed index annuities are purchased by and maintained on the books of the ceding company.
We record our proportionate share of the option value supporting the business we reinsure as reinsurance
recoverable on the consolidated balance sheets. See Note 3, “Derivative Instruments,” for more information
regarding these call options and see Note 5, "Reinsurance and Policy Provisions,” for additional information
regarding these reinsurance agreements.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs, Deferred Sales Inducements and Value of Insurance In Force Acquired

Deferred policy acquisition costs include certain costs of acquiring new insurance business, principally commissions
and other expenses related to the production of new business, to the extent recoverable from future policy revenues
and gross profits. Deferred sales inducements include premium bonuses and bonus interest credited to contracts
during the first contract year only. The value of insurance in force acquired represents the cost assigned to insurance
contracts when an insurance company is acquired. The initial value is determined by an actuarial study using
expected future gross profits as a measurement of the net present value of the insurance acquired. Interest accrued
on the unamortized balance at a weighted average rate of 4.96% in 2007, 4.95% in 2006 and 4.88% in 2005.

For participating traditional life insurance, interest sensitive and index products, these costs are being amortized
generally in proportion to expected gross profits (after dividends to policyholders, if applicable) from surrender
charges and investment, mortality and expense margins. That amortization is adjusted retrospectively through an
unlocking process when estimates of current or future gross profits/margins (including the impact of investment
gains and losses) to be realized from a group of products are revised. For nonparticipating traditional life products,
these costs are amortized over the premium paying period of the related policies, in proportion to the ratio of annual
premium revenues to total anticipated premium revenues. Such anticipated premium revenues are estimated using
the same assumptions used for computing liabilities for future policy benefits.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, comprised primarily of furniture, equipment and capitalized software costs, are reported at
cost less allowances for depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense is computed
primarily using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Furniture and equipment had a
carrying value of $33.4 million at December 31, 2007 and $35.2 million at December 31, 2006, and estimated useful
lives that generally range from two to twenty years. Capitalized software costs had a carrying value of $15.8 million
at December 31, 2007 and $10.8 million at December 31, 2006, and estimated useful lives that range from two to
five years. Depreciation expense for furniture and equipment was $9.0 million in 2007, $9.4 million in 2006 and
$8.7 million in 2005. Amortization expense for capitalized software was $5.3 million in 2007, $4.9 million in 2006
and $4.8 million in 2005.

Goodwill

Goodwill includes $9.9 million related to the excess of the amounts paid to acquire companies over the fair value of
its net assets acquired. Goodwill also includes $1.2 million of identifiable intangible assets relating to insurance
licenses obtained with the acquisition of EquiTrust Life Insurance Company. Goodwill and identifiable intangible
assets with indefinite lives are not amortized but are subject to annual impairment testing. We have performed
impairment testing using cash flow and other analyses and determined none of our goodwill was impaired as of
December 31, 2007 or December 31, 2006.

Future Policy Benefits

Future policy benefit reserves for interest sensitive products are computed under a retrospective deposit method and
represent policy account balances before applicable surrender charges. Future policy benefit reserves for index
annuities are equal to the sum of the fair value of the embedded index options, accumulated index credits and the
host contract reserve computed using a method similar to that used for interest sensitive products. Policy benefits
and claims that are charged to expense include benefit claims incurred in the period in excess of related policy
account balances,

For our direct business, interest crediting rates for interest sensitive products ranged from 2.30% to 5.50% in 2007
and 2006 and from 2.40% to 5.50% in 2005. These ranges exclude certain contracts with an account value totaling
$2.5 million with guarantees ranging up to 9.70%. For interest sensitive products assumed through coinsurance
agreements, interest crediting rates ranged from 3.00% to 6.00% in 2007 and 2006 and 3.00% to 11.50% in 2005. A
portion of the interest credited on our direct business ($9.6 miltion in 2007, $3.9 million in 2006 and $1.2 million in
2005) represents an additional interest credit on first-year premiums, payable at policy issue or until the first contract
anniversary date (first-year bonus interest). These amounts are included as deferred sales inducements.

The liability for future policy benefits for direct participating traditional life insurance is based on net level prentium
reserves, including assumptions as to interest, mortality and other factors underlying the guaranteed policy cash
values. Reserve interest assumptions are level and range from 2.00% to 6.00%. The average rate of assumed
investment yields used in estimating gross margins was 6.32% in 2007, 6.33% in 2006 and 6.28% in 2005. Accrued
dividends for participating business are established for anticipated amounts earned to date that have not been paid.
The declaration of future dividends for participating business is at the discretion of the Board of Directors of Farm
Bureau Life. Participating business accounted for 42% of direct receipts from policyholders during 2007 (2006 -
42% and 2005 - 43%), and represented 13% of life insurance in force at December 31, 2007 (2006 and 2005 - 14%).
The liability for future policy benefits for non-participating traditional life insurance is computed using a net level
method, including assumptions as to mortality, persistency and interest and includes provisions for possible
unfavorable deviations.

The liabilities for future policy benefits for accident and health insurance are computed using a net level (or an
equivalent) methed, including assumptions as to morbidity, mortality and interest and include provisions for
possible unfavorable deviations. Policy benefit claims are charged to expense in the period that the claims are
incurred.
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The unearned revenue reserve reflects the unamortized balance of charges assessed to interest sensitive contract
holders to compensate us for services to be performed over future periods (policy initiation fees). These charges
have been deferred and are being recognized in income over the period benefited using the same assumptions and
factors used to amortize deferred policy acquisition costs.

Guaranty Fund Assessments

From time to time, assessments are levied on our insurance subsidiaries by guaranty associations in most states in
which the subsidiaries are licensed. These assessments, which are accrued for, are to cover losses of policyholders
of insolvent or rehabilitated companies. In some states, these assessments can be partially recovered through a
reduction in future premium taxes.

We had undiscounted reserves of $0.1 million at December 3t, 2007 and December 31, 2006 to cover estimated
future assessments on known insolvencies. We had assets totaling $(.5 million at December 31, 2007 and $0.3
miilion at December 31, 2006 representing estimated premium tax offsets on paid and future assessments. Expenses
incurred for guaranty fund assessments, net of related premium tax offsets, totaled less than $0.1 million in 2007,
2006 and 2005. It is anticipated that estimated future guaranty fund assessments on known insolvencies will be paid
during 2008 and substantially all the related future premium tax offsets will be realized during the five-year period
ending December 31, 2012. We believe the reserve for guaranty fund assessments is sufficient to provide for future
assessments based upon known insolvencies and projected premium levels.

Deferred Income Taxes

Deferred income tax assets or liabilities are computed based on the difference between the financial statement and
income tax bases of assets and liabilities using the enacted marginal tax rate. Deferred income tax expenses or
credits are based on the changes in the asset or liability from period to period.

Separate Accounts

The separate account assets and liabilities reported in our accompanying consolidated balance sheets represent funds
that are separately administered for the benefit of certain policyholders that bear the underlying investment risk.

The separate account assets and liabilities are carried at fair value. Revenues and expenses related to the separate
account assets and liabilities, to the extent of benefits paid or provided to the separate account policyholders, are
excluded from the amounts reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

Recognition of Premium Revenues and Costs

Revenues for interest sensitive, index and variable products consist of policy charges for the cost of insurance, asset
charges, administration charges, amortization of policy initiation fees and surrender charges assessed against
policyholder account balances. The timing of revenue recognition as it relates to these charges and fees is
determined based on the nature of such charges and fees. Policy charges for the cost of insurance, asset charges and
policy administration charges are assessed on a daily or monthly basis and are recognized as revenue when assessed
and earned. Certain policy initiation fees that represent compensation for services to be provided in the future are
reported as unearmed revenue and recognized in income over the periods benefited. Surrender charges are
determined based upon contractual terms and are recognized upon surrender of a contract. Policy benefits and
claims charged to expense include interest or index amounts credited to policyholder account balances (excluding
sales inducements) and benefit claims incurred in excess of policyholder account balances during the period.
Changes in the reserves for the embedded derivatives in the index annuities and amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements are recognized as expenses over the life of the policy.

During 2006, we reduced our reserves for the embedded derivative in our coinsured index annuities $7.1 million.
This adjustment, which is the correction of an overstatement that started in 2001, increased 2006 net income $2.6
million ($0.09 per basic and diluted common share) after offsets for taxes and the amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements. The impact to the financial statement line items and prior period
financial staternents affected by this overstatement is not material. This adjustment does not impact our segment
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results as the segment results are based on operating income which, as explained in Note 14, excludes the impact of
changes in the valuation of derivatives.

Traditional life insurance premiums are recognized as revenues over the premium-paying period. Future policy
benefits and policy acquisition costs are recognized as expenses over the life of the policy by means of the provision
for future policy benefits and amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements.

All insurance-related revenues, benefits and expenses are reported net of reinsurance ceded. The cost of reinsurance
ceded is generally amortized over the contract perieds of the reinsurance agreements. Policies and contracts
assumed are accounted for in a manner similar to that followed for direct business.

Components of our underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2008

{Dollars in theusands)
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses:

Commission expense, net of deferrals .....ccocovevevereciicccciines § 13906 3 13,497 § 13,904
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs .........ccoocveeeeeenee. 68,394 68,541 57,207
Amortization of value of insurance in force acquired....................... 5,069 3,458 2,861
Other underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses, net of

deferrals 74,451 79,022 78,556

TOLAL ..ottt e e e s enea $ 161,820 $ 164518 § 152,528

Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses include a pre-tax charge of $4.9 million (80.11 per basic and
diluted common share) for 2006 relating to the settlement of a lawsuit with a husband and wife who had applied for
life insurance policies. The settlement ended litigation regarding the process we followed in denying insurance
coverage for medical reasons. The settlement was entered into after adverse judicial rulings were made against us in
June 2006. Prior to the issuance of the adverse judicial rulings, a material loss, net of insurance recoveries, was not
deemed to be reasonably possible.

Insurance claims have been filed under our professional liability and general liability insurance policies for
reimbursement of the settlement amount, but coverage has been denied, and we have made a claim against an
insurance broker for breach of contractual duties. We have filed lawsuits against the insurer and the insurance
broker to recover those damages. While we have received an adverse ruling in the case against the insurer at the
district court level, the adverse ruling has been appealed and we continue to believe both claims are valid.
Recoveries from third parties are required to be accounted for as gain contingencies and not recorded in our
financial statements until the lawsuits are resolved. Accordingly, our financial statements for 2006 include the $4.9
million settlement expense, but any recoveries will be recorded in net income in the period the recovery is received.

In July 2005, we announced the closing of our life insurance processing unit in Manhattan, Kansas. As a result of
the closure and some additional unrelated terminations, we incurred a pre-tax charge of $2.3 million during 2005,
relating primarily to severance and early retirement benefits. These expenses are recorded in the underwriting,
acquisition and insurance expense line of the consolidated statements of income.

Other Income and Other Expenses

Other income and other expenses consist primarily of revenue and expenses generated by our various non-insurance
subsidiaries for investment advisory, marketing and distribution, and leasing services. They also include revenues
and expenses generated by our parent company for management services. Certain of these activities are performed
on behalf of our affiliates. In addition, certain revenues generated by our insurance subsidiaries are classified as
other income. Revenues of the insurance subsidiaries included as other income totaled $3.2 million in 2007, $1.7
million in 2006 and $1.1 million in 2005. Lease income from leases with affiliates totaled $12.2 million in 2007,
$12.0 million in 2006 and $11.0 million in 2005. Investment advisory fee income from affiliates totaled $1.5
million in 2007 and 2006 and $2.5 million in 2005.
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Stock-Based Compensation

We have two share-based payment arrangements under our Class A Common Stock Compensation Plan, which are
described in more detail in Note 9, “Retirement and Compensation Plans - Stock Compensation Plans.” Effective
January 1, 2006, we adopted Statement No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” using the modified-prospective-
transition method. Beginning in 2006, compensation expense includes expense for awards that were granted prior to
the adoption date for which the requisite service had not been provided as of the adoption date. In addition, we
recognize compensation expense for all share-based payments granted, modified or settled after the date of adoption.
The stock option expense is recognized over the shorter of our five-year vesting schedule or the period ending when
the employee becomes eligible for retirement using the straight-line method. The impact of forfeitures is estimated
and compensation expense is recognized only for those options expected to vest. Beginning in 2006, we report
stock option-related tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation expense as a financing cash flow, as
required under Statement No. 123(R).

As a result of adopting Statement No. 123(R), net income for 2006 was $0.2 million lower (less than $0.01 per basic
and diluted common share) than if we had continued to account for share-based compensation under Statement No.
123. This included a cumulative effect adjustment of $0.1 million (less than $0.01 per basic and diluted common
share) related to the change in accounting for forfeitures which was recorded as a reduction to compensation
expense in our 2006 consolidated income statement. Also, for 2006, $1.6 million of excess tax deductions were
classified as financing cash inflows instead of operating cash inflows as they would have been under Statement No.
123. Results for prior periods have not been restated.

Prior to January 1, 2006, we followed the prospective method under Statement No. 123. Under the prospective
method, expense was recognized for those options granted, modified or settled after the date of adoption. The
expense was generally recognized ratably over our five-year vesting period without regard to when an employee
became eligible for retirement and immediate vesting. In addition, the impact of forfeitures was recognized when
they occurred.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if the fair value based method under
Statement No. 123 had been applied to all outstanding and unvested awards.

Year ended
December 31, 2005
(Dollars in thousands,
except per share data)

Net income, as reported: $ 72,842
Add: Stock-based employee and director compensation expense included
in reported net income, net of related tax effects ..o 1,805

Less: Total stock-based employee and director compensation expense
determined under fair value based methods for all awards, net of

related tax effects .......c.ooveiieeeeceeee e (2,177)
Net INCOME, Pro FOrMA ........coviiriiiri et e ememna $ 72,470
Earnings per common share, 2s reported........coovevvvecccnnnninnreccoinnssenns $ 251
Earnings per common share, pro fOrma ..........oveeeeceecncinnnsine e 3 2.50
Earnings per common share — assuming dilution, as reported ..................... $ 247
Eamings per common share — assuming dilution, pro forma ... 3 2.46

Comprehensive Income

Unrealized gains and losses on our available-for-sale securities and certain interest rate swaps are included in
accumulated other comprehensive income in stockholders” equity. Other comprehensive income (loss) excludes net
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investment gains included in net income which represent transfers from unrealized to realized gains and losses.
These amounts totaled $2.7 million in 2007, $7.9 million in 2006 and $1.9 million in 2005. These amounts, which
have been measured through the date of sale, are net of income taxes and adjustments to deferred policy acquisition
costs, deferred sales inducements, value of insurance in force acquired and unearned revenue reserve totaling ($0.3)
million in 2007, ($4.0) million in 2006 and ($1.5) million in 2005. Beginning in 2006, other comprehensive income
(loss) also includes the initial recognition and subsequent changes in the underfunded status of our single employer
health and medical postretirement benefit plans totaling $0.2 million in 2007 and 2006.

Dividend Restriction

We have agreed that we will not pay dividends on the Class A or Class B Common Stock, nor on the Series B
Preferred Stock, if we are in default of our line of credit agreement with LaSalle Bank National Association, or in
default of the Subordinated Deferrable Interest Note Agreement Dated May 30, 1997 with FBL Financial Group
Capital Trust. See Note 7, "Credit Arrangements," for additional information regarding these agreements.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2006 and 2005 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2007 financial statement presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. For example, significant estimates and
assumptions are utilized in the valuation of investments, determination of other-than-temporary impairments of
investments, amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and deferred sales inducements, calculation of
policyholder liabilities and accruals and determination of pension expense. It is reasonably possible that actual
experience could differ from the estimates and assumptions utilized which could have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

2) Investment Operations
Fixed Maturities and Equity Securities

The following tables contain amortized cost and estimated market value information on fixed maturities and equity
securities classified as available for sale:

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value
December 31, 2007 {Dollars in thousands)
Bonds:
Corporate SeCUrities...........coveevneenrennevnnns $ 4,423,999 3 90,715 § (150,038) § 4,364,676
Mortgage and asset-backed securities ... 2,772,552 16,052 (102,631} 2,685,973
United States Government and agencies 550,410 8,454 (4,524) 554,340
State, municipal and other governments 1,248,887 19,118 (15,106) 1,252,899
Public utilities.........ccoevinrrrncecircrins 633,920 10,973 (13,187) 631,706
Redeemable preferred stocks...........ceunneee. 33,218 1,369 (1,589) 32,998
Total fixed maturities.........ocoecvieevennicnnnnn, $ 9,662,986 b3 146,681 §  (287,075) § 9,522,592
Equity securities ..........ocoeerreveeeceeerieenee, 5 22,410 3 1,290 § (67) § 23,633
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Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value
December 31, 2006 (Dollars in thousands)
Bonds:
COrporate SECUrities......ueoevvrerrarnrervosanes $ 3,885,233 $ 96,696 § (59,095 § 3,922,834
Mortgage and asset-backed securities .... 2,358,263 14,324 (27,601) 2,344,986
United States Government and agencies 612,980 3,702 (13,436) 603,246
State, municipal and other governments 928,473 14,855 (13,950) 929,378
Public utilities...........cccoeeveeeeeeecciiecinen 487,226 8,473 (7,996) 487,703
Redeemable preferred stocks..........cveeeeennen 82,389 5,582 (322) 87,649
Total fixed maturities..........ccoccvvevevervenieenenn. $ 8,354,564 $ 143632 $ (122,400) $ 8,375,796
Equity SECUTTHIEs ..covveveeeeeeceeeee e 3 35,604 3 14850 8 (176) § 50,278

Short-term investments have been excluded from the above schedules as amortized cost approximates market value
for these securities.

The carrying value and estimated market value of our portfolio of available-for-sale fixed maturity securities at
December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual
maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment
penalties.

Estimated
Amortized Cost Market Value
(Dollars in thousands)
DUE i0 ONE YEAL OF 1885 ...eviereririererrnresrererevriseasevssssrsessrnesasees $ 63,476 $ 63,980
Due after one year through five years .........cooeeivcccnnnenn, 881,754 895,729
Due after five years through ten years........cccooo i, 2,441,018 2,411,240
DUe fIET 181 YEATS ..vevvivvireirirereerssssarressencesseaeeseeameeaeseeseesnesees 3,470,968 3,432,672
6,857,216 6,803,621
Mortgage and asset-backed securities..............cccociiiieen 2,772,552 2,685,973
Redeemable preferred stocks..........cccovmvmnininnecnciinnin 33,218 32,998

$ 966298 § 5,522,592
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Net unrealized investment gains (losses) on fixed maturity and equity securities classified as available for sale and
interest rate swaps, recorded directly to stockholders' equity, were comprised of the following:

Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:

Fixed maturities — available for sale
Equity securities — available for sale
Interest rate swaps

Adjustments for assumed changes in amortization pattern of:

Deferred policy acquisition costs

Deferred sales

Value of insurance in force acquired
Unearned revenue reserve
Provision for deferred income taxes

December 31,

2007

2006

{Dollars in thousands)

INAUCEITIENES oii e e e s oeeaaneeasbee s saranann

Proportionate share of net unrealized investment gains of equity investees...

Net unrealized investment gains (losses)

............. $  (140394) $ 21,232
1,223 14,674
(591) 4,726

(139,762) 40,632
55,490 (2,616)
28,237 7,779

624 (2,819)
(191) 684
19,461 (15,281)
(36,141) 28,379
25 25
(36,116) 8 28,404

The changes in net unrealized investment gains and losses are recorded net of deferred income taxes and other
adjustments for assumed changes in the amortization pattern of deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred sales
inducements, value of insurance in force acquired and unearned revenue reserve totaling (3115.9) million in 2007,
($48.1) millten in 2006 and ($66.4) million in 2005,

The following tables set forth the estimated market value and unrealized losses of availtable-for-sale fixed maturity
securities in an unrealized loss position that are not deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired. These are listed
by investment category and the length of time the securities have been in an unrealized loss position:

December 31, 2007
Less than one year One year or more, Total
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Description of Securities Market Value Losses Market Value Losses Market Value Losses

Corporate securities ...

Mortgage and asset-

backed securities ...

United States
Government and

AENCIES.c.vvevvrreninne,

State, municipal and

other governments.....
Public utilities.............

Redeemable preferred
StOCKS covvvviiiviiniae
Total fixed maturities.

(Dollars in thousands)

.. $ 1039886 $ (54,032) $1,148632 $ (96,006) § 2,188,518 § (150,038)
. 611,532 (40,452) 1,119,265 (62,179) 1,730,797 (102,631)
51,200 (372) 97,204 (4,152) 148,404 (4,524)
142,733 (3,343) 386,840 (11,763) 529,573 (15,106)
. 137,345 (3,999) 160,611 (9,188) 297,956 (13,187)
5,425 (1,575) 4,986 (14) 10,411 (1,589)

.. 5 1,988,121

$ (103,773) $2917,538

$ (183,302)

$ 4,905,659

$_ (287,075)
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December 31, 2006 :
Less than one year One year or more Total
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Description of Securities Market Value Losses Market Value Losses Market Value Losses

(Dollars in thousands)

Corporate securities ...... § 669,716 $ (10,2300 $1,135329 § (48,865) $ 1,805,045 $  (59,095)

Mortgage and asset-

backed securities....... 478,099 (3,599) 942,858 (24,002) 1,420,957 (27,601)
United States

Government and

AZENCIES ...ocvvvrreree.. 65,407 (1,248) 441,826 (12,188) 507,233 (13,436)
State, municipal and

other governments ..., 368,864 (7,368) 132,356 (6,582) 501,220 (13,950)
Public utilities............... 111,348 (1,030 145,726 (6,966) 257,074 (7,996)

Redeemable preferred
SEOCKS ccocverrinrerranene. 4,963 (36) 9,761 {(286) 14,724 (322)

Total fixed maturities.... § 1,698,397 $ (23,511) $ 2,807,856 § (98,889) § 4506253 $ (122,400)

Included in the above table are 863 securities from 538 issuers at December 31, 2007 and 780 securities from 513
issuers at December 31, 2006. These increases are primarily due to an increase in spreads between the risk-free and
corporate and other bond yields. The following summarizes the details describing the more significant unrealized
losses by investment category as of December 31, 2007.

Corporate securities: The unrealized losses on corporate securities, which include redeemable preferred stocks,
totaled $151.6 million, or 52.8% of our total unrealized losses. The largest losses were in the financial services
sector ($1,106.7 million carrying value and $91.7 million unrealized loss) and in the manufacturing sector ($507.8
million carrying value and $31.7 million unrealized loss). The largest unrealized losses in the financial services
sector were in the depository institutions sector ($345.3 million carrying value and $32.9 million unrealized loss)
and the holding and other investment offices sector (3480.7 million carrying value and $30.8 million unrealized
loss). The unrealized losses in the depository institutions sector are primarily due to a decrease in market liquidity
and concerns regarding the underlying credit quality of subprime and other assets these institutions hold. The
majority of securities in the holding and other investment offices sector are real estate investment trust bonds, The
unrealized losses in this sector are primarily due to an increase in credit spreads due to the sector’s exposure to
comrmercial real estate and market concerns about the ability to access the capital markets. The largest unrealized
losses in the manufacturing sector were in the paper and allied products sector ($90.7 million carrying value and
$10.0 million unrealized loss) and the printing and publishing sector ($31.9 million carrying value and $4.1 million
unrealized loss). The unrealized losses in the paper and allied products sector and the printing and publishing sector
are due to spread widening that is the result of weaker operating results. The unrealized losses in the remaining
corporate sectors are also primarily attributable to spread widening due to a decrease in market liquidity, an increase
in market volatility and concerns about the general health of the economy. Because we have the ability and intent to
hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these investments
to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

Mortgage and asset-backed securities: The unrealized losses on mortgage and asset-backed securities totaled
$102.6 million, or 35.8% of our total unrealized losses, and were caused primarily by concerns regarding mortgage
defaults on subprime and other risky mortgages. There were also concerns regarding potential downgrades or
defaults of bond insurers providing credit protection for underlying issuers. These concerns resulted in spread
widening in the sector as liquidity decreased in the market. We purchased most of these investments at a discount to
their face amount and the contractual cash flows of these investments are based on mortgages and other assets
backing the securities, At December 31, 2007, our investment in subprime mortgages totaled $29.3 million, or 0.3%
of our total fixed income portfolio. We also held investments with exposure to the Ali-A home equity loan sector,
{$728.9 million carrying value and $55.8 million unrealized loss). All securities with subprime or Alt-A exposure,
except for one are AAA rated. In addition, at December 31, 2007, $209.3 million of our mortgage and asset-backed

91



FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

securities were wrapped with credit enhancing insurance. We believe these securities were underwritten at
investment grade excluding any credit enhancing protection. Because we have the ability and intent to hold these
investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these investments to be other-
than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

United States Government and agencies: The unrealized losses on U.S. Governments and agencies totaled $4.5
million, or 1.6% of our tota! unrealized losses, and were caused by spread widening. We purchased most of these
investments at a discount to their face amount and the contractual cash flows of these investments are based on
direct guarantees from the U.S. Government and by agencies of the U.S. Government. Because the decline in
market value is attributable to changes in market interest rates and not credit quality, and because we have the ability
and intent to hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these
investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

State, municipal and other governments: The unrealized losses on state, municipal and other governments totaled
§15.1 million, or 5.2% of our total unrealized losses, and were primarily caused by general spread widening. We
purchased most of these investments at a discount to their face amount and the contractual cash flows of these
investments are based on the taxing authority of a municipality or the revenues of a municipal project. Because the
decline in market value is attributable to increased spreads and not credit quality, and because we have the ability
and intent to hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these
investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

Public wtilities: The unrealized losses on public utilities totaled $13.2 million, or 4.6% of our total unrealized
losses, and were caused primarily by spread widening. Because the decline in market value is attributable to
changes in market interest rates and not credit quality, and because we have the ability and intent to hold these
investments until recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not consider these investments to be other-
than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

Regarding our entire portfolio, we monitor the financial condition and operations of the issuers of securities rated
below investment grade and of the issuers of certain investment grade securities on which we have concerns
regarding credit quality. In determining whether or not an unrealized loss is other than temporary, we review factors
such as:

historical operating trends;

business prospects; .

status of the industry in which the company operates;

analyst ratings on the issuer and sector;

quality of management;

size of the unrealized loss;

length of time the security has been in an unrealized loss position; and
our intent and ability to hold the security.

We held one collateralized debt obligation partially backed by subprime mortgages with an amortized cost of $10.0
million at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and an estimated fair value of $1.5 million at December 31, 2007 and $9.9
million at December 31, 2006. We believe the decline in market value on this security is attributable to spread
widening from market liquidity and credit quality concerns. This security is rated investment grade by two major
rating agencies, remains adequately collateralized and is expected to continue its principal and interest payments.
We also have the intent and ability to hold this investment until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity,
therefore we do not consider it to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007.

We also have $0.1 million of gross unrealized losses on equity securities with an estimated market value of $0.7
million at December 31, 2007 and $0.2 million of gross unrealized losses on equity securities with an estimated
market value of $0.7 million at December 31, 2006. These equity securities have been in an unrealized loss position
for more than one year.
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Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

Our mortgage loan portfolio consists principally of commercial mortgage loans that we have originated. Our
lending policies require that the loans be collateralized by the value of the related property, establish limits on the
amount that can be loaned to one borrower and require diversification by geographic location and collateral type.

We establish an allowance, consisting of specific reserves, for possible losses against our mortgage loan portfolio.
There were no impaired loans (those loans in which we do not believe we will collect all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the respective loan agreements) requiring a valuation allowance at December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005. An analysis of the allowance provided in 2005 is as follows:

Year ended
December 31, 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of year...........cccooveivininevcesiine s 5 3,500
Realized 10855 ....oooooviiiiiiieciic e 479
SALES .ottt e (3,979)
Balance at end of Year.......c...coovininininincrceeneriiecn s 3 —

Investment Real Estate

We establish an allowance, consisting of specific reserves, for possible losses against our investment real estate.
There were no real estate investments requiring a valuation allowance at December 31, 2007. An analysis of the
allowance provided in 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

1006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of year...........cooooiiiiiie 5 700 i3 618
Realized lOSSES ..vvvvuiiirrerieecisicresrerearsnrerseeneessernarens 51 82
SAlES .o s (751) -
Balance at end of Year........ccoveciviiiniieiicinisesi st 3 - $ 700

Net Investment Income
Components of net investment income are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed maturities — available forsale ..., § 542,669 $ 463,723 $ 407,443
Fixed maturities — trading ..........covvovemvesinnrsrnininininnrineriine 195 546 277
Equity securities —available for sale.........ccooeccivnnncrnrennnn, 511 522 529
Mortgage loans on real estate ..........oeeevviverieeninciense e 68,201 58,042 52,233
Investment real eState...............covniverissrisrir i 461 435 1,212
Policy 10anS......coc o e s 10,800 10,415 10,617
Short-term investments, cash and cash equivalents ................ 11,104 3,693 1,946
Prepayment fee income and other..........c.coeccvvvevcinncnccinceennn 5,345 6,262 7,638
Interest paid on collateral held........ccc.ovvveiinnrnnnrccieninnnes (4,526) (1,243) (3)

634,760 542,395 481,892
Less investment EXPEnSes ..ooov e eeeee e {6,729) (6,559) {6,449)
Net INVESTNENE INCOIMIE ...o.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeesseaasenena $ 628,031 $ 535,836 $ 475443
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Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses
Realized/unrealized gains (losses), recorded as a component of income, and the change in unrealized
appreciation/depreciation on investments and interest rate swaps, recorded as a component of the change in

accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), are summarized below:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
Realized/unrealized - income

Fixed maturities — available forsale........ccoccovveicierrin i $ (2,743) b3 (1,521) 3 2,924
Fixed maturities — trading ...........c.ccocvvervmrencriie e 73 83 (156)
Equity securities — available for sale..............cooviinivcinneee 5,794 13,492 432
Mortgage loans on real estate ..........ocoooeieeiiiinirn e - - (479)
INvesStment Teal €STALE.........ccovi et eeee s seesneeerens 2,645 (19) 240
Securities and indebtedness of related parties.............ccocoeevee - 1,936 -
Realized/unrealized gains on investments ...........c.ccvecervvueneen. $ 5,769 $ 13,971 3 2,961
Unrealized — accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Fixed maturities — available forsale.....................c.oocooo. $ (161,626) (87,587 $  (140,796)
Equity securities — available for sale..............cccco (13,451} (13,258) 12,128
Interest Tate SWAPS ..o et e (5,317) {798) 2,282
Change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation of

INVESTMENES ..ot $  (180,394) $ (101,643) $ (126,386)

The income on fixed maturity securities classified as trading represents unrealized gains (losses) relating to
securities held as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 that matured in 2007.

An analysis of sales, maturities and principal repayments of our available-for-sale fixed maturities portfolio is as
follows:

Gross Realized Gross Realized
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Proceeds

{Dollars in thousands)
Year ended December 31, 2007
Scheduled principal repayments and

calls — available forsale...........cooevune. i 497,676 $ - $ - $ 497,676
Sales — available forsale ........................ 55,088 1,626 (173) 56,541
TOtal e $ 552,764 % 1,626 3 {173) $ 554,217
Year ended December 31, 2006
Scheduted principal repayments and
calls — available for sale.......ccoueevinnen. $ 393,789 S - b3 - b 393,789
Sales —available for sale ......................... 59.454 1,226 (527) 60,153
Total ..o h 453243 $ 1,226 3 (327) 3 453,942
Year ended December 31, 2005
Scheduled principal repayments and
calls — available for sale...........cocevene $ 657,080 $ - $ - h 657,080
Sales — available forsale ......................... 214,453 6,391 (2,347) 218,497
TOtAl e $ 871,533 § 6,391 3 (2,347) 3 875,577

Realized losses on fixed maturities totaling $4.3 million in 2007, $2.3 million in 2006 and $2.2 million in 2005 were
incurred as a result of writedowns for other-than-temporary impairment of fixed maturity securities.
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Income taxes include a provision of $2.0 million in 2007, $4.9 million in 2006 and $1.0 million in 2005 for the tax
effect of realized gains and losses.

Variable Interest Entities

We have investments in variable interest entities for which we are not considered the primary beneficiary. These
investments consist of a real estate limited partnership and certain mezzanine commercial real estate loans on real
estate properties. The real estate limited partnership had revenues totaling $2.7 million for 2007, $3.2 million for
2006 and $2.8 million for 2005. There were two real estate projects in 2007, one in 2006 and three in 2005. Each
real estate project has assets totaling less than $21.0 million at December 31, 2007, less than $5.0 million at
December 31 2006 and less than $17.0 million at December 31, 2005. Cur investments in these real estate projects
were made during the period from 2002 to 2007. Our maximum exposure to loss is the carrying value of our
investments which totaled $13.2 million at December 31, 2007 and $11.7 million at December 31, 2006 for the real
estate limited partnership and $3.6 million at December 31, 2007 and $0.8 million at December 31, 2006 for the
mezzanine commercial real estate loans,

Other

We have a common stock investment in American Equity Investment Life Holding Company (AEL), valued at
$12.6 million at December 31, 2007 and $39.4 million at December 31, 2006. American Equity underwrites and
markets life insurance and annuity products throughout the United States. We sold a portion of our investment in
AEL and realized gains totaling $6.1 million in 2007 and $13.5 million in 2006. We coinsure a closed block of
annuity business from a subsidiary of AEL.

During 2006, we sold cur equity investment in Western Agricultural Insurance Company, an affiliate, at its fair
market value of $7.9 million, to Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company (Farm Bureau Mutual), another affiliate.
A realized gain of $1.9 million was recognized on this transaction.

At December 31, 2007, affidavits of deposits covering investments with a carrying value totaling $10,652.9 million
were on deposit with state agencies to meet regulatory requirements. Also, fixed maturity securities with a carrying
value of $51.2 million were on deposit with the Federal Home Loan Bank as collateral for a funding agreement.

At December 31, 2007, we had committed to provide additional funding for mortgage loans on real estate
aggregating $29.4 million. These commitments arose in the normal course of business at terms that are comparable
to similar investments,

We held cash collateral for derivative and other transactions totaling $87.9 million at December 31, 2007 and $70.5
million at December 31, 2006 that was invested and included in the consolidated balance sheets with corresponding
amounts recorded in collateral payable for securities lending and other transactions. We also had securities we held
as off-balance sheet collaterat for derivative transactions with a market value totaling $10.5 million at December 31,
2006. No such off-balance sheet collateral was held at December 31, 2007.

The carrying value of investments which have been non-income producing for the twelve months preceding
December 31, 2007 include real estate, fixed income, equity securities and other long-term investments totaling $2.4
million.

No investment in any entity or its affiliates (other than bonds issued by agencies of the United States Government)
exceeded ten percent of stockholders' equity at December 31, 2007.

3) Derivative Instruments
We have entered into six interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk associated with a portion of our flexible
premium deferred annuity contracts. Under the interest rate swaps, we pay a fixed rate of interest and receive a

floating rate of interest on a notional amount totaling $300.0 million, These interest rate swaps effectively fix the
interest crediting rate on a portion of our flexible premium deferred annuity contract liabilities thereby hedging our
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exposure to increases in market interest rates. As described in Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies -
Accounting Changes,” we were required to undesignated these hedging relationships in the second quarter of 2007.
As a result, the net interest rate settlements on the interest rate swaps are recorded as a component of derivative
income beginning April 1, 2007. The interest rate settlements increased derivative income $2.9 million in 2007 and
decreased interest sensitive product benefits $1.0 million in 2007, $3.7 million in 2006 and $1.0 million in 2005.

Beginning in 2006, we also entered into one interest rate swap to hedge the variable component of the interest rate
on our line of credit borrowings. The terms of this swap provide that we pay a fixed rate of interest and receive a
floating rate of interest on a notional amount of $46.0 million. Any gain or loss on the interest rate swap settlements
offset any increase or decrease in the interest paid on the line of credit, effectively fixing our interest expense related
to the outstanding debt on this line of credit. Interest expense decreased $0.3 million in 2007 and $0.2 million in
2006 as a result of the net interest settlements on this swap.

Details regarding the swaps are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Carrying and Fair Value at December 31,

Maturity Notienal Receive Pay

Date Amount Rate Rate 2007 2006
4/1/2008 3 50,000 3 month LIBOR* 3865 % $ 120 $ 860
7/1/2008 50,000 | month LIBOR* 2.579 440 1,900
7/1/2008 50,000 | month LIBOR* 2.465 451 1,978
1/1/2010 50,000 1 month LIBOR* 4.858 (1,080) 343
10/7/2010 46,000 3 month LIBOR* 4.760 (1,159) 368
12/1/2010 50,000 1 month LIBOR* 5.040 {(1,640) 97
6/1/2011 50,000 | month LIBOR* 5.519 (2,554) (820)

$ (5.422) 3 4,726

* London Interbank Offered Rate

We formally documented hedging relationships, including identification of the interest rate swaps as the hedging
instruments and interest credited to the related flexible premium deferred annuity contract liabilities or interest
expense on the line of credit as the hedged transactions. We also documented our risk management objectives and
strategies for undertaking these transactions. There was no ineffectiveness recorded in the consolidated statements
of income during 2007, 2006, or 2005 for instruments designated as hedges.

We assume index annuity business under a coinsurance agreement and write index annuities directly. Index
annuities guarantee the return of principal to the contract holder and credit amounts based on a percentage of the
gain in a specified market index. Most of the premium received is invested in investment grade fixed income
securities and a portion of the premium received from the contract holder is used to purchase derivatives consisting
of one-year or two-year call options on the applicable market indices to fund the index credits due to the index
annuity contract holders. On the respective anniversary dates of the index annuity contracts, the market index used
to compute the index credits is reset and new call options are purchased to fund the next index credit. Although the
call options are designed to be effective hedges from an economic standpoint, they do not meet the requirements for
hedge accounting treatment under Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” Therefore, the change in fair value of the options is recognized in earnings in the period of change. The
cost of the options can be managed through the terms of the index annuities, which permit changes to participation
rates, asset fees and/or caps, subject to guaranteed minimums.

We held call options relating to our direct business with a fair value of $114.8 million at December 31, 2007 and
$121.9 million at December 31, 2006. OQur share of call options assumed, which is recorded as embedded
derivatives in reinsurance recoverable, totaled $22.4 million at December 31, 2007 and $42.5 million at December
31, 2006. Derivative income (loss) includes ($3.0) million for 2007, $70.5 million for 2006 and ($2.3) millien for
2005 relating to call option proceeds and changes in fair value.

The reserve for index annuity contracts includes a series of embedded derivatives that represent the contract holder’s

right to participate in index returns over the expected lives of the applicable contracts. The reserve includes the
value of the embedded forward options despite the fact that call options are not purchased for a period longer than
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the period of time to the next index reset date. The change in the value of this embedded derivative is included in
interest sensitive and index product benefits in the consolidated statements of income and totaled $(5.9) million for
2007, $70.3 million for 2006 and $4.9 million for 2005,

We have modified coinsurance agreements where interest on funds withheld is determined by reference to a pool of
fixed matunity securities. These arrangements contain embedded derivatives requiring bifurcation. Embedded
derivatives in these contracts are recorded at fair value at each balance sheet date and changes in the fair values of
the derivatives are recorded as derivative income or loss, The fair value of the embedded derivatives pertaining to
funds withheld on variable business assumed by us totaled $0.1 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the fair
value of the embedded derivatives pertaining to funds withheld on business ceded by us was $0.2 million at
December 31, 2007 and less than $0.1 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005. Derivative income (loss) from our
modified coinsurance contracts totaled $0.1 million in 2007, less that $0.1 million in 2006 and ($0.4) million in
2005.

4) Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Statement No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” requires disclosure of fair value
information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the consolidated balance sheets, for which it is
practicable to estimate value. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on
estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the
assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair
value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could not be
realized in immediate settlement of the instrument. Statement No. 107 also excludes certain financial instruments
and all nonfinancial instruments from its disclosure requirements and allows companies to forego the disclosures
when those estimates can only be made at excessive cost. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented
herein are limited by each of these factors and do not purport to represent our underlying value.

We used the following methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value of our financial instruments.

Fixed maturity securities: Fair values for fixed maturity securities are obtained primarily from a variety of
independent pricing sources, whose results undergo evaluation by our internal investment professionals.

Equity securities: The fair values for equity securities are based on quoted market prices, where available. For
equity securities that are not actively traded, estimated fair values are based on values of comparable issues.

Mortgage loans on real estate: Fair values are estimated by discounting expected cash flows of each loan at an
interest rate equal to a spread above the U.S. Treasury bond yield that corresponds to the loan’s expected life. These
spreads are based on overall market pricing of commercial mortgage loans at the time of valuation.

Derivative instruments: Fair values for call options and interest rate swaps are based on quoted market prices.

Policy loans: Fair values are estimated by discounting expected cash flows using a risk-free interest rate based on
the U.S. Treasury curve.

Cash, shori-term investments, other long-term investments and collateral held and payable for securities lending:
The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for these instruments approximate their fair
values.

Securities and indebtedness of related parties: For equity securities that are not actively traded, estimated fair values
are based on values of comparable issues. As allowed by Statement No. 107, fair values are not assigned to
investments accounted for using the equity method.

Reinsurance recoverable: Reinsurance recoverable relating to our portion of the call options used to fund index

credits on the index annuities assumed from American Equity is reported at fair value. Fair value is determined
using quoted market prices for the call options. Reinsurance recoverable also includes the embedded derivatives in
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our modified coinsurance contracts under which we assume business. Market values for these embedded derivatives
are based on the difference between the fair value and the cost basis of the underlying fixed maturity securities. We
are not required to estimate fair value for the remainder of the reinsurance recoverable balance.

Other assets and other liabilities: Fair values for the embedded derivatives in our modified coinsurance contracts
under which we cede business are based on the difference between the fair value and the cost basis of the underlying
fixed maturity securities, Other liabilities also include interest rate swaps with fair values based on quoted market
prices. We are not required to estimate fair value for the remainder of the other assets or other liabilities balances.

Assets held in separate accounts: Separale account assets are reported at estimated fair value in our consolidated
balance sheets based on quoted net asset values of the underlying mutual funds.

Future policy benefits and other policvholders’ funds: Fair values of our liabilities under contracts not involving
significant mortality or morbidity risks (principally deferred annuities, deposit administration funds, funding
agreements and supplementary contracts) are estimated using one of two methods. For contracts with known
maturities, fair value is determined using discounted cash flow analyses based on current interest rates being offered
for similar contracts with maturities consistent with those remaining for the contracts being valued. For contracts
without known maturities, fair value is cash surrender value, the cost we would incur to extinguish the liability. We
are not required te estimate the fair value of our liabilities under other insurance contracts.

Long-term debt: The fair values for long-term debt are estimated using discounted cash {low analysis based on our
current incremental borrowing rate for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Liabilities related to separate accounts: Separate account liabilities are estimated at cash surrender value, the cost
we would incur to extinguish the liability.

The following sets forth a comparison of the fair values and carrying values of our financial instruments subject to
the provisions of Statement No. 107:

December 31,

2007 2006
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
{Dollars in thousands)

Assets

Fixed maturities — available for sale........ § 9,522,592 $ 9,522,592 $ 837579 $ 8,375,796
Fixed maturities — trading........................ - - 14,927 14,927
Equity securities — available for sale ....... 23,633 23,633 50,278 50,278
Mortgage loans on real estate .................. 1,221,573 1,244,718 979,883 1,003,218
Derivative instruments........coeeeeceeeeiennnes 114,771 114,771 127,478 127,478
Policy 10ans ......ccocoovveincnniceccnen 179,490 215,208 179,899 204,895
Other long-term investments .................. 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300
Cash and short-term investments............. 156,020 156,020 156,646 156,646
Reinsurance recoverable............ccceiiins 22,509 22,509 42,613 42613
Collateral held for securities lending........ 192,827 192,827 2,009 2,009
Other asSeLS.....cviivuisinirrerrrerrreesermeeeeeseeaens 150 150 37 37
Assets held in separate accounts.............. 862,738 862,738 764,377 764,377
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December 31,

2007 2006
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Vatue
(Dollars in thousands)

Liabilities

Future policy benefits..........ccocoevcrrninnan, $ 8666463 § 7670795 § 7268910 § 6,425829
Other policyholders’ funds ..................... 596,557 601,966 550,008 575,389
Long-termdebt .......coooovinninvincein, 316,930 273,971 218,399 170,791
Collateral payable for securities lending . 273,447 273,447 72,851 72,851
Other liabilities ..o 6,433 6,433 820 820
Liabilities related to separate accounts ..., 862,738 837,591 764,377 741,790

5} Reinsurance and Policy Provisions
Reinsurance

In the normal course of business, we seek to limit our exposure to loss on any single insured or event and to recover
a portion of benefits paid by ceding a portion of our exposure to other insurance enterprises or reinsurers. Our
reinsurance coverage for life insurance varies according to the age and risk classification of the insured with
retention limits ranging up to $1.1 million of coverage per individual life. New sales of certain term life products
are reinsured on a first dollar quota share basis. We do not use financial or surplus relief reinsurance. Life
insurance in force ceded on a consolidated basis totaled $8,482.8 million (20.6% of direct life insurance in force) at
December 31, 2007 and $8,012.8 million (20.9% of direct life insurance in force) at December 31, 2006,

In addition to the cession of risks described above, we also have reinsurance agreements with variable alliance
partners to cede a specified percentage of risks associated with variable universal life and variable annuity contracts.
Under these agreements, we pay the aliiance partners their reinsurance percentage of charges and deductions
collected on the reinsured polices. The alliance partners in return pay us their reinsurance percentage of benefits in
excess of related account balances. In addition, the alliance partners pay us an expense allowance for certain new
business, development and maintenance costs on the reinsured contracts,

We participate in a reinsurance pool with various unaffiliated life insurance companies to mitigate the impact of a
catastrophic event on our financial position and results of operations. Members of the pool share in the eligible
catastrophic losses based on their size and contribution to the pool. Under the pool arrangement, we will be able to
cede approximately 65% of catastrophic losses after other reinsurance and a deductible of $0.8 million. Pool losses
are capped at $12.8 million per event and the maximum loss we could incur as a result of losses assumed from other
pool members is $4.5 million per event.

In total, insurance premiums and product charges have been reduced by $30.8 million in 2007, $30.7 million in 2006
and $30.4 million in 2005 and insurance benefits have been reduced by $13.7 million in 2007, $21.2 million in 2006
and $15.7 million in 2005 as a result of cession agreements,

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve us of our obligations to policybolders. To the extent that reinsuring companies
are later unable to meet obligations under reinsurance agreements, our insurance subsidiaries would be liable for
these abligations, and payment of these obligations could result in losses. To limit the possibility of such losses, we
evaluate the financial condition of our reinsurers and monitor concentrations of credit risk. No allowance for
uncollectible amounts has been established against our asset for reinsurance recoverable since none of our
receivables are deemed to be uncollectible.

We have assumed closed blocks of certain traditional life, universal life and annuity business through coinsurance

agreements. In addition, we assume variable annuity and variable life business from alliance partners through
modified coinsurance arrangements.
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Life insurance in force assumed on a consolidated basis totaled $1,573.7 million (4.6% of total life insurance in
force) at December 31, 2007 and $1,626.5 million (5.1% of total life insurance in force) at December 31, 2006.
Premiums and product charges assumed totaled $24.5 million in 2007, $26.0 million in 2006 and $24.8 million in
2005. Insurance benefits assumed totaled $9.7 million in 2007, $10.9 million in 2006 and $10.7 million in 2005,

Policy Provisions
An analysis of the value of insurance in force acquired is as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(Dellars in thousands)

Excluding impact of net unrealized investment gains and

losses:

Balance at beginning of year............cocooii e, $ 45,660 $ 49,118 b 51,979

Accretion of interest during the year.........cccoceiiinieicin. 1,819 6,186 2,218

Amortization of @SSet ........cccovvverivire e (6,888) (9,644) (3,079)
Balance prior to impact of net unrealized investment gains

ANA JOSSES ..ttt e s b v aararr e s ane s 40,591 45,660 49,118
Impact of net unrealized investment gains and losses............. 624 (2,319 {2,552)
Balance at end of YEar..........cocooviiiesseeese e $ 41,215 S 42 841 $ 46,566

Net amortization of the value of insurance in force acquired, based on expected future gross profits/margins, for the
next five years and thereafter is expected to be as follows: 2008 - $2.6 million; 2009 - $2.6 million; 2010 - $2.7
million; 2011 - $2.5 million; 2012 - $2.3 million; and thereafier, through 2030 - $27.9 million.

Certain variable annuity and variable universal life contracts in our separate accounts have minimum interest
guarantees on funds deposited in our general account and guaranteed minimum death benefits (GMDBs) on our
variable annuities. In addition, we have certain variable annuity contracts that have an incremental death benefit
(IDB) rider that pays a percentage of the gain on the contract upon death of the contract holder. Information
regarding our GMDBs and IDBs by type of guarantee and related separate account balance and net amount at risk
(amount by which GMDB or IDB exceeds account value) is as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Separate Separate
Account Net Amount at Account Net Amount at
Type of Guarantee Balance Risk Balance Risk

(Dollars in thousands)
Guaranteed minimum death benefit:

Return of net deposits.........ccececervrrnnene $ 241,716 % 365 $ 254001 % 1,903
Return the greater of highest
anniversary value or net deposits.... 478,694 6,925 339,982 382
Incremental death benefit........................ 442,323 42,015 387,260 34,649
Total v $ 49 305 3 36,934

The separate account assets are principally comprised of stock and bond mutual funds. The reserve for GMDBs and
IDBs, determined using scenario-based modeling techniques and industry mortality assumptions, that is included in
future policy benefits, totaled $1.2 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006. The weighted average age of the
contract holders with a GMDB or IDB rider was 54 years at December 31, 2007 and 59 years at December 31, 2006.

Incurred benefits for GMDBs and 1DBs totaled $0.1 million for 2007, $0.3 million for 2006 and $0.6 millien for

2005. Paid benefits for GMDBs and IDBs totaled $0.1 million for 2007, less than $0.1 million for 2006 and $0.1
million for 20035.
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6) Income Taxes

We file a consolidated federal income tax return with the Life Companies and FBL Financial Services, Inc. and
certain of their subsidiaries. The companies included in the consolidated federal income tax return each report
current income tax expense as allocated under a consolidated tax allocation agreement. Generally, this allocation
results in profitable companies recognizing a tax provision as if the individual company filed a separate return and
loss companies recognizing a benefit to the extent their losses contribute to reduce consolidated taxes.

Deferred income taxes have been established based upon the temporary differences between the financial statement
and income tax bases of assets and liabilities. The reversal of the temporary differences will result in taxable or
deductible amounts in future years when the related asset or liability is recovered or settled.

Income tax expenses (credits) are included in the consolidated financial statements as follows:

Taxes provided in consolidated statements of income on:
Income before minority interest in earnings of
subsidiaries and equity income:
CUITENL .ottt cne e e nae e
Deferred.... ..o s

Equity income — CUtTent ....ccoceevviniviniecece e

Taxes provided in consolidated statements of changes in

stockholders’ equity:

Change in net unrealized investment gains/losses —
deferred ...

Adjustment resulting from capital transaction of equity
investee — deferred.........ooviiiiiie s

Change in underfunded status of other post-retirement
benefit plans - deferred ...

Issuance of shares under stock option plan - current ........

Issuance of shares under stock option plan — deferred ......
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Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 40,530 $ 40,993 $ 35,862
521 3,375 918
41,051 44368 36,780
827 612 656
(34,742) (29,022) (31,735)
39 (€3)) -
(10 (112) -
(1,376) (1,614) (1,387)
— 22 —
(36,089) (30,757) (33,122)
$ 5,789 $ 14,223 3 4,314
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The effective tax rate on income before income taxes, minority interest in earnings of subsidiaries and equity income
is different from the prevailing federal income tax rate as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Income before income taxes, minority interest in earnings of

subsidiaries and equity INCOMe........cccooeiiiiiriieeecene $ 125,806 $ 133,488 $ 108,563
Income tax at federal statutory rate (35%).....ccovveveeecnneenenn ¥ 44,032 $ . 46,721 5 37,997
Tax effect (decrease) of’

Tax-exempt dividend and interest income ........cc.cccccovvnnnn (2,700} (1,963) (1,495)

Reversal of tax accruals no longer necessary based on

events and analysis performed during the year.............. - (525) (525)

Interest on Series C mandatorily redeemable preferred

SEOCK .ottt e - - 805

OLher HEMS ..cvoviviiies e cer e e e s e s e rs s e (281) 135 2

INCOME tAX EXPENSE .ovvrereerrrrrrerarevsissaasresnsresnsrareesessensseassanans $ 41,051 s 44 368 S 36,780

The tax effect of temporary differences giving rise 1o our deferred income tax assets and liabilities is as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Deferred income tax liabilities:

Deferred policy acquiSition COSES ..........coco e $ 298,703 $ 246,830
Deferred sales INAUCEIMENTS ......covivviierrerrsirresceemereeseeeeeeeesresneemeesseeeens 112,452 79,432
Value of insurance in force acquired..........oocvveveneciiiiiiiiiecnciinis 14,425 14,994
Property and eqUIPIMENT.........cccooiiiieiensririe e sasses e esn s enessesns 9,162 8,718
Fixed maturity and equity SECUTITES......ccccoveeiiininiiiencsniccnnre s - 16,754
ORI . steeentevaterererere e te e e e re e e ensaneeaeeesearse e s e ese e baastassserstesnenenssasannsenes 1,299 2,287
436,041 369,015

Deferred income tax assets;
Fixed maturity and equity SeCUrities. ..o 46,481 -
Future policy benefits ... 342,244 289,806
Accrued divIdendsS ..o e esrr e e e enees 3,923 4,149
Accrued benefit and compensation COStS.......vovviviiiiiiieriiiie s 12,469 10,851
71 1 1=) SO ORI 2,736 1,829
407,853 306,635
Net deferred income tax Hability...... .o e $ 28,188 $ 62,380

As discussed in Note 1 above, the impact of adopting Interpretation No. 48 was not material to our consolidated
financial statements. We are no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local income tax examinations by tax
authorities for years prior to 2001.

7) Credit Arrangements

We have a $60.0 million revolving line of credit agreement with LaSalle Bank National Association and Bankers
Trust Company, N.A. This agreement is effective through October 31, 2010 and interest on any borrowings accrues
at a variable rate (5.99% at December 31, 2007 and 6.12% at December 31, 2006). Under this agreement, we are
required to meet certain financial covenants. In addition, we are prohibited from incurring additional indebtedness
in excess of $25.0 million without prior approval from the banks while this line of credit is in effect. Debt
outstanding on this line of credit totaled $46.0 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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On March 12, 2007, we issued $100.0 million of 5.875% Senior Notes due March 15, 2017 (2017 Senior Notes).
Interest on the 2017 Senior Notes is payable semi-annually on March 15 and September 15 each year. The 2017
Senior Notes are redeemable in whole or in part at any time at our option at a “make-whole” redemption price equal
to the greater of 100% of their principal amount or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled
payments of principal and interest, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the treasury rate plus
20 basis points. We received net proceeds of approximately $98.5 million from the issuance of the 2017 Senior
Notes after underwriting fees, offering expenses and original issue discount, which are being amortized over the
term of the 2017 Senior Notes, using the effective interest method. The notes offering would have caused us to
violate the covenants of our revolving line of credit agreement with LaSalle Bank National Association and Bankers
Trust Company, N.A. Therefore, on March 12, 2007, the line of credit agreement was amended to allow for the
Senior Notes due 2017 without violating the financial covenants of that agreement.

In April 2004, we issued $75.0 million of 5.85% Senior Notes due April 15, 2014 (2014 Senior Notes). Interest on
the Senior Notes due 2014 is payable semi-annually on April 15 and October 15 each year. The 2014 Senior Notes
are redeemable in whole or in part at any time at our option at a “make-whole” redemption price equal to the greater
of 100% of their principal amount or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal
and interest, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the treasury rate plus 25 basis points. We
received net proceeds of approximately $75.5 million from the issuance of the 2014 Senior Notes after underwriting
fees, offering expenses, original issue discount and the impact of a rate lock, which are being amortized over the
term of the 2014 Senior Notes, using the effective interest method. We amended our line of credit agreement with
LaSalle Bank National Association and Bankers Trust Company, N.A in 2004 to allow for the 2014 Senior Notes
without violating the financial covenants of that agreement.

In connection with the 2001 acquisition of Kansas Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company, we issued 3,411,000
shares of Series C cumulative voting mandatorily redeemable preferred stock with an estimated fair value of $80.0
million to the Kansas Farm Bureau. Each share of Series C preferred stock had a par value of $26.8404 and voting
rights identical to that of Class A commaon stock. Dividends on the Series C preferred stock were payable quarterly
at a rate equal to the regular cash dividends per share of common stock, as defined, then payable. We redeemed
1,687,000 shares, or $45.3 million, of the Series C preferred stock in January 2004 and 1,724,000 shares, or $46.3
million in December 2005. The Series C preferred stock was initially issued with conversion rights based upon
certain contingencies not involving market price triggers. Both parties signed an agreement to waive these rights, so
this instrument was not contingently convertible. The Series C preferred stock was issued at an $11.6 million
discount to par. This discount accreted to interest expense during the life of the securities using the effective interest
method.

Long-term debt includes $97.0 million of our subordinated debt obligation to FBL Financiat Group Capital Trust
(the Trust). FBL Financial Group, Inc. (parent company) issued 5% Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes, due
June 30, 2047 (the Notes) with a principal amount of $100.0 million to support $97.0 million of 5% Preferred
Securities issued by the Trust. FBL Financial Group, Inc. also has a $3.0 million equity investment in the Trust,
which is netted against the Notes on the consolidated balance sheets due to a contractual right of setoff. The sole
assets of the Trust are and will be the Notes and any interest accrued thereon. The interest payment dates on the
Notes correspond to the distribution dates on the 5% Preferred Securities. The 5% Preferred Securities, which have
a liquidation value of $1,000.00 per share plus accrued and unpaid distributions, mature simultaneously with the
Notes and are owned by AEL. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, 97,000 shares of 5% Preferred Securities were
outstanding, all of which we unconditionally guarantee.

8) Stockholders' Equity

The lowa Farm Bureau Federation (IFBF), our majority stockholder, owns our Series B preferred stock. Each share
of Series B preferred stock has a liquidation preference of $0.60 and voting rights identical to that of Class A
common stock with the exception that each Series B share is entitled to two votes while each Class A share is
entitled to one vote. The Series B preferred stock pays cumulative annual cash dividends of $0.03 per share,
payable quarterly, and is redeemable by us, at our option, at $0.60 per share plus unpaid dividends if the stock
ceases to be beneficially owned by a Farm Bureau organization.
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Holders of the Class A common stock and Series B preferred stock vote together as a group in the election of Class
A Directors (eight to ten). The Class B common stock votes as a separate class to elect the Class B Directors (five
to seven). Voting for the Directors is noncumulative. In addition, various ownership aspects of our Class B
common stock are governed by a Class B Shareholder Agreement which results in the IFBF, which owns 64% of
our voting stock as of December 31, 2007, maintaining control of the Company. Holders of Class A common stock
and Class B common stock receive equal per-share common stock dividends.

9) Retirement and Compensation Plans
Defined Benefit Plans

We participate with several affiliates and an unaffiliated organization in various multiemployer defined benefit
plans. These plans cover substantially all our employees and the employees of the other participating companies
who have attained age 21 and one year of service. Benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s
compensation. One of these plans provides supplemental pension benefits to employees with salaries and/or pension
benefits in excess of the qualified plan limits imposed by federal tax law. Net periodic pension cost of the plans is
allocated between participants generally on a basis of time incurred by the respective employees for each employer,
Such allocations are reviewed annually.

As multiemployer plans, the assets we contribute to the plans are commingled with the assets contributed by the
other employers. Accordingly, unless noted otherwise, we do not separate the disclosure information below
between amounts attributable to us and amounts attributable to the other employers. The measurement date for the
plans is September 30. As mentioned in Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies - Accounting Changes™ beginning
in 2008, the measurement date for the plans will be changed to December 31 as required by Statement No. 158,
“Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB
Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R).”

The plans’ funded status for all employers combined, compared to amounts recognized in our consolidated financial
statements under rules for multiemployer plans follows:

As of or for the year ended
December 31,

2007 2006

{Dollars in thousands}

Change in benefit obligation — all employers

Net benefit obligation at beginning of the year........cco.cccoiinnne. 3 261,289 $ 271,098
BIVICE COSLureeeeeiititiiiiirieisiiae s tetssesssesssabaessresesasnseassssrersrenresssrsresntntrasansanesssasans 9,364 9,583
TIEETESE COSE. 1. et e e e e eeeeeesetsestatssressbsssaassasesabe e s sasasbeessnessnsrsrrnssstanerans 13,903 13,711
Actuarial gain.............. OO PP PP PO TN RV SO PSPPSR (3,446) (9,713)
Benefits Pait . cce et (20,564) (23,390)
OBNET «oevcteveee ettt aab et E et s e n ek bt et nE e e e e 192 -
Net benefit obligation at end of the year.........ccovevvvoeinii 260,738 261,289
Change in plan assets - all employers

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year ... 182,452 172,281
Actual return on Plan ASSEIS ....cocvvevii e 13,515 8,444
Employer contriBUlions......c.cooovvvvvemiimnieesmnisis e 32,053 25,117
Benefits paid ... s (20,564) (23,390)
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year ... 207,456 182,452
Funded status at end of the year rernreassraasensarone e rme b s bbb RS E bR RSS $  (53,282) $ (78837

As also mentioned in Note |, Statement No. 158 does ot require the recognition of an asset or liability in the
consolidated balance sheets for the funded status of multiemployer plans. Under Statement No. 158, a liability
totaling $53.3 million at December 31, 2007 and $78.8 million at December 31, 2006 would have been recorded for
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all employers for the underfunded status of the plans. The following table illustrates the incremental effect of
applying Statement No. 158 at December 31, 2006 if the employers followed the single-employer accounting model.

Year ended December 31, 2006

Before Application of After Application of
Statement No. 158 Adjustments Statement No. 158
(Dollars in thousands)
Liability for pension benefits............ccorvvveevvninversirinnns $ (47,922) 3 (30,915) $ (78,837)
INtangible ASSet.......cccvvirrrrrcrniniineere s nnenens 5,523 {5,523) -
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss) ......... 35,744 36,438 72,182
Net amount recognized - all employers ...........cooeenece. $ (6655 % - b (6,655)

Components of net periodic pension cost for all employers are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
{Dollars in thousands)
SEIVICE COStuurrrereeririererseesssseserereeresasssessessssseransssenensesnnesesen: h) 9,364 $ 9,583 $ 8,647
INEIEST COSL. i iiruririiiiiiiriiiiiiiitiirt et iiiirs s s s bsaase e et reiabeaaes s, 13,903 13,711 13,635
Expected return on aSSets.......oc.ooveireenereeireeceeecesieiescennnnn, (12,347} (10,984) (10,848)
Amortization of Prior Service Cost ..........cceevevrvvnsrervreeniennen 775 804 1,583
Amortization of actuarial 1oSS.....ccccevvvvviiivieeveeeeee e eeeens 4,479 5,593 . 4,185
Special termination benefits ........ccoceererirencisin e, — — 1,617
Net periodic pension cost — all employers......c.o.cvvevevennne.. 3 16,174 $ 18,707 b 18,819

The plans’ prior service costs are amortized using a straight-line amortization method over the average remaining
service period of the employees. For actuarial gains and losses, we use a corridor, as allowed under Statement No.
87, “Employers Accounting for Pensions,” to determine the amounts to amortize. It is expected that net periodic
pension cost for all employers in 2008 will include $3.8 million for amortization of the actuarial loss and $0.8
million of prior service cost amortization.

Expected benefits to be paid for all employers are as follows: 2008 - $27.0 million, 2009 - $22.0 million, 2010 -
$23.1 million, 2011 - $23.7 million, 2012 - $23.1 million and 2013 through 2017 - $114.6 million. We expect
contributions to the plans for 2008 for all employers to be approximately $17.6 million, of which $5.6 million is
expected to be contributed by us.

We continue to follow Statement No. 87 for multiemployer plans. We record our proportionate share of prepaid or
accrued pension cost and net periodic pension cost as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Amounts recognized in our consolidated financial statements

Prepaid Benefit COSE ....vvriiric e $ 14,342 ) 9,680
Accrued Denefit COSt.... ..o (10,666) (10,285)
Net amount recognized in our consolidated financial statements................. $ 3,676 3 (605)

Net periedic pension cost recorded in our consolidated income statements totaled $5.9 million in 2007, $6.4 million
in 2006 and $7.8 million in 2005.
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Information for pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets is as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
Projected benefit obligation — all employers............cocoooivviceeirncrne $ 260,738 $ 261,289
Accumulated benefit obligation — all employers..........coovvrvevvcninicniccennes 228,574 230,375
Fair value of plan assets — all emplOYers ..........ccccceovriniivnececcrenneeeas 207,456 182,453

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations disclosed above are as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
Discount rate .......co...... ettt erte e hee atertseatee st —e et s e nts st teehat e b oo et e s ts st eenrsnsran 6.01% 5.60%
ANNUAL SAIATY IMCTEASES ... e ieiirtereeirtem et et es e seee et s eeemeemnaens 4.00% 4.00%

We estimate the discount rate by projecting and discounting future benefit payments inherent in the projected benefit
obligation using a “spot’ yield curve known as the Citigroup Pension Discount Liability Index yield curve. This
curve is constructed from the Treasury curve by adding option-adjusted spreads that are drawn from the double-A
corporate sector of the Salomon Broad Investment-Grade Bond Index. The bonds with “excessive” call exposure
are excluded, as well as securities with abnormal option-adjusted spreads. The final spreads are determined using
this “call-protected” sample of double-A corporate bonds.

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
DHISCOUNT FALE .....viiviiiiiiiit et et 5.60% 5.50% 5.75%
Expected long-term returt on plan assets.........c.ccovvnnniniineee, 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Annual salary iNCreases.......cococveeninirninenccceee e 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

During 2005, we began executing our long-term investment strategy of diversifying the plans’ assets into equity
securities with the long-term target allocation being approximately 60% deposit administration fund contracts and
40% equities. At December 31, 2007, the plans’ assets were invested 67% in deposit administration fund contracts
held by Farm Bureau Life and 33% in diversified equities. Our investment strategy is to (1) achieve a long-term
return sufficient to satisfy all plan obligations, (2) assume a prudent level of risk and (3) to maintain adequate
liquidity. The expected return on plan assets is set at the long-term rate expected to be earned based on the long-
term investment strategy of the plans. In estimating the expected rate of return for each asset class, we take into
account factors such as historical rates of return, expected future risk free rates of return and anticipated returns
expected given the risk profile of each asset class,

Effective January 1, 2008, certain provisions in the plans were modified. As a result of these modifications, we
expect a reduction in future costs associated with the plans of $1.0 million per year.

Other Retirement Plans

We participate with several affiliates in a 401(k) defined contribution plan which covers substantially all employees.
We contribute FBL Financial Group, Inc. stock in an amount equal to 100% of an employee's contributions up to
2% of the annual salary contributed by the employee and an amount equal to 50% of an employee's contributions
between 2% and 4% of the annual salary contributed by the employee. Costs are allocated among the affiliates on a
basis of time incurred by the respective employees for each company. Expense related to the plan totaled $1.0
million in 2007 and $0.9 million in 2006 and 2005.
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We have established deferred compensation plans for certain key current and former employees and have certain
other benefit plans which provide for retirement and other benefits. Liabilities for these plans are accrued as the
related benefits are earned.

Certain of the assets related to these plans are on deposit with us and amounts relating to these plans are included in
our financial statements. In addition, certain amounts included in the policy liabilities for interest sensitive products
relate to deposit administration funds maintained by us on behalf of affiliates.

In addition to benefits offered under the aforementioned benefit plans, we and several other affiliates sponsor a plan
that provides group term life insurance benefits to retirees who have worked full-time for ten years and attained age
55 while in service. Postretirement benefit expense for this plan is allocated in a manner consistent with pension
expense discussed above. We also have two single employer plans that provide health and medical benefits to
retirees. See Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies - Accounting Changes,” for additional details regarding the
impact of adopting Statement No. 158 for these plans. Postretirement benefit expense aggregated $0.1 million in
2007 and 2006 and $0.2 million in 2005.

Stock Compensation Plans

We have two share-based payment arrangements under our Class A Common Steck Compensation Plan, which are
described below. Compensation expense for these arrangements totaled $4.9 million for 2007, $3.1 million for 2006
and $2.1 million for 2005. The income tax benefit recognized in the income statement for these arrangements
totaled $1.8 million for 2007, $1.1 million for 2006 and $0.6 million for 2005.

Stock Option Awards

We grant stock options for Class A common stock to directors, officers and employees. For officers and employees,
the options have a contractual term of 10 years and generally vest over a period up to five years, contingent upon
continued employment with us. Options to directors are fully vested upon grant and have a contractual term that
varies with the length of time the director remains on the Board, up to ten years. The stock price for all options is
equal to the fair market value of the common stock on the grant date. The fair value of each option award is
estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes-Merton option valuation model. Assumptions used in our
valuation mode! are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Weighted average risk-free interest rate .................. 473 % 433 % 4.01 %
Dividend yield ... 1.35 % 140 % 1.50 %
Weighted average volatility factor of the expected
MATKEL PTICE. ....eeeececeecercrere ettt 0.20 0.24 0.32
Weighted average expected term.........c..ccceveerennenn 5.7 years 5.6 years 6.4 years

The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. We use the
historical realized volatility of our stock for the expected volatility assumption within the valuation model. For 2007
and 2006, the weighted-average expected term for the majority of our options was presumed to be the mid-point
between the vesting date and the end of the contractual term, also known as the “shortcut method.” We assume the
contractual term approximates the expected life for the remaining options. For 2005, we used historical data to
estimate option exercises and employee terminations to determine the expected term assumption. For 2007 and
2006 we used the shortcut method, as permitted under Statement No. 123(R), due to limited historical share option
exercise experience. The change in this assumption in 2006 did not have a material impact on the expected term of
the stock options.
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A summary of stock option activity is as follows:

Weighted-
Average
Remaining
Weighted- Contractual Agpregate
Number of Average Exercise Term (in Intrinsic
Shares Price per Share Years) Value (1)
{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Shares under option at January 1, 2007 ............... 2,091,712 h 24.22
Granted ..o s, 487,976 37.83
Exercised.......coovinnnnncceeneeee, (294,774) 20.72
Forfeited or expired ........coccooovniiiniinice, (24,317) 31.28
Shares under option at December 31, 2007 ........ 2,260,597 27.54 5.85 $ 17,391
Vested at December 31, 2007 or expected to
vest in the future......cccooveviecvcecceceie e, 2,203,849 $ 27.47 5.81 $ 17,093
Exercisable options at December 31, 2007.......... 1,341,172 g 24.64 453 § 13,708

(1) Represents the difference between the stock price and exercise price for each option, excluding options where
the exercise price is above the stock price, at December 31, 2007.

The weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted per common share was $9.27 for 2007, $8.64 for 2006
and $8.86 for 2005. The intrinsic value of options exercised during the year totaled $5.4 million for 2007, $6.9
million for 2006 and $5.0 million for 2005.

Unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested share-based compensation granted under the stock option
arrangement totaled $3.0 million as of December 31, 2007. This expense is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of 2.4 years.

We issue new shares to satisfy stock option exercises. We do not have a policy of repurchasing shares on the open
market to satisfy share-based payment arrangements. Cash received from stock options exercised totaled $5.9
million for 2007, $6.6 million for 2006 and $5.1 million for 2005. The actual tax benefit realized from stock options
exercised totaled $1.6 million for 2007, $2.0 million for 2006 and $1.5 million for 2005.

Performance Based Restricted Stock

We also grant restricted Class A common shares to certain executives. The restrictions on this stock lapse and the
stock vests if we meet or exceed operating goals, such as earnings per share and retum on equity targets within or
during a three year period. Depending on performance, the actual amount of shares issued could range from zero to
100% of the granted amount. The value of the awards is based on the grant date fair value of the restricted stock
adjusted for expected forfeitures and an estimate of the number of shares expected to vest. The estimate for the
number of shares to vest is reviewed each period and the impact of any changes in the estimate on expense is
recorded in the current period. These awards are charged to expense using the straight-line method over the required
service period. Dividends on the restricted stock during the restriction period are currently contingent upon vesting,.
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A summary of restricted stock activity is as follows:

Weighted-
Average Grant-
Date Fair Value

Number of Shares per Share
Restricted stock at January i, 2007 ..o 214588 . § 30.78
L) 21 11 (=1 RSP 106,966 40.25
Released.......cooooeeiiiiiiiiiii e etent s s san s e sr e (40,667) 25.65
FOrfeIted. . ...ttt saa st e {24,346) 32.87
Restricted stock at December 31, 2007 .....ccoocvvvveeevvecnnen, 256,541 3499

Unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested share-based compensation granted under the restricted
stock arrangement totaled $1.3 million as of December 31, 2007. This expense is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of 1.2 years. The tax benefit realized from restricted stock released to employees was $0.6
million as of December 31, 2007. We have a policy of withholding shares to cover tax payments and expect to
withhold approximately 15,000 shares during 2008, based on estimates of restricted shares we expect to vest and be
released.

At December 31, 2007, shares of Class A common stock available for grant as additional awards under the Class A
Common Stock Compensation Plan totaled 4,409,078.

Other

We have a Director Compensation Plan under which non-employee directors on our Board may elect to receive a
portion of their compensation in the form of cash, Class A common shares or deferred stock units, Under this plan,
we have deferred stock units outstanding totaling 46,846, at December 31, 2007 and 41,272 at December 31, 2006.
At December 31, 2007, shares of Class A common stock available for future issuance under the Director
Compensation Plan totaled 50,369. We also have an Executive Salary and Bonus Deferred Compensation Plan
under which officers of the Company who are required to meet certain stated common stock ownership guidelines
are allowed to use their base salary and annual cash bonus to purchase deferred stock units. Under this plan, we
have deferred stock units outstanding totaling 19,600 at December 31, 2007 and 11,960 at December 31, 2006. At
December 31, 2007, shares of Class A common stock available for future issuance under this plan totaled 230,400.

Also see Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies — Stock Based Compensation,” for further discussion of the
accounting for our stock option plans and certain pro forma financial information due to the adoption of Statement
No. 123 and Statement 123(R).

10) Management and Other Agreements

We share certain office facilities and services with the IFBF, Kansas Farm Bureau (through December 2005) and

- their affiliated companies. These expenses are allocated on the basis of cost and time studies that are updated

annually and consist primarily of rent, salaries and related expenses, travel and other operating costs.

We leased office space from Farm Bureau Mutual through December 2005. Related lease expense totaled $0.8
million in 2005.

We have management agreements with Farm Bureau Mutual and other affiliates under which we provide general
business, administrative and management services. Fee income for these services totaled $3.1 million in 2007 and
$2.6 million in 2006 and 2005. In addition, Farm Bureau Management Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the IFBF, provides certain management services to us under a separate arrangement. We incurred related expenses
totaling $1.0 million in 2007, $1.1 million in 2006 and $1.0 million in 2005.

We have marketing agreements with the Farm Bureau property-casualty companies operating within our marketing
territory, including Farm Bureau Mutual and another affiliate. Under the marketing agreements, the property-
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casualty companies are respensible for development and management of our agency force for a fee. We incurred
expense totaling $7.6 million in 2007, $7.2 million in 2006 and $7.3 million in 20035 relating to these arrangements.

We are licensed by the IFBF to use the "Farm Bureau" and "FB" designations in lowa. In connection with this
license, we incurred royalty expense totaling $0.4 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005. We have similar arrangements
with the Kansas Farm Bureau and other state Farm Bureau organizations in our market territory. Total royalty
expense to Farm Bureau organizations other than the IFBF totaled $1.3 million in 2007, $1.2 million in 2006 and
$1.1 millien in 2005.

Prior to 2006, we had an administrative services agreement with a subsidiary of AEL under which we provided
investment accounting and claims processing, accounting, compliance and other administrative services. Fee
income from performing these services totaled $0.4 million in 2005.

11) Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, we may be involved in litigation where amounts are alleged that are substantially
in excess of contractual policy benefits or certain other agreements. At December 31, 2007, management is not
aware of any claims for which a material loss is reasonably possible. See Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies —
Recognition of Premium Revenue and Costs” for disclosure of a gain contingency relating to a lawsuit,

We self-insure our employee health and dental claims. However, claims in excess of our self-insurance limits are
fully insured. We fund insurance claims through a self-insurance trust. Deposits to the trust are made at an amount
equal to our best estimate of claims incurred during the period. Accordingly, no accruals are recorded on our
financial statements for unpaid claims and claims incurred but not reported. Adjustments, if any, resulting in
changes in the estimate of claims incurred will be reflected in operations in the perieds in which such adjustments
are known.

We lease our home office properties under a 15-year operating lease from a wholly-owned subsidiary of the [FBF.
Future remaining minimum lease payments under this lease, as of December 31, 2007, are as follows: 2008 - $2.6
million; 2009 - $2.7 million; 2010 - $2.7 million; 2011 - $2.7 million; 2012 - $2.7 million and 2013 - $0.7 million.
Rent expense for the lease totaled $3.1 million in 2007, $3.0 million in 2006 and $3.1 million in 2005. These
amounts are net of $1.4 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005 in amortization of a deferred gain on the exchange of our
home office properties for common stock in 1998. The remaining unamortized deferred gain totaled $7.3 million at
December 31, 2007 and $8.7 million at December 31, 2006.
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12) Earnings per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of earnings per common share and earnings per common share —
assuming dilution:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Numerator:
INEE AMCOMIE ..ottt e et eeeeeeeeme e e eeee e eeeereseeeeneeenaean $ 86,339 $ 90,129 $ 72,842
Dividends on Series B preferred stock.........c.oococvveeeeeeenn. (150) {150) (150)
Numerator for earnings per common share ~ income
available to common stockholders .........coovvvveeeereenns 3 86,189 $ 89979 $ 72692
Denominator;
Weighted average shares..........cococoviiininnninnn e, 29,653,470 29,332,661 28,879,177
Deferred common stock units relating to deferred
COMPENsAton Plans ... 60,792 46,704 30,446
Denominator for earnings per common share —
weighted-average shares........cocoviminnnnnineneccc 29,714,262 29,379,365 28,909,623
Effect of dilutive securities — stock-based compensation ... 607,355 525,259 505,365
Denominator for diluted earnings per common share —
adjusted weighted-average shares ... 30,321,617 29,904,624 29,414,988
Earmnings per common share................ccoooeoieeieeeerecceeee $ 2.90 3 3.06 $ 2.51
Earnings per commeon share — assuming dilution...........cocooo..  § 2.84 5 3.01 $ 2.47

Based upon the provisions of the underlying agreement and the application of the "two class" method to our capital
structure, we have not allocated any undistributed net income to the Class C preferred stock since the Class C
preferred stockholder’s participation in dividends with the common stockholders was limited to the amount of the
annual regular dividend.

Options to purchase 592,768 shares of common stock in 2007 at $31.43 to $40.85 per share were outstanding during
2007 but were not included in the computation of 2007 diluted earnings per share because the options were
antidilutive to the calculation. The options, which expire through 2017, were still outstanding at December 31,
2007,

Options to purchase 325,434 shares of common stock in 2006 at $25.60 to $39.48 per share were outstanding during
2006 but were not included in the computation of 2006 diluted earnings per share because the options were
antidilutive to the calculation. The options, which expire through 2016, were still outstanding at December 31,
2006.

Options to purchase 747,232 shares of common stock in 2005 at $24.57 to $32.25 per share were outstanding during
2005 but were not included in the computation of 2005 diluted earnings per share because the options were
antidilutive to the calculation. The options, which expire through 2015, were still outstanding at December 31,
2005.

13) Statutory Information
The financial statements of the Life Companies included herein differ from related statutory-basis financial

statements principally as follows: (a) the bond portfolie is classified as either available-for-sale or trading and
carried at fair value rather than generally being carried at amortized cost; (b} changes in the fair value of call options
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held directly by the Life Companies are recorded as a component of derivative income rather than, prior to 2006,
directly to surplus; (c) acquisition costs of acquiring new business are deferred and amortized over the life of the
policies rather than charged to operations as incurred; {(d) future policy benefit reserves for participating traditional
life insurance products are based on net level premium methods and guaranteed cash value assumptions which may
differ from statutory reserves; (e) future policy benefit reserves on certain interest sensitive products are based on
full account values, rather than discounting methodologies utilizing statutory interest rates; (f) net realized gains or
losses attributed to changes in the level of market interest rates are recognized as gains or losses in the statements of
income when the sale is completed rather than deferred and amortized over the remaining life of the fixed maturity
security or mortgage loan; (g} the established formula-determined statutory investment reserve, changes in which are
charged directly to surplus, is not recorded as a liability; (h) certain deferred income tax assets, agents' balances and
certain other assets designated as "nonadmitted assets" for statutory purposes are reported as assets rather than being
charged to surplus; (i) revenues for interest sensitive, indexed and variable products consist of policy charges for the
cost of insurance, policy administration charges, amortization of policy initiation fees and surrender charges
assessed rather than premiums received; (j} pension income or expense is recognized for all employees in
accordance with Statement No. 87, "Employers’ Accounting for Pensions" rather than for vested employees only; (k)
the financial statements of subsidiaries are consolidated with those of the insurance subsidiary rather than being
accounted for under the equity method, and (1) assets and liabilities are restated to fair values when a change in
ownership occurs that is accounted for as a purchase, with provisions for goedwill and other intangible assets, rather
than continuing to be presented at historical cost.

Net income of the Life Companies, as determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices, was $77.4
million in 2007, $73.8 million in 2006 and $66.1 million in 2005. Statutory capital and surplus totaled $756.6
million at December 31, 2007 and $663.3 million at December 31, 2006.

The ability of the Life Companies to pay dividends to the parent company is restricted because prior approval of the
lowa Insurance Commissioner is required for payment of dividends to the stockholder which exceed an annual
limitation. An annual dividend limitation is defined under the lowa Insurance Holding Company Act as any
dividend or distribution of cash or other property whose fair market value, together with that of other dividends or
distributions made within the preceding 12 months, exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of policyholders' surplus (total
statutory capital stock and statutory surplus) as of December 31 of the preceding year, or (ii) the statutory net gain
from operations of the insurer for the 12-month period ending December 31 of the preceding year. During 2008, the
maximum amount fegally available for distribution to FBL Financial Group, Inc. without further regulatory approval
is $51.7 million for Farm Bureau Life and $39.2 million for EquiTrust Life.

14) Segment Information

We analyze operations by reviewing financial information regarding products that are aggregated into four product
segments. The product segments are: (1) Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution ("Exclusive Annuity"}, (2)
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution ("[ndependent Annuity”), (3) Traditional and Universal Life
Insurance and (4) Variable. We also have various support operations and corporate capital that are aggregated into a
Corporate and Other segment.

The Exclusive Annuity segment primarily consists of fixed rate annuities and supplementary contracts (some of
which involve life contingencies) sold through our exclusive agency distribution. Fixed rate annuities provide for
tax-deferred savings and supplementary contracts provide for the systematic repayment of funds that accumulate
interest. Fixed rate annuities consist primarily of flexible premium deferred annuities, but also include single
premium deferred and immediate contracts. With fixed rate annuities, we bear the underlying investment risk and
credit interest to the contracts at rates we determine, subject to interest rate guarantees.

The Independent Annuity segment consists of fixed rate annuities and supplementary contracts (some of which
involve life contingencies) sold through our independent distribution or assumed through coinsurance agreements.
The Independent Annuity segment also includes index annuities. With index annuity products, we bear the
underlying investment risk and credit interest in an amount equal to a percentage of the gain in a specified market
index, subject to minimum guarantees.
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The Traditional and Universal Life Insurance segment consists of whole life, term life and universal life policies.
These policies provide benefits upon the death of the insured and may also allow the customer to build cash value on
a tax-deferred basis.

The Variable segment consists of variable universal life insurance and variable annuity contracts. These products
are similar to universal life insurance and traditional annuity contracts, except the contract holder has the option to
direct the cash value of the contract to a wide range of investment sub-accounts, thereby passing the investment risk
to the contract holder.

The Corporate and Other segment consists of the following corporate items and products/services that do not meet
the quantitative threshold for separate segment reporting:

investments and related investment income not specifically allocated to our product segments;

interest expense;

accident and health insurance products, primarily a closed block of group policies;

advisory services for the management of investnents and other companies;

marketing and distribution services for the sale of mutual funds and insurance products not issued by us; and
leasing services, primarily with affiliates.

We analyze our segment results based on pre-tax operating income (loss}. Accordingly, income taxes are not
allocated to the segments. In addition, operating results are generally reported net of any transactions between the
segments. Operating income (loss) represents net income excluding the impact of:

realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments;
changes in net unrealized gains and losses on derivatives;
the cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles;
a nonrecurring lawsuit settlement; and

discontinued operations.

. ¢ & 5 0

We use operating income, in addition to net income, to measure our performance since realized and unrealized gains
and losses on investments and the change in net unrealized gains and losses on derivatives can fluctuate greatly from
quarter to quarter. Also, the cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, discontinued operations and the
lawsuit settlement in 2006 are nonrecurring items. These fluctuations make it difficult to analyze core operating
trends. In addition, for derivatives not designated as hedges, there is a mismatch between the valuation of the asset
and liability when deriving net income. Specifically, call options relating to our index business are one or two-year
assets while the embedded derivative in the index contracts represents the rights of the contract holder to receive
index credits over the entire period the index annuities are expected to be in force. For our other embedded
derivatives in the product segments and interest rate swaps backing our annuity liabilities, the derivatives are marked
to market, but the associated insurance liabilities are not marked to market. A view of our operating performance
without the impact of these mismatches and nonrecurring items enhances the analysis of our results. We use
operating income for goal setting, determining company-wide bonuses and evaluating performance on a basis
comparable to that used by many in the investment community.
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Financial information concerning our operating segments is as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Operating revenues:
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution.................... 3 150,403 $ 147,365 $ 147,436
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution................. 376,887 236,447 169,988
Traditional and Universal Life Insurance......................... 335,093 326,018 320,523
Variable ..o e 63,380 59,010 56,195
Corporate and Other......cocovecvvvevveisininierereecene e rereerereenens 38,351 29,673 31,366
964,114 798,513 725,508
Realized/unrealized gains on investments (A) .............ccovenee. (55,264) 13,970 2,959
Change in net unrealized gains/losses on derivatives (A) ....... 5,749 74,870 (319)
Consolidated reVenUES .........c.coceoviiniisieereeeenie e b 914,599 $ 887,353 $ 728,148
Net investment income:
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution.................... $ 146,267 $ 146,433 $ 146,620
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution................ 309,131 225,206 161,566
Traditional and Universal Life Insurance .........ccccceevvevennn. 144,231 T 142,620 141,933
Variable... eeteeeeeeeeeiteeeeeateeesstesesteeeeeaareeeisteesessstaiaints 13,658 14,437 14,653
Corporate and Other .......................................................... 14,744 7,140 10,671
Consolidated net investment income...........oocecvrveveverees 3 628,031 $ 535836 $ 475443
Depreciation and amortization:
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution.................... b 10,453 $ 8,159 $ 10,995
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution................. 67,508 53,727 35,426
Traditional and Universal Life Insurance........coccoocvrevvvnene 20,474 13,283 16,472
Variable... 8,489 8,763 7,810
Corporate and Other ........................................................... 9,953 9,959 9,308
116,877 93,891 80,011
Realized/unrealized gains (losses) on investments (A)........... (1,171) (164) 453
Change in net unrealized gains/losses on derivatives (A) ...... (28,592) 3,134 (2,479)
Consolidated depreciation and amortization................... $ 87,114 3 96,861 $ 77,985
Pre-tax operating income (loss):
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution.................... 3 33,011 $ 35,555 $ 34426
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution................. 39,875 30,439 22,174
Traditional and Universal Life Insurance........ccoevvvvvevenens 58,685 58,706 54,814
Variable.......ccooeiivrii e s 12,514 3,596 2,609
Corporate and Other.......coooiiiininiiinceee e, (2,020) (3,935) (2,675)
142,065 124,361 111,348
Income taxes on operating income . (46,444) (41,218) (37,811)
Realized/unrealized gains on mvestments (A) ....................... (13,500) 9,222 1,633
Change in net unrealized gains/losses on derivatives (A) ...... 4,501 936 (2,328)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ............. (283) - -
Lawsuit settlement (A)......ccocoerervrinnionierennensinniee e sseseeens - (3,172) -
Consolidated Net INCOME ....ceiviiierrrreririe s seees 9 86,339 3 90,129 3 72,842
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Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:
Traditional Annuity — Exclusive Distribution ..................... § 2459833 $ 2,488,634 $ 2,466,017
Traditional Annuity — Independent Distribution ................. 7,147,166 5,640,189 3,763,282
Traditional and Universal Life Insurance...c....ccocevevevvvinns 2,544,906 2,504,689 2,463,722
Variable ..o s e 1,247,877 1,150,290 1,025,723
Corporate and Other .......cc.o.oooviiniiecriisi e 727,254 404,174 452,348
14,127,036 12,187,976 10,171,092
Unrealized gains in accumulated other comprehensive
INCOME (10SS) (A) .vveeeeeeiree e e e (54,319) 43,799 126,591
Other classification adjustments .............ccovovniernviecrisrecensrones (69,241) {77,763) (143,750)
Consolidated aSSEtS.......covveiiiviirireriie e e esieea S 14,002,976 $12,154,012 $ 10,153,933

(A) Amounts are net of adjustments, as applicable, to amortization of unearned revenue reserves, deferred
policy acquisition costs, deferred sales inducements, vatue of insurance in force acquired and income taxes
attributable to these items. )

Depreciation and amortization related to property, plant and equipment are allocated to the product segments while
the related property, equiprent and capitalized software are generally allocated to the Corporate and Other segment.
Depreciation and amortization for the Corporate and Other segment include $7.8 million for 2007, $7.6 million for
2006 and $6.8 million for 2005 relating to leases with affiliates. In the consolidated statements of income, we
record these depreciation amounts net of related lease income from affiliates.

Our investment in equity method investees and the related equity income and interest expense are attributable to the
Corporate and Other segment. Expenditures for long-lived assets were not significant during the periods presented
above. Goodwill at December 31, 2007 and 2006 is allocated among the segments as follows: Exclusive Annuity
($3.9 million), Traditional and Universal Life Insurance ($6.1 million) and Corporate ($1.2 million).

Net statutory premiums collected, which include premiums collected from annuities and universal life-type products
that are not included in revenues for GAAP reporting, totaled $2,078.4 million in 2007, $2,296.2 million in 2006
and $1,432.7 million in 2005. Premiums are concentrated in the following states:

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Life and annuity collected premiums (excluding Independent

Annuity segment):

JOWR oottt sr et et b e e ne e 277 % 281 % 27.1 %

KanSas. .. ..o e 15.7 16.5 18.6

OKIANOMA ...cocevveieeerertec e et rs s et s bane 6.0 7.4 7.5
Independent Annuity segment collected premiums:

Pennsylvania .......ocooiiiiiinimiceeeeeee et 10.1 7.9 36

FIOTIAA ..o rsrsreeac i rearasassesensssnsssenesseressons 9.2 10.3 14.4

TEXAS ....ccoicirriiiciinerrerreiesiaesees e e s s een e st sanesre e re e re e s e e e ranane 7.1 9.2 8.2

CalifOrmia ...t 7.1 7.6 10.2

North Caroling ... 5.1 5.5 83
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FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15) Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

Unaudited quarterly results of operations are as follows:

2007
Quarter ended March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data}

Premiums and product charges ..........cocoe.. $ 61,523 $ 66,905 $ 63,880 $ 66,903
Net investment iNCOME ...eeoeoereeerrerneececas 149,962 154,582 157,016 166,471
Derivative income {(1058) .......cooccviceccnicennns (3,877) 44,826 6,327 (52,227)
Realized/unrealized gains (losses) on

TNVESHMEINLS .. uvveieeeeeerreninessnsasernesessrarans 1,456 1,156 3,932 (775)
Total FeVenuUeS.............coorevvererereienerreeneesnens 216,160 273,915 237,668 186,856
INELINCOMIE vttt csb s canaeaes 24,111 33,846 16,499 11,883
Net income applicable to common stock ... 24,073 33,809 16,462 11,846
Earnings per common share.............cooevu... $ 0.81 § 1.14 $ 0.55 $ 0.40
Earnings per commeon share — assuming

IIULION v 3 0.80 $ 1.12 $ 0.54 b 0.39

2006
Quarter ended March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Premiums and product charges.........c....... $ 59,702 ) 62,268 $ 60,290 $ 61,174
Net investment iNCOME ......ccceeveevrvicieeniennns 122,380 128,972 137,378 147,106
Derivative income (l088) .....coceovverernerenes 16,832 (22,431) 29,042 46,897
Realized/unrealized gains (losses) on

INVESIMENES.....oooveeeie et 11,604 222 (256) 2,401
Total FeVenUES....veeeeeeeeeceeeeeiee e saes e 216,067 175,196 232,439 263,651
Net INCOME.........vvveerrrres s iremeereeeeneeeeeeeeeaes 27,734 17,702 20,706 23,987
Net income applicable to common stock ... 27,696 17,665 20,669 23,949
Eamings per common share............ccooeena. b 0.95 $ 0.60 $ 0.70 $ 0.81
Earnings per common share — assuming

AIUHION (e 3 0.93 3 0.59 $ 0.69 5 0.80

The differences between the derivative income (loss) by quarter primarily correspond to the performance of the
indices upon which our call options are based and the timing of option settlements. These differences are partially
offset by changes to the embedded derivatives in index contracts included in benefits and expenses. The net impact
of changes in unrealized gains and losses on derivates on net income is as follows:

Quarter ended March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
{Dollars in thousands)

2007 oo $ 1,343 b3 8,278 § (10319 $ (12,802)

2006 ...t 2,455 475 (1,864) (130)

Net income was decreased $3.2 million in the second quarter of 2006 due to the settlement of a lawsuit. Net income
was increased $2.6 million in the third quarter of 2006 due to an adjustment to an embedded derivative. The lawsuit
settlement and embedded derivative adjustment are explained in Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies —
Recognition of Premium Revenues and Costs.”
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ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

At the end of the period covered by this report, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the
participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based on this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective. Disclosure controls
and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed or submitted under
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures
include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by
an issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the Act is accurmnulated and communicated to the issuer’s
management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our internal control over financial reporting changes from time-to-time as we modify and enhance our systems and
processes to meet our dynamic needs. Changes are also made as we strive to be more efficient in how we conduct
our business. Any significant changes in controls are evaluated prior to implementation to help ensure the
continued effectiveness of our internal controls and internal control environment. While changes have taken place
in our internal controls during the quarter ended December 31, 2007, there have been no changes that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

See page 70 for Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. There have been no
significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls
subsequent to the date of this examination,

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

There is no information required to be disclosed on Form 8-K for the quarter ended December 31, 2007 which has
not been previously reported.

PART 111
The information required by Part [11, ltems 10 through 14, is hereby incorporated by reference from our definitive
proxy statement to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regutation 14A within 120 days after December 31,
2007,

PART IV
ITEM 15, EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) 1. Financial Statements. See Table of Contents following the cover page for a list of financial
statements included in this Report.

2. Financial Statement Schedules. The following financial statement schedules are included as part of
this Report immediately following the signature page:

Schedule I - Summary of Investments
Schedule II — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant (Parent Company)
Schedule 11} — Supplementary Insurance Information

Schedule IV — Reinsurance
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All other schedules are omitted, either because they are not applicable, not required, or because the
information they contain is included elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements or notes.

3. Exhibits.

3(i)(a)
3(ixb)
3(1)(c)
3(1)(d)
300
3(i)(g)
3ii)(a)
3(ii)(b)
4.1

42

43

4.4(a)
4.4(b)

4.5

4.6

4.7
4.8

49
4.10
4.11

10.1

10.1(a)

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.10

Restated Articles of Incorporation, filed with lowa Secretary of State March 19, 1996 (G)

Articles of Amendment, Designation of Series A Preferred Stock, filed with lowa Secretary of
State April 30, 1996 (G)

Articles of Amendment, Designation of Series B Preferred Stock, filed with lowa Secretary of
State May 30, 1997 (G)

Articles of Correction, filed with lowa Secretary of State October 27, 2000 {(G)

Articles of Amendment, filed with lowa Secretary of State May 15, 2003 (G)

Articles of Amendment, filed with Towa Secretary of State May 14, 2004 (G)

Second Restated Bylaws, adopted May 14, 2004 (G)

Amendment to Article VI of Second Restated Bylaws adopted May 16, 2007 (P)

Form of Class A Common Stock Certificate of the Registrant {A)

Restated Stockholders” Agreement Regarding Management and Transfer of Shares of Class B
Common Stock of FBL Financial Group, Inc. dated as of March 31, 2004 {(G)

Certificate of Trust; Declaration of Trust of FBL Financial Group Capital Trust dated May 30,
1997, including in Annex I thereto the form of Trust Preferred Security and the form of
Trust Common Security; Subordinated Deferrable Interest Note Agreement dated May 30,
1997 between FBL Financial Group, Inc. and FBL Financial Group Capital Trust, including
therein the form of Subordinated Deferrable Interest Note; Preferred Securities Guarantee
Agreement of FBL Financial Group, Inc., dated May 30, 1997 (B)

Master Transaction Agreement between Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines and Farm
Bureau Life Insurance Company dated May 1, 2006 (M)

Advance Agreement between Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines and Farm Bureau Life
Insurance Company dated September 12, 2006 (M)

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and related Schedules and Exhibits dated as of
October 7, 2005 between FBL Financial Group, Inc. and LaSalle Bank National Association.
These documents are not filed pursuant to the exception of Regulation S-K, Item
601(b)(4)(ii1)(A); FBL Financial Group, Inc. agrees to furnish these documents to the
Commission upon request.

Indenture, dated as of April 12, 2004, between FBL Financial Group, Inc. and Deutsche Bank
Trust Company Americas as Trustee (F)

Form of 5.85% Senicr Note Due 2014 (F)

Revolving Demand Note, dated as of September 20, 2004, between Farm Bureau Life
Insurance Company and Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company (H)

Revolving Demand Note, dated as of September 20, 2004, between EquiTrust Life Insurance
Company and Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company (H)

Indenture, dated as of March 12, 2007, between FBL Financial Group, Inc. and LaSalle Bank
National Association as Trustee (O)

Form of 5.875% Senior Note Due 2017 (O)

2006 Class A Common Stock Compensation Plan adopted May 17, 2006 (L) *

Form of Stock Option Agreement, pursuant to the FBL Financial Group, Inc. 2006 Class A
Common Stock Compensation Plan (L)*

Trademark License from the American Farm Bureau Federation to Farm Bureau Life
Insurance Company dated May 20, 1987 (A)

Membership Agreement between American Farm Bureau Federation to the lowa Farm Bureau
Federation dated February 13, 1987 (A)

Form of Royalty Agreement with Farm Bureau organizations (I)

Executive Salary and Bonus Deferred Compensation Plan, effective June 1, 2005 (J) *

2008 Revised Rules for Payment of Meeting Fees, Retainers and Expenses to the Board of
Directors *

Form of Services Agreement between FBL Financial Group, Inc. and Farm Bureau
Management Corporation, dated as of January 1, 1996 (A)

Management Services Agreement between FBL Financial Group, Inc. and Farm Bureau
Mutual effective as of January 1, 2003 (E)

Management Performance Plan {2008) sponsored by FBL Financial Group, Inc. *
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10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.22

10.23

10.24
10.25

10.26

12
21
23
311

31.2

32

Lease Agreement dated as of March 31, 1998 between IFBF Property Management, Inc., FBL
Financial Group, Inc. and Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company (C)

Building Management Services Agreement dated as of March 31, 1998 between IFBF Property
Management, Inc. and FBL Financial Group, Inc. (C)

Coinsurance Agreement between EquiTrust Life Insurance Company and American Equity
Investment Life Insurance Company, dated December 29, 2003 (E)

First Amendment to the Coinsurance Agreement by and between EquiTrust Life Insurance
Company and American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company, effective August 1,
2004 (H)

Form of Change In Control Agreement Form B, dated as of April 22, 2002 between the
Company and each of James W. Noyce, Stephen M. Morain, John M. Paule and JoAnn
Rumelhart, and dated as of November 24, 2004 between the Company and Bruce A. Trost,
and January 1, 2007 between the Company and James P. Brannen (D) *

Form of Change In Control Agreement Form B, dated as of April 22, 2002 between the
Company and each of Douglas W. Gumm, Donald J. Seibel and Lou Ann Sandburg, dated as
of November 24, 2004 between the Company and David T. Sebastian, and dated as of
August 16, 2007 between the Company and Richard J. Kypta (D) *

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement, dated as of January 16, 2006 between the Company and
each of James W. Noyce, Stephen M. Morain, John M. Paule, JoAnn Rumelhart, Bruce A.
Trost, James P. Brannen, Douglas W. Gumm, Lou Ann Sandburg and David T. Sebastian
(K)*

Form of Early Retirement Agreement, dated June 1, 1993 executed by the Company and each
of Stephen M. Morain, James W. Noyce and JoAnn Rumelhart (K) *

Summary of Named Executive Officer Compensation *

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement, dated as of February 20, 2007 between the Company and
each of James W. Noyce, Stephen M. Morain, John M. Paule, JoAnn Rumelhart, Bruce A.
Trost, James P. Brannen, Douglas W. Gumm, Lou Ann Sandburg, David T. Sebastian and
Donald J. Seibel (N} *

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement, dated as of February 19, 2008 between the Company and
each of James W. Noyce, Richard J. Kypta, John M. Paule, JoAnn Rumelhart, Bruce A,
Trost, James P. Brannen, Douglas W. Gumm, Lou Ann Sandburg, David T. Sebastian and
Donald J. Seibel *

Statement Regarding Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Subsidiaries of FBL Financial Group, Inc.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Certification Pursuant to Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification Pursuant to Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification Pursuant to 18 U,S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

* exhibit relates to a compensatory plan for management or directors

Incorporated by reference to:

(A) Form S-1 filed on July 11, 1996, File No. 333-04332

(B) Form 8-K filed on June 6, 1997, File No. 001-11917

(C) Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 1998, File No. 001-11917
(D) Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2002, File No. 001-11917

(E) Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2003, File No. 001-11917
(F) Form S-4 filed on May 5, 2004, File No. 333-115197

(G) Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2004, File No. 001-11917

{(H) Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2004, File No. 001-11917
(I) Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2005, File No. 001-11917

() Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2005, File No. 001-11917

(K) Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2005, File No. 001-11917
(L)} Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2006, File No. 001-11917

(M) Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2006, File No. 001-11917
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(N) Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006, File No. 001-11917
(O) Form 8-4 filed on April 6, 2007, File No. 333-141949
(P) Form 8-K filed on May 16, 2007, File No. 001-11917
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, this 20th day of

February, 2008.

FBL Financial Group, Inc.

By: /s/ JAMES W. NOYCE

James W. Noyce
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the

following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated;

Signature

Title

Date

fs/ JAMES W.NOYCE
James W. Noyce

/s/ JAMES P. BRANNEN
James P. Brannen

/s/ CRAIG A. LANG
Craig A. Lang

/s/ JERRY L. CHICOINE
Jerry L. Chicoine

/s/ STEVE L. BACCUS
Steve L. Baccus

{s/ TIM H, GILL
Tim H. Gill

/s/ ROBERT H. HANSON
Robert H, Hanson

{s/ CRAIG D. HILL
Craig D. Hill

/s PAUL E. LARSON
Paul E. Larson

/st EDWARD W. MEHRER
Edward W. Mehrer

/s/ KEITH R. OLSEN
Keith R. Olsen

/s/ KIM M. ROBAK
Kim M. Robak

/s/ JOHN E. WALKER
John E. Walker

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive

Officer) and Director

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Administrative

Officer

Chairman of the Board and Director

Vice Chair and Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director .

Director
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February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008

February 20, 2008



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON SCHEDULES

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
FBL Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of FBL Financial Group, Inc. as of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated February 14, 2008
(included elsewhere in this Form 10-K). Our audits also included the financial statement schedules listed in Item
15(a)2 of this Form 10-K. These schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility
is to express an opinion based on our audits.

In our opinion, the financial statement schedules referred to above, when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all matertal respects the information set forth therein. As discussed in
Note | to the consolidated financial statements, in 2007 the Company changed its methods of accounting for the
treatment of modifications or exchanges of insurance contracts, income tax contingencies and cash flow hedges on
certain fixed annuity contracts.

/s/ Ermst & Young LLP

Des Moines, lowa
February 14, 2008

122




Schedule I - Summary of Investments - Other
Than Investments in Related Parties
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

December 31, 2007
Column A Column B Column C Column D
Amount at which
shown in the balance
Type of Investment Cost (1) Value sheet
(Dollars in thousands)
Fixed maturity securities, available for sale:
Bonds:
Corporate SeCUritieS .......ocvverervinvereerererrerereren: $ 4,423,999 b 4,364,676 $ 4,364,676
Mortgage and asset-backed securities .......... 2,772,552 2,685,973 2,685,973
United States Government and agencies ...... 550,410 554,340 554,340
State, municipal and other governments....... 1,248,887 1,252,899 1,252,899
Public utitities. ......ccceeveeiieriieeeeesreesieereens 633,920 631,706 631,706
Redeemable preferred stocks ....coooovviiieenneen, 33,218 32,998 32,998
Total....cooiireerr e e 9,662,986 3 9,522,592 9,522,592
Equity securities, available for sale:
Common stocks:
Banks, trusts, and insurance companies ....... 20,152 i 21,062 21,062
Industrial, miscellaneous, and all other ........ 2,258 2,571 2,571
TOAE .oovierriee e 22,410 3 23,633 23,633
Mortgage loans on real estate ............cocoeeveeeeeiee, 1,221,638 1,221,573
Detivative inStruments........ccoeveveveiveesrisssesannean. 122,443 h) 114,771 114,771
Investment real estate...........cceeecvveeeiiieeceeeeennnn, 2,559 2,559
Policy loans. .........ccooeviiereceiccecee e, 179,490 179,490
Other long-term investments...........coccoveveeeeneece. 1,300 1,300
Short-term investments .......c...ccococeeeeevveeerenenn. 72,005 72,005
Total INVESHMENLS ..cveeeeeceeecieie e st rvse s g 11,284,831 $ 11,137,923

(1}  On the basis of cost adjusted for repayments and amortization of premiums and accrual of discounts for fixed
maturities and short-term investments; original cost for equity securities, derivative instruments, real estate and
other long-term investments; and unpaid principal balance for mortgage loans on real estate and policy loans.
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Schedule II - Condensed Financial Information of Registrant
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC, (PARENT COMPANY)

Condensed Balance Sheets
(Dollars in thousands)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents ...
Amounts receivable from affiliates............ccoeeiiiiiiimieie i
Amounts receivable from subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation).................
Accrued INVESIMENE INCOME .....oiviiieeirieeeicerieiee et se s srrtevaersssetssessersssennas

Deferred INCOME LAXES ......cceeeevierei et e et eeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeessssresasasesssassseees
T NET BSSELS. veuvirriseiieesterer e et et se et e sesbesae b e saest et ebeaensemeere s e eeeemeetenenaneneenenas

Fixed maturities—available for sale, at market (amortized cost: 2007 - $46,990)
Investrents in subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation) .......c.cococvveviveveennnnn..
TOMAl ASSEIS ... e et en

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ..........cocoeovvnnvininnnieicecse s
Amounts payable to affiliates..........ccccoev i
Amounts payable to subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation)....................
Long-term debt.. ...
Total Habilities .....ovv e neeee

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred SLOCK oottt seee e et e e s e et s e e naann

Accumnulated other comprehensive income (10S8)........oooverevevvevnierecireeenns
Retained €amings........ocoeeiriericirieics ettt s e
Total stockholders’ eqUIty........ccouveciienernereere e
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity .........cocevcecvniercricnriiien,

December 31,

2007 2006
53 8 952
10,831 9,515
4,630 913
509 69
2,927 1,596
6,660 2,871
2,481 2,293
- 368
5916 2,126
45,774 -
1,154,336 1,087,853
1,234,117 § 1,108,556
14,047 $ 6,955
35 1,161
214 1,321
316,930 218,399
331,226 227,836
3,000 3,000
101,221 86,462
7,525 7,519
(36,345) 28,195
827,490 755,544
902,891 880,720
1,234,117 $_ 1,108,556

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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Schedute 1I -Condensed Financial Information of Registrant (Continued)
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)

Condensed Statements of Income

(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Revenues:
Net INVESITENL INCOTNE .....ovvvviirsireinisroreinssrereseseesessassseensens $ 4,425 3 408 $ 2,211
Realized gains (losses) on investments...........cocoovrevveeereencens (2,488) 408 3
Dividends from subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation)... 13,900 98.200 42,400
Management fee income from affiliates ... 3,072 2,631 2,590
Management fee income from subsidiaries (eliminated in
conSOlIdatioN)......c..veeveeevnrirririne et ce e 6,345 6,808 4,384
Other IMCOME .oiiveeciccee e e e s e e sae s e e s e venes 512 107 42
TOtal FEVENUES ...cccvveceeriieeeee e ceresine s s reesaessnr e s ressnneesns 25,766 108,562 51,630
Expenses:
[NEErEst EXPENSE ...vveereeeeee e s 16,611 11,744 13,590
General and administrative eXpenses.........oveeeerrvrcecercrceneenns 6,360 5,135 4,991
Total EXPENSES ....vevvrereeeeeeeiceeree e e e e eeesba s sanes 22971 16,879 18,581
2,795 91,683 33,049
Income tax benefit. ..ot s e 4,376 2,221 2,667
Income before equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries... 7,171 93,904 35,716
Equity in undistributed income (dividends in excess of equity
income) of subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation).......... 79,168 (3,775) 37,126
NEL INCOIMNIE c.veviiicee i reetee e s ves et e sasesseernseresebessbsesansseenesnsanes $ 86,339 $ 90,129 $ 72,342

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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Schedule I1 - Condensed Financial Information of Registrant (Continued)
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in thousands)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities........ceee.

Investing activities
Sale, maturity or repayment of investments:
Fixed maturities — available for sale.........occeeriiinnninnce.
Short-term investments — NEt.........cccviiiiimeencernnnnereeee s
Acquisition of investments:
Short-term investments — Net...........cooverevereennieene e
Fixed maturities — available for sale..........ccccocoimvmnnrinnnnnns
Investment in subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation)...........
Dividends from subsidiaries (eliminated in consolidation)........
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities....................

Financing activities

Proceeds from long-term debt........ccovvniniinnmncseeeeccinns
Repayment of short-term debt ..o
Excess tax deductions on stock-based compensation ................
Issuance of common stock
Dividends paid........coovenmimeece

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..................
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents.........c.coocoivieeinneiinnnnn,
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............cccoceeee...
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........ccccovvcniinirnnnene.

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash received during the year for income taxes..........ccceeeevenee.
Cash paid during the year for interest .........c.cocoeeevrerernrsninnnns
Non-cash investing activity:
Fixed maturity securities contributed to subsidiary ..............
Short-term investments contributed to subsidiary ................
Fixed maturity securities received from subsidiary ..............

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(5502) $ (53,760) § 39922
1,383 - 39,017

- 48,550 -
(6,527) - (44,651)
(97,600) (14,930) -
- (45,783) (15,823)
13,900 64,624 23,064
(88,844) 52,461 1,607
98,460 . -
- - (46,273)

1,376 1,591 -
8,004 12,663 8,639
(14,393) (13,731) (12,309)
93,447 523 (49,043)
(899) (776) (8,414)
952 1,728 10,142
53§ 952§ 1,728
1,591 § 5633 § 3,109
15,095 11,744 11,779
(47,263) (49,117) (34,177)
(2,737) - -
- 33,576 19,336

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements,
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Schedule II - Condensed Financial Information of Registrant (Continued)
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements

December 31, 2007

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying condensed financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statermnents and notes thereto of FBL Financial Group, Inc.

In the parent company only financial statements, our investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost plus equity in
undistributed earnings of subsidiaries since the date of acquisition. In addition, the carrying value includes net
unrealized gains/losses on the subsidiaries' investments classified as "available-for-sale” and derivative instruments
accounted for as hedges.

2. Dividends from Subsidiary

The parent company received cash dividends totaling $13.9 million in 2007, $64.6 million in 2006 and $23.1 million
in 2005 and non-cash dividends consisting of fixed maturity securities including purchased interest with a market
value of $33.6 million in 2006 and $19.3 million in 2005. There were no non-cash dividends received during 2007.
3. Debt

See Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements for a description of the parent company’s long-term debt. This
debt matures as follows: 2010 - $46.0 million, 2013 and thereafier - $270.9 million.
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Schedule I1I - Supplementary Insurance Information
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Deferred Future policy
policy benefits, losses, Other
acquisition claims and loss Unearned policyholder
costs expenses revenues funds

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 2007:
Traditional Annuity-Exclusive
Distribution ..o § - 80,684 8 1,825394  § - $ 392257
Traditional Annuity-Independent
Distribution ..........cccccoeveeene.. 468,528 6,769,663 - 56,050
Traditional and Universal Life
INSUrance.......cccoeveveneiveeieenan 230,398 2,003,916 10,970 153,555
Variable......ccoccnvvncvinciecrenin. 156,055 204,877 17,287 7,032
Corporate and Other..................... - 68,360 - -
Impact of unrealized gains/
10S5€5...eoeeeeeeceeeee e 55,490 — 191 —
Total ..o $ 991,155 $ 10,872,210 $ 28448 § 608,894
December 31, 2006;
Traditional Annuity-Exclusive
Distribution........cccccvcrverrnnnne. $ 78169 § 1830561 § - % 399,051
Traditional Annuity-Independent
Distribution...........c.ccocuiviennn. 384,375 5,366,681 - 1,268
Traditional and Universal Life
Insurance...........cccvmevvercren. 220,858 1,966,198 11,801 153,549
Variable......coenrrniceececcnnnns 146,934 211,048 17,319 8,976
Corporate and Other................... - 71,675 - -
Impact of unrealized gains/
10SSES. .t (2,616) - {684) -
Total.....oeieeeerree e § 827,720 § 9446,163 § 28436 § 562,844
December 31, 2005:
Traditional Annuity-Exclusive
Distribution........cccccceveneence. £ 71,879 % 1,82198% § - § 391,030
Traditional Annuity-Independent
Distribution ...........cocccvseeereneee 290,246 3,570,388 - 977
Traditionai and Universal Life
Insurance.........ococvvevevivevnnnnnns 207,957 1,926,884 12,352 159,542
Variable........ooooveeerrenneeeicneens 138,651 216,908 17,399 9,314
Corporate and Other..................... - 69,363 - -
Impact of unrealized gains/
10SSES.c.viviiiire e (13,666) - (361) -
Total..ooonieriiciiiiieeeeas $ 695067 § 7605532 % 29390 $§ 560,863
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Schedule I1I - Supplementary Insurance Information (Continued)

FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC,

Column A Column F Column G Column H Column 1 Column J
Amortization
Benefits, of deferred
claims, losses policy Other
Premium Net investment and settlement acquisition operating
revenue income expenses costs expenses
{Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2007:
Traditional Annuity-Exclusive
Distribution ........ccovnecnienenns 1,111 $ 146267 § 97204 § 9942 § 10,246
Traditional Annuity-Independent
Distribution ..o eceeen 20,466 309,131 277,212 47,588 12,212
Traditional and Universal Life
Insurance...........cccocomvuveneceee. 190,860 144,231 191,030 20,133 43,825
Variable........ocoooiiiiie 46,790 13,658 18,482 7,587 24,059
Corporate and Other....................... - 14,744 - - 3,096
Change in net unrealized
gains/losses on derivatives...... - - (18,265) (16,233) -
Impact of realized gains/losses....... {16) - {536) (623) (12)
Total ..o 259,211 § 628,031 $ 565127 § 68394 § 93426
December 31, 2006:
Traditional Annuity-Exclusive
Distribution ......ccceceevieneennns 1,091 $ 146433 § 94394 § 7074 % 10,342
Traditional Annuity-Independent
Distribution .........ceeevveeeeeennn 15,612 225,206 155,787 39,550 10,671
Traditional and Universal Life
Insurance.....cccccovvecevieevecnnen, 183,398 142,620 188,784 12,823 43201
Variable.......cccoiinineenicrecnennn 43,334 14,437 22,794 7,533 24,381
Corporate and Other..........cccueee. - 7,140 - - 2,558
Change in net unrealized
gains/losses on derivatives.... - — 71,688 1,742 -
Impact of realized gains/losses..... (1) - 17 (181) (34)
Lawsuit settlement ....................... - - - - 4,880
Total ..o 243434 § 535836 § 533464 3§ 68,541 $§ 95979
December 31, 2005:
Traditional Annuity-Exclusive
Distribution .........ooeveivveninnnn 824 § 146,620 $ 93439 § 9,097 § 10474
Traditional Annuity-Independent
Distribution ........cccocevvrennene. 10,895 161,566 108,529 30,559 8.726
Traditional and Universal Life
INSUTANCE.......coeereemereienierienns 178,590 141,933 182,800 12,438 47,610
Variable.......ooooiiiiee 40,569 14,653 20,769 6,569 25,573
Corporate and Other..........cc.c...... - 10,671 - - 2,944
Change in net unrealized
gains/losses on derivatives.... - - 5111 (1,848) -
Impact of realized gains/losses..... (2) - 61 392 (6)
Total ..o 230,876 $ 475443 $ 410,709 0§ 57,207 § 95,321
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Column A

Year ended December 31, 2007:
Life insurance in force, at end of

Schedule IV - Reinsurance
FBL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

Column B Column C Column I Column E Column F
Assumed from Percent of
Ceded to other other amount
Gross amount conlpanies companies Net amount assumed to net

VEAL oo e sinse s ennes

Insurance premiums and other
considerations:
Interest sensitive and index

(Dollars in thousands})

product charges...........cccecoee.

Traditional life insurance
PrEmiums ..............

Accident and health premiums

Year ended December 31, 2006:
Life insurance in force, at end of

Insurance premiums and other
considerations:
Interest sensitive and index

product charges.........ccceveeenne

Traditional life insurance
premiums ..............

Accident and health premiums

Year ended December 31, 2005:
Life insurance in force, at end of

YEAL weevvevreerscresrerreeresreasnssaserssrasans

Insurance premiums and other
considerations:
Interest sensitive and index

product charges.........cccocoeveee.

Traditional life insurance
PIEMIUMS covvevveieiieesiseeie s
Accident and health premiums

b 41,092,455 $ 8,482,773 $ 1,573,705 $ 34,183,387 4.6 %
$ 94,686 $ 952 3 20,795 § 114,529 18.2 %

159,436 18,455 3,701 144,682 2.6

11,715 11,361 - 354 -

$ 2653837 $ 30,768 $ 24,496 3 259,565 9.4
$ 38,371,878 $ 8,012,799 f 1,626,519 $ 31,985,598 510 %
3 34,825 $ 1,726 b 21,934 $ 105,033 20.9 %

151,338 17,028 4,091 138,401 3.0

12,356 11,941 — 415 -

§ 248,519 $ 30,695 $ 26,025 $ 243,849 10,7
¥ 35,916,963 $ 7.068,167 § 1,844,484 $ 30,693,280 6.0 %
5 77,611 3 1,709 $ 20,356 $ 96,258 21.1 %

145,990 15,839 4,467 134,618 33

13,245 12,860 - 385 -

$ 236,846 3 30,408 3 24,823 $ 231,261 10.7
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A PILLAR OF STRENGTH
FBI. Financial Group, Inc. 2007 Annual Repart

Corporate Headquarters

FBL Financtal Group, Inc.
5400 University Avenue

West Des Moines, lowa 50266
(515) 225-5400

wuww.fblfinancial.com

FBL Financial Group corporate news
and investor information

tewwen fbfs.com

Farm Bureau Financial Services
products and services

WL Cquitrist.com

EquiTrust Financial Services products
and services

Stock Listing

FBL Financial Group’s Class A com-
mon stock is listed on the New York
Stock Exchange under the ticker
symbol FFG.

Financial and Investor Inquiries
Analyst and investor inquiries should
be directed to:

Kathleen Till Stange

[nvestor Relations Vice President

FBL Financial Group, Inc.

5400 University Avenue

West Des Moines, lowa 50266

(515} 226-6780 Fax: (515) 226-6966
Email:

Kathleen. TillStange@FBLFinancial.com

$300
$200
$100 —m
100 134.87 151.44 176.56 213.09 190.71
100 127.10 155.24 190.20 221.61 245.98
s 100 128.68 142.69 14%.70 173.34 182.86
0
02 03 04 os 06 07

The performance graph shows a
comparison of the cumuelative tosal
return aver the past five years of FBLSs
Class A common stock, the S¢&P Life
and Health Insurance Index and the
Serl S00. The graph plats the changes
i value of an initial $100 jnvestment,
assueing reinvestment of all dividends.

B FBL Financial Group, Inc
B 5&P 500 Life & Health Insurance Index
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Comparison of Five-year Cumulative Total Return

Performance Resulrs Through December 31, 2007

Shareholder Information

FBL Share Direct
Through FBL Share Direct, a direct
stock purchase plan, FBL Financial

Group provides current and prospec-

tive shareholders with a convenient
and economical way of directly
purchasing shares of FBL Financial
Group, Inc. Class A common stock
and reinvesting dividends.

A plan prospectus is available from
our transfer agent, BNYMellon
Shareowner Services, online ar
www.bnymellon.com/shareowner

or by calling {866) 892-5627.

Annual Mceting of Sharcholders
Wednesday, May 14, 2008

9:00 a.m. Central Time

FBL Financial Group, Inc,
Home Office

Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar
BNYMellon Shareowner Services
480 Washington Boulevard

Jersey City, New Jersey 07310-1200
(866) 892-5627

If you are a registered shareholder,

Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm

Ernst & Young LLP

801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3000
Des Moines, lowa 50309

Securities products and

services offered through

EquiTrust Marketing Services, LLC
5400 University Avenue

West Des Moines, lowa 50266
(877) 860-2904

Member SIPC

Officer Certifications

FBL submitted its CEQ Certification to
the New York Stock Exchange in 2007.
Additionally, FBL filed as an exhibit to
its 2007 annual report on Form 10-K,
a CEQ/CFO Certification with the
Securities and Exchange Commission as
required under Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

you may perform transactions online

by visiting BNYMellon on the Web.
Visit Investor ServiceDirect at
www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd
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